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The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
ity of Glendale 

Glendale, California 

auneil Members: 

November 2 1, 2007 

It is our pleasure to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Repon (CAFR) of the City of Glendale (ule City) 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. 

This report c011sists of management 's representations concerning the finances cr the City. Responsibility for both tllC 
accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of tJ.lC presentation, including all disclosures, rests with tJ1C 

City's management. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations. management has established a 
comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or 
misuse and to compile sufficient reliable infomlation for the preparation of the City's financial statements in 
confomlity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAJ». Because the cost of internal controls should nol 
out weigh their benefits, internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather Lhan absolute assurance 
that the financial statements will be free from material misstatements. As management., we assert that, to thc beSI of 
our knowledge and belief, th.is financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

GAAP require that managemcnt provide a na.rrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic 
financial statements in the fonn of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). TIle letter of transmittal is 
designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. City of Glendale's MD&A can be found 
immediately fo llowing Ule repon of ule independcnt auditors. 

The financial reponing entity includes all the funds of ute primary govenunent (i .e. the City of Glendale), as well as 
all of its componelll units. Component units are legally separate entities for wltich the primary government is 
fmancially accountable. Blended component wlits, although legaUy separate entities, arc in substance, part of the 
primary govemment. Accordingly, the Glendale Redevclopment Agency, ule Glendale Housing Authority and Ule 
City of Glendale Financing AUUlOrity are repon ed in the appropriate funds of ule City'S financial repon . 

Profile of the City of Glendale 

The City of Glendale is located nonileast of Los Angeles in the foothills of ule San Gabriel Mountains. The City was 
incorpora ted February 16, 1906 under ule gellerallaws of the state ofCalifomia. The City Chaner was adopted 
March 29, 192 1. n,e City provides the fuU range of municipal services. This includes public safety (police, fire and 
paramedic), s[reets , sanitation, refuse collection, sewer, hazardous disposal, electric and water utilities, parks and 
recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, housing and community development and general 
adtninistrativc and support services. 

Not.ed for it. high quality of life and fiscal stability, Glendale is Ule third largest city in Los Angeles County, 
encompassing 30.6 square miles and serving over 206,000 residents. The City operates under a counci l-manager 
foml of govemment, with five-member council elected at large for four-year overlapping tenns, in addition to an 
elected City Clerk and City Treasurer. The mayor is elected by Ule City Council for a one-year tenn and is the 
presiding officer of tbe Counc il. n,e City Cowlcil is responsible for passing ordinances, adopting ute budget, 



appointing various Boards and cOJ11mi~sions, and hiring lhe City Manager. TIle City Manager is responsible for 
carrying out the policies and ordinances of the Council, for overseeing tl,e day-to-day operations of the ity, and lor 
app illting the heads of the various departments, 

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Local economy 

The City's economy is dominated primarily by auto and retail sales as well as service industries. TIle retail business 
consists primari ly of the Glendale Galleria which is the third largest mall in tl,e state. In spring of 2008, tl,e retail 
industry will be expanded by the opening of Americana at Brand. l1tis new 475 f OOO square feel of reta il , restaurants 
and entertainment will compliment the Glendale Galleria. In addhiol1, a 272 room Embassy Suites is scheduled to be 
completed in early 2008. 

Stability and growth continue to be characteristics of the City'S economic environment as evidenced by a 7.5% 
increase in tax revenues composed primari ly of property taxes, sales taxes, uti lity users taxes for lhe fi scal year 
ended June 30f 2007. The utility users tax revenues are subject to some uncertainties with recent attempts to reduce 
or eliminat.e the telecommunications portion of our local utili ty user tax . The loss of this tax on telecommunications 
could result in lower ongoing revenues for the City of up to $5 million per fiscal year. The price fluctuation in 
commodities have had a negative impact upon the City. Natural gas prices have dramatically increased expenses for 
lhe Electric FWld. Additionally, gasoline prices have increased operating costs for the major departments wi tJtin the 
City, from Fire & Police to Public Works and Glendale Water & Power. 

Long-term financial planning 

Over tl,e last several years, the City has commi tted itself to a long-tern, financial strategy. Fundamental to this effon 
was tl,e development of the City'S Long Range Financia l PI.n (LRFP). The I.RJ'P, wi tl, the input of tl,e communjty, 
has served to guide the City in allocation of economic resources, The City has ulilized a lO-year financia l model for 
the Gcneral Fund. The council uses the 10 year LRFP to priori lize myriads of capital requcsts slich as library site 
upgrade, fire station replacements, a new paramedic unit and etc. 

Current capital projects 

Major capital projects inc lude various eartJ.lquake and flood repairs to tJ1C infrastructure such as retrofit of the MSB 
Building and slope repairs. Other projects include the underground storage tank upgrade in the public works yard, the 
purchase of the Murchison property for open space as well as the Cerritos park development. 

Cash Management 

To obtain flex.ibi lity in cash management, tl,e City employs a pooled cash system. Under the City's pooling concept, 
all avai lable cash is invested daily in various securitjes, while still maintaining reasonable liquidity to meet maturing 
obligations and maxilnizing rcturn through tJ1C use of competitive rate comparisons from various investment sources. 

The following table presents. comparison orthe results o f the City's investment of pooled cash for fiscal years 2003, 
2004, 2005 , 2006 and 2007: 

Fiscal years ended June 30, 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

Average portfoljo baJance $482,547,426 $498,928 ,098 $552,86 1,088 $539,7 11 ,45 1 $508,436,94 1 

Total portfolio's interest income $18,842, 11 7 $ 15,679,864 $ 16,156,5 16 $15,819,828 $ 19,166,686 

Average return on invested cash 3.90% 3. 14% 2.92% 2.92% 3.77% 

ii 



The average return on invested cash increased by 76 basis points from 3.14% in fiscal year 2006 to 3.90% in fi scal 
year 2007. The City Treasurer is looking forward I next year's average retum at around 5% or an increase of about 
$5 million in lhe average retum on invested cash. llle City Treasurer follows the general investment strategies SCI 
fonh in a fanna l Statement of Investment Policy and presents monthly reports to the Ci ty Manager and the City 
Council 

Risk Management 

The City is sel f~iJlsured for unemployment , uninsurable litjgation, general liability, auto liability, workers' 
compensation, medical, vision and dental insurance. The City has purchased excess insurance for general 
liability and workers' compensation. As of June 30, 2007, future losses in excess of c laims payable of $29.8 
million were estimated, with cash ava ilable of$20.6 million. This means tJlat as a whole the Ci ty's self insurance 
funds do n t have funds ava ilab le to full y meet losses in excess o f c laims payable as of June 30, 2007. Since 
these losses are nonnally paid Out over a period of years the City will have time to make adjustments to ensure 
adequate funding. T he City also employs various risk control techniques, including sa fety training for a ll 
employees and the inclusion of appropriate legal provisions in third party contracts, in order to minimize losses. 

Independent Audit 

The fi nn of Vavrinek. T rine, & Day, LLP has audited the financial statements of the Ci ty and its a ffiliated 
agencies. Their unqua lifi ed opinion On the City's bas ic financial statements is included within th is report . 

Award 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Cenifica te o f Achievement for ' xce llence in 
Financial Reporting to the City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the past twelve fi scal years 
ended June 30, 1995 through June 30, 2006. The Ceni fica te of Achievement is a prestigious narional award 
recognizing confonnsnce with the highest standards for preparation of state and local govemmeot financial 
reports. 

In order 10 be awarded a Cert-jficate of Achievement , a government unit must publish an easily readable and 
e ffi ciently o rganized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents confonn to program standards. 
Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 'nlis 
award is valid for a period of one year. We believe that our current comprehensive annual financial report 
conti,nues 10 meet the Cenificatc of Achievement for Excellence requirements and we will be submitting it to 
GFOA to determine its e ligibility for another certificate. 

Acknowledgments 

The preparation of tIli s comprehensive annual financia l report was made possible by tIle dedicated service of 
the enti re staff ofLhe Finance & Admin.istrative Services Division. Each member of the division has my sillcere 
appreciation for u.1eir contribution in the preparation of this report. A special commendation should be 
attributed to Ms. Lily Fang, Accounting Services Admin.istrator, for the compilati n of this CAFR. She has my 
utmost respect as a fi nancial profess ional. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBM ITIED, 

RO N AIILERS 
ACTING DI RECTOR OF ADM INISTRATIVE SERVI Es·FINANCE 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

The Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

City of Glendale 
Glendale, California 

Certilled Pub lic Accoun tants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

VALUE THE DIFFERENCE 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govenunental activi ties, business-types activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fuod information of the City of Glendale, California (the City), as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively comprise the City's basic fmnncial statements as listed 
in the table of contents. These financi al statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based On Our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance witb auditing standards generally accepted in tbe Umted States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform tbe audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financia l statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examirring, 00 a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinions. 

In our opimon, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-types activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remairring fund information of the City of Glendale, Califorma, as of June 30, 2007, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the 
General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted 
States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 21,2007, 
on our consideration of the City's interna.! control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opimon on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

8270 Aspen Street RanchO Cucamonoa, CA 91 730 Tal: 909,466.4410 Fax: 909.466.4431 www.V1Ck;pa.com 

fR ES NO • LAGUNA H i l lS • PALO ALTO • HEASANTON • RANCHO CUCA MON OA 



The management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 15 and the required supplemental information on 
page 57 are not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We bave applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit tbe information and express 
no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fmancial st.1tements that collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, and combining individual non-major 
fund statements and schedules, and statistical section as Iisled in the table of contents are presented for purpose of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial stalemenls. The combining, individual non­
major fund slatements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
fmancial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and the statistical section have not been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on them. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 21, 2007 
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City 01' Glendale 
Management 's Discuss ion and Analysis 
J unc 30, 2007 

As management of the ity of' Glendale (the City). we offer readers of the City's financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the fi nancial acti vities of the City for the li se,,1 year ended June 30, 2007. We encourage readers 
to consider the information presented here in conjuncti on with add itional information that we have furni shed in our leiter of 
transmitta l, which can be found 0 11 pages i • iii of this fepOl'I. All amOUnlS, unless otherwise indicated, arc expressed in 
whole dollars. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fi scal year by $ 1.6 billion (lie, assers). Of 
this amount , $426.5 million (III/ resTricted li ef (IsseIs) may be used to meet the government 's ongoing obligations to 
citi zens and cred itors. Of the $426.5 mill ion, $ 190.4 mi llion is in business type act ivities such as our electric, water, 
and sewer utilities. 

• The City' s total net assets increased by $ 18.8 million. Most f this increase is att ributable to an increase in capital 
assets. 

• As of the close of the current fi scal year, the City governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$267.5 million, u decrease of $25.8 million in comparison with the prior year. About 50 percent of this total amount, 
$ 133.6 million, is avai/able/or spending at the government 's discretion (/./Ilreservedjlmd balallce). 

• At the end of the Current fi scal year, unreserved fund balance ($4 1.8 million) and the charter required reserve ($17 .8) 
million for the genera l fund total $59.6 million, or 4 1.7 percent of tota l general fund expend itures. City financial 
pol icy requires general fund reserve (including the Charter required reserve) equal to not less than 35% of the operati ng 
budget. 

• The City's total debt increased by $7.6 million (2.6 percent) during the current ti scal year. The fac tors in thi s increase 
were the combination of numerous increases such as capital lease. claims payable. postclosure liability of Scholl 
Canyon, post employment benefi ts and decreases such as bond retirements through regular an nual payments. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City 's basic financial statements. The City'S 
basic financial state mcnts are comprised of three components: I) govern ment-wide finan cial statements, 2) fund fi nancial 
state ments, and 3) notes to the linancial statcments. Thi s report also contains other supplemcntary information in addition 
to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The governlllelll-wide financ;al statemellls are designed to provide readers wi th a 
broad overview of the City'S fi nances, in a manner similar to a private-scctor business. 

The s{(ltcmcllt 0/ nel assets prescnts information on all of the City'S asse ts and liabilities, with the difference between the 
two reported as II el asselS. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicaLor of whether the 
financia l position of the City is improvi ng or deteriorati ng. 

The s({(telllcnt of activities presents information showing how the governmcn t's net assets changed during the recent fi scal 
year. All changes in net assets arc reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of 
the timing oj related cash j7ows, Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statemelll fo r some items that wi ll only 
result in cash nows in future fi scal peri ods (c.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacat ion leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements d ist ingui sh func tions of the City that are principa lly supported by taxes 
and in tergovernmcntal revenues (gove rnmeutal activities) from Olher functions that arc intended to rCCOver all or a 
significa nt porlion of thei r costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental ac ti vities of Ihe 
City includc general government, publ ic sarety, public WOI'ks, housing, health, Hnd community development, empl oyment 
programs, public service. parks, recreat ion, and cOllllllun ity services, li brary, and interesl and fi scal charges on bonds. The 
business-type activi ties of the Ci ty incl ude recrcHtion, hazardous disposal, parking, sewer, refuse disposal, electric, and 
water opermions. 

J 
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The governmclll-wide fin ancial stalc mCIllS include nOI onl y the City itself (known as the primary goVe1'llIllelll) , but also a 
legally separate redevelopment agency, housi ng authorit y and financing authority for which the Ci ty is linancially 
accountable. Financial information for these compollellf III/its is reported separately from the tinHncial information 
presented for the primary government itself. The redevelopmen t agency, the housing authori ty and the tinnncin g authority, 
although legall y separate, fun ction for all practical purposes as deparlments o rlhe City. and therefore have been included as 
an integral part of the primar y government 

The government-wide fi nancial statements can be found on pages 17- 18 of th is report. 

Fund financinl statements. A fimd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control Over resources that 
have been segregated fo r specific ac ti vities or objecti ves. The City. like orher state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting t ensure and demonslra te compliance wi th finance-related legal requ iremcnts. All of the fund s of the Ci ty can 
be di vided inlo two catcgories: governmental fund s and proprie tary fund s. 

Governmental funds. Govem11ltmflll f unds arc used t account for essentially the same functions reported as govemmel1lal 
acr;vities in the government~widc financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide tinancial statement, 
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inj7mvs and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on 
balances of spel/dable resources available at the end of the fi scal year. Such informmi on may be use ful in evaluating a 
government 's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental fund s is flarr wer than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to 
compare the information presented for govel'lllllemal funds with similar information presented for govemmeuUlI activities 
in the govcrnment·wide financial statements. By doing so, rcaders may better understand the I ng-term impact of the 
government 's near~term financi ng decisions. BOlh the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison 
between govemmen",1 fimds and gove l'lllll elllal activities. 

The City maintains 31 ind ividual govcrnmental fund s. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund 
balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for lhe 
general fu nd and Glendale redevelopmenl agency fu nd. and the capital improvement fund , all of which are considered to be 
maj or fund s. Data from the other 28 governmental fund s arc combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual 
fund data for each of these non major governmental funds is provided in the form of combilling sUltelllelllS elsewhere in th is 
report. 

The Ci ty adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund , A budgetary comparison statement has been provided 
for the general fund to demonstrate compli ance wi th this budget. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-28 of this report. 

Proprielary/ullds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary fund s. E"terprisefimds are used to report the same 
functions presented as business- type activities in the government-wide linallcial statements. Thc City uses enterprise funds 
to account for its recreation, hazardous disposal, parking, sewer, refu se disposal, and electric and water utility operations. 
illleJ'l/ol service/Ill/ds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internall y among the Ci ty's various 
fu nctions. The City uscs internal service fund s to accOunt for its fleet of vehicles (general fund only), helicopter 
depreciation, uninsurable litigation, employee benefits, and various other insurance. 

Pr prietary funds provide the same type of' information as the government-wide financial statemen ts, only in more detail. 
The proprietary fu nd financial statements provide separate information for the sewer, electric, and water operations, all of 
which are considered to be major fund s of the City. Conversely, all internal service funds are combined into a single. 
aggregated presentation in the proprietary fu nd financial statements. Individual fund data for the non-major enterprise and 
internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The basic proprietary fund Iinaneial sta tements can be found on pages 29·3 1 of this reporl. 

4 



City of Glendale 
Managementls Discussion and Analys is, conti nued 
June 30, 2007 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide add itional information Ihm is essential 10 a full understanding of the 
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on 
pages 33-60 of Ihis reporl. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection wi th non major governmental and enterpl'ise funds and internal 
service funds arc presented immcdialcly fo llowing the required supplementary in formation. Combining and indiv idual 
fund stateme ntS and schedules can be found on pages 6 1- 115 of this report. 

Government-wide Financial Analys is 

The Government-wide financial analysis contained comparative information from the prior year. 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over ti me as a useru l indicator of a government 's li nancial position, .In the case of the 
City, assels exceeded liab ilities by $ 1.6 billion al Ihe close of Ihe most recenl lisea l ycar. 

By far Ihc largesl ponion of the C ilY's ne l asscls (68,6 %) re llcclS il s invesunenl in c"pilal assels (e,g., infraslructure, land, 
bui ldings, machinery, and equi pment). less any related debt used to acqui re those assets that is sti ll outstanding. The City 
uses these capitul assets 10 provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are nOI available f r future spending. 
Although the City's in vestment in its capital aSSets is report ed net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capi tal assets themselves cannot be used to 
liq uidate Ihcse liab ililics. 

City of Glendale's Net Assets 

(Millions of $) Governmental activit ies Business- type ac tiv ities TOlal 

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 

372.6 39 1.6 223.4 25 1. 7 596,0 

2006 

643.3 Current and other assets 

Capilal AsSClS 797.7 754.4 538. 1 502.2 1,335.8 1,256.6 

TOlal asS.IS 

Long-term liabilities 

Olh. r liabililies 

TOlalliabililies 

Net assets: 

1, 170,3 

2 10. 1 

55 ,9 

266,0 

1, 146.0 

2 12.3 

38.4 

250,7 

76 1.5 753.9 1.93 1.8 1,899.9 

68.3 68,0 278.4 280.3 

21.5 24.0 77.4 62.4 

89,8 92.0 355,8 342,7 

Investment in capital assets, net of 
related debl 608.4 684.7 472,9 435.8 1,08 1.3 1.1 20.5 

Restr ic ted 59.8 58.6 8.4 8.7 68,2 67,3 

Unrestr icted 236.1 152 .0 190.4 2 17.4 426.5 369.4 

Total nel assets 904 .3 895,3 67 1.7 66 1.9 1.576.0 1,557.2 

• 4,3% of the City 's net assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions On how they may be used, The 
remaining balance or unrestricted lief {IsseIS ($426,5 million) may be used to meet the government's ongoing 
obligations to citi zens and creditors. Of the lotal, $ 190.4 mill ion is in business type acti vities stich as our electric, 
water, and sewer util iti es. 

At the end or the current fiscal year, the City is able to repOrL posi ti ve balances in all three categorics of net assets. for 
govcrnmcnt as :l whole, as well as 1'01' all its separatc govern mental and business-type activities. 



City of Glendale 
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June 30, 2007 

There was an increase of $ 1.2 mi llion in reslricted net assets reported in connection with the City's governmental ac t; vities, 
MOSl of the increase resulted from the increased reserve for the Ci ty's Charter. 

Governmental activities. Governmental acti vi ties increased the City's net assets by $8.9 million. Key elements of this 
increase are as follows: 

• Charges for services increased by $5 mi llion (1 4.25 percenl) duri ng Ihe year mainl y due 10 increased revenues in 
building permits and emergency medical response. 

• Operaling gran IS and conlribulion increased by $2.6 mi ll ion (6.4 pel'cenl) during Ihe year due 10 increased in granl 
fundi ng for Seclion 8 Voucher Program and FEMA Disasler Relief Reimbursement. 

• Capital Grants and contribution decreased by $5.3 mill ion (30.29 percent) during the year due 10 receiving less 
reimbursement of slate grants compared to prior year. 

• Property tax increased by $6.4 mi ll ion ( 10.49 percent) during the year dri ven by real estate market ac ti vities with 
increased sales and high prices. 

• InveSl menl Income increased by $9 million ( 132.4 percenl) during Ihe year due to hi gher inleresl rate & higher cash 
balance. 

• Miscellaneous revenue decreased by $7.7 million (35.98 pereenl) during Ihe year due 10 decrease in sales or properly. 
• Public SafelY expenses increased by $ 13 million ( 13.73 percenl) during Ihe year due 10 increases in operat ing expenses 

and capi tal out lay. 
• Housing. health and community development ex penses increased by $ 10.3 million ( 19.36 percent) during the year 

moslly due 10 land held for resale was conveyed 10 Ihe Developer (Caruso Am liates, LLC). 
• Glendale Waler & Power public beneli ls fund expenses increased by $3 million (76.92 percenl) during Ihe year due 10 

the purchn.sing of additional electric capitalized public assets. 
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Expenses and Progra m Revenues - Governmenta l Activities 
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City of Glendale 's Changes in Net Assets 

(Million s of $) 

Revenue: 

Pl'Ogram revenues : 

Charges for serv ices 

Operating grants & cOlllrib 

C1pital gmnts & contrib 

C£ncrnl revenue s: 
Taxes : 

Property I.xes 
Sales Tax 

Utility Users Tax 
Misc. Taxes 

InveSlrtt llt Incorre 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 

Cenera l GJvcmrrx.!nt 

Public SafelY 

Public Works 

Housing. health & cOIl".TI..IIl ity devc l. 

ilrr!J loyn"n l Progrn".. 

Glendale Water& Power-public benefit 

Parks. recreation & CO I1'Ull. Services 

Ub rn ry 

Interes t & fisca l charges on bond s 

Recreation 

Hazardous disposal 

Fire Parmred ic 

Parking 

Sewer 

Refu se Disposa l 

Seetrie 
Water 
Total expenses 

&.cess (dclicicncy) before transfers 

Transfers 
Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

Reclass ification of Fire Parmrcdic Fund 
from Enterprise 10 Special Revclluc Fund 

ct assets - Bcg. or lhe year 
leI assets - End or the year 

$ 

$ 

Q,vemrrcn tal 
aCl ivities 

2007 2006 

40.1 35. 1 

43.2 40.6 

12.2 17.5 

67.4 61.0 

23.9 23.9 

26.2 24.4 

21.3 19.2 

15.8 6.8 

13.7 21.4 

263.8 249.9 

25.8 20.3 

107.7 94.7 

35.4 37. 1 

63.5 53.2 

6.8 6. 1 

6.9 3.9 

15.0 15.6 

S.5 7.9 

10.1 8.4 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
279.7 247.2 

115.9) 2.7 

24.8 24.4 
8.9 27. 1 

- (2 . .1) 

895.4 870.5 
904.3 895.3 

8 

Busincss-IYPC 
activities , 

2007 2006 

258.7 244.5 

1.4 0.5 

5.2 2.7 

- -
- -
- -
- -

11.6 6.5 

3.3 3.9 

280.2 258.1 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
2.1 1.9 
1.5 1.4 

- -
6.6 5.5 

12.0 6.9 

15. 1 14.4 

178.2 184.9 
30.0 26.2 

245.5 241.2 

34.7 16.9 

(24.8) (24.4) 
9.9 (7.5) 

- 2.3 

661.8 667.1 
671.7 661.9 

TOlnl 
2007 2006 

298.S 279.6 

44.6 4 1.1 

17.4 20.2 

67.4 61.0 

23.9 23.9 

26.2 24.4 

21.3 19.2 

27.4 13.3 

17.0 25.3 

544.0 508.0 

25.8 20.3 

107.7 94.7 

35.4 37.1 

63.5 53.2 

6.8 6.1 

6.9 3.9 

15.0 15.6 

8.5 7.9 

10.1 8.4 

2. 1 1.9 
1.5 1.4 

- -
6.6 5.5 

12.0 6.9 

15.1 14.4 

178.2 184.9 
30.0 26.2 

525.2 488.4 

IS.S 19.6 

- -
18.8 19.6 

- -
1.557.2 1.537.6 
1.576.0 1.557.2 
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Revenues By Source - Governmental Activities 

Miscellaneous 
5% 

Investment Income 
6% 

Misc. Taxes 
7% 

Utility Users Tax 
9% 

Sales Tax 
8% 

Transfers 
9% Charges for services 

14% 

Property taxes 
23% 

Operating grants & contrib 
15% 

Capital grants & conlrib 
4% 

8usiness·type activities. Business- type aCli vities increased the City of Glendale's net assets by $9.9 million. Key 
clements of this increase arc as follows. 

• Charges for services increased by $ 14.2 million (5.8 1 %) during Ihe year. Thi s increase can be allribuled 10 $0.8 mi llion 
increase in Sewer Fees, $2. 1 mi llion in Refuse Collection Fees, $0,5 mill ion in Parking and Hazardous Materials Fees, 
$8.8 million in Electric sa les (due to nUe and usage increase) and $2 million increase in Water Metered Sa les (due to 
fuel adjustment rate increase and usage increase because of the drought in California). 

• Opcraling gra",s & contribulion increased by $0.9 million (180%) during Ihe year mOSl ly because o f Ihe reccipl or 
January 2005 Rainslorll1 FEMA Rcimbursemenl Granl. 

• Capilal granlS and conlribulions increased by $2.5 million (92.59%) during Ihe year due 10 $2.8M conlriblllion from 
Public Benelll Fund 10 purchase or conSlrUCI a solar panel above the Glendale CilY College's new parking slruclUre. 

• Invest income increased by $5.1 million (79.46%) during the year due lO increase in return on investment , overall 
increase in interest ra tes in the market and mOSl of the City's portfolio maturing in the year. 

• Park ing expense increased by $ 1, I mi llion (20%) during the year due to increases in contractual services which ca n be 
orfsct against increases in parking garage revcnuc. 
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• Sewer expense increased by $5.1 million (73.9 1%) during the year due to payments to the City of Los Angeles fo r 
prior years for the Amalgamated Sewage System. 

• Electric expense decreased by $6.7 mi ll ion (3.62 percent) during the year due to decrease in fuel, natural gas prices. 
• Water expense increased by $3.8 mill ion ( 14.5 percent) during the year. This increase can be attr ibuted to $ 1.1 mill ion 

increase in Water purchases, $ 1.6 mill ion increase in capital expenditures and $ 1.1 mill ion increase in Admin istra ti ve 
& General Overhead and Depreciation Expense. 

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds 
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounti ng 10 ensure and demonstrate compli ance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental fUllds. The focus of the City'S govel'l/ /llenral j unds is to provide information on near-tel'lll innows, 
out fl ows. and bnlanccs of spellding resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City'S financing requirements, 
In particular, unreserved fund balance may scrve as a uscful measurc of a govcrntnent 's nct resources available for 
spending at the end of the fi scal year. 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities 

Recreallon Hazardous 
disposal 

Parking Sewer 

to 

Refuse disposal Electric Water 
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Revenues By Source - Business·type Activities 

Miscellaneous 
1.10/0 

Investmenllncome 
3.8% 

Capital grants & conlrib 
1.7% 

Operating grants & conlrib 
0.5% 

Transfers 
8. ' % 

Charges lor services 
85.0% 

As o f the end of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental runds reported combined ending rund balances of $267.5 
mi llion, a decrease o f $25.8 million in comparison wi th the prior year. About 50 percent of this total amount ($ 133.6 
mi llion) constitutes /lnreserved flmd balance, which is available for spending at the government's discrelion. The 
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate thaI it is not avnilable for new spending because it has already been 
committed I) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period ($22.9 million), 2) to meet the chan er reserve 
requirement ($ 17.8 million), 3) to hold pr perty for future deve lopment (8.7 million), 4) to pay debt service ($ 12.2 milli on), 
5) advance of C ity funds to the Glendale Redeve lopment Agency ($67. 1 mill ion), 6) for prepaid items ($1.8 million), 7) for 
the return of deposits ($0.007 mi llion) or 8) for the loans receivable ($3.4 mi llion). 

The general fund is the chie f operati ng fund of the C ity. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fu nd balance and 
the charter-required reserve of the general fund were $4 1.8 mill ion and $ 17.8 million, respeclive ly, while total fund balance 
was $ 127.7 million. As a measure oflhe general fund 's liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to 
lOlal fund expenditures. Unreserved rund balance and the charter-required reserve, totaling $59.6 mi ll ion. represent 41.7 
percent or total general fund expenditures. 

The fund bo lonce of the City's general fund increased by $1 1.5 million during the curren' liscal year . Key factors in this 
increase are as follows: 

I. 
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• Transfers 10 General Fund increased by $ 1.5 million thi s year. 
• Transfers from General Fund t Capital Improvement Fund decreased by $5 .1 million this year. 
• Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures increased by $8 mi llion this year compared to previous year. 

The Glendale Redevelopment Agency Fund has a negative total fund balance of $8.6 mi ll ion. The Agency has a defi cit in 
unreserved rund balance of $25.4 mi llion due to the fact that the Redeve lopment agenc ies Iypicall y leverage current lax 
increment revenues by issuing long-term debt (including loans from the Cit y) in order to rai se capital 10 promote economic 
development within the project area. The new projects constructed, in turn, generate additional tax increment revenues, 
which agni n, may only be captured to the ex.ten t that the Agency incurs indebted ness. Indebtedness includes bonded 
indebtedness, nOles, loans, advances, payments due under development agreements, and Ci ty loans. The Agency incurs 
debt based on fu ture tax. incremen ts to fund infrastructure projects. Once the infrast.ructure proj ects arc completed, the asset 
is transferred to the City, however, the debt remains with the Agency resulting in deficit net assets. TOLal fund balance in 
this fund decreased by $45.8 milli on during the current year mainly due to expenses of City contribution toward the Town 
Center Project per the Developer Disposition Agreement with Caruso Affiliates, LLC for the Amcricana at Brand Project. 

The Capi tal Improvement Fund has a total fund balance of $36.3 million. $11.3 million of the tota l fund balance is 
reserved for liqu idalion of contracts and purchase orders of the prior period . 

Proprietary JIII/ds. The City's proprietary fund s provide the same type of information found in the government-wide 
financial statements, but in more detail. 

At the end of the year, unrestricted net assets composed of $62.6 mi llion for the Sewer Fund, $ 123.4 million for the Electric 
Fund, $5. 1 million for the Water Fund, and $17.3 million for the other proprietary fund s. The total growth in net assets for 
the Sewer Fund was $8.6 million, for the Electric Fund was a $0.6 mi ll ion increase, for the Water Fund was a $2.5 million 
increase, and was 1:\ $3.8 million increase for the other proprietary fu nds. Other factors concerning the fi nance of these 
funds have been addressed in the discussion of the City's business- type acti vities. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

M ajor differences between the original budget and the tinal budget can be brieny summarized as follows: 

• $0.5 million in increases allocated to general government activi ties. 
• $ 1.5 mill ion in increases allocated to public safety . 
• $ 1.6 miUion in increases allocated to the public works department. 
• $0.6 million in increased allocated to parks, recreation & community services. 

The majority of the increases was budgetcd from available fund balance. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capitnl assets. The City'S inVCSlInent in capi tal assets for its governmental and business type activities as of June 30, 
2007, amounts to $ 1.1 billion (net of accumulated depreciation and related debt). This investment in capital assets includes 
land, natural gas reserve, buildings and improvements, maChinery and equipment , infTaslructurc, and construction in 
progress. The total decrease in the City'S investlllent in capi tal asse ts for the current fi scal year was 3.5 % (an I 1.1 % 
dccrease for governmental (:Icti vities and a 8.51 % increase for business- type ac ti vities). 

t2 
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Major capital asset events during the current fi scal year included the foll owing: 

• Due to the redevelopment proj ect at Americana al Brand . $27 mi llion of properties were translerred from Property 
Held for Resale to Glendale Redevelopment Agency Fixed Assets for I ark use. 328 Metro Lorna ($3.3 million) was 
purchased this year for future affordable housing development. 7 1 1-7 17 Kenwood ($ 1.5 mil lion) and 624-630 Geneva 
($2.5 million) were transferred from Properly Held for Resale to Commu nity Development & Housing Fi xed Assets 
due to the agreements with the developers. 

• At the close of the fi scal year. the Sewer fund had a $ 20 million increase in bui ldings and improvements compared to 
the prior year. 

• At the close of the fi scal year, the Electric fund had a $ 12. 1 million increase in machinery and equipment, a $0.4 
million in natural gas reserve compared to the prior year. 

• AI the close of the fi scal year, the Water fund rcllcctcd a $2,8 mi llion increase in bui ldings and improvements, and a 
$0,8 million increase in machinery and equipment compared 10 the prior year. 

(Millions of $) 

Land 
Natural Gas Reserve 

Buildings and improvements 

Machinery & equipment 
Infrastructure 

Drilling In Progress 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 
Less: Gas depict ion 

Net of deprec iation 

City of Glendale's Capital Assets 
(net of depreciation) 

Governmcntal 
ac tivities 

2007 2006 

$ 398.0 36 1.7 

- -
225.6 221.3 

79.9 76. 1 
218.0 216.3 

- -

66.0 62.6 
987.5 938.0 

( I ~9 .8) ( I H3.6) 
- -

$ 797.7 754.4 

Business-type 
ac tivities , 

2007 2006 

15.0 15.0 
14.7 14.2 

358.3 335.2 
4 12.9 398.9 

- -
.8 -

60.6 46. 1 
862.3 809.4 

(323. 1 ) (306.5) 
( I. I ) (.7) 

538. 1 502.2 

Tota l 

2007 2006 

41 3. 1 376.7 
14.7 14.2 

583.9 556.5 
492 .8 475.0 
2 18.0 2 16.3 

.8 -
126.7 108.7 

1,849.8 1,747.4 

(5 12.9 ) (490. 1) 
( I. I) (.7) 

1,335.8 1,256.6 

Additi onal information on the City's capital assets can be found in note III D On pages 44-45 as well as pages 11 7-1 18 of 
this report. 

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fi scal year, the City has total debt outstanding of $303.9 million. Of this 
amount, $58.3 million is certificates of parlicipation to fund the new police facility. $92,5 million is tax allocation bonds 
backed by the property tax increment collected from the Central redevelopment project area, $66.6 million is the revenue 
bonds secured solely by Electric Utility revenue, $4.3 million is for bond premiums, a negative $2.7 million is for a 
deferred amount on the refunding of the 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds, a negative $2.2 milli on is for a deferred amount on the 
refundin g of the 2006 Electric revenue bond , $2 1.7 million is owed for the postelosure and postelosure care of Scholl 
Canyon landfi ll. $ 11.7 mi ll ion is for capital lease, $0.2 mi llion is for arbitrage rebate liability, $ 12.4 million is for 
compensated absences, $ 1.3 million is for section 108, $ 1.8 million is for notes payable, $0.1 million is for accrued interest, 
$29.8 million is fo r claims payable, and $8 .1 million is for post employment benefi ts. 

13 
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City of Glendale 's Outstanding Debt 

Governmental Business- type 

(Millions of $) 

Bonds payable: 
Police Facil ity Certificate of Participation 
2002 Tax allocalion bonds 
2003 Tax allocalion bonds 
Electric Revenue Bonds, 2003 Series 
Eleclric Revenue B nds, 2006 Series 
Bond premium 

Deferred Amounl on Refunding - 2003 TAB 
Deferred Amount on Refunding - 2006 Eleclric Bond 

Total Bonds Payable 

Landfil l postclosure and poslclosurc care liability 

Capital lease 
Arbilrage rebate liabi lilY 
Compensated absences 

Scclion 108 
NOles payable 
Accrued interest 

Claims payable 
POSI employmenl benefits 

TOlal general long lerm debl 

ac ti vities 

2007 2006 

$ 58.3 59.6 
40.4 42.4 
52. 1 54.6 
- -
- -
3.6 3.9 

(2.7) (2.9) 

- -

151.7 157.6 

2 1.7 20.1 

11.7 4.3 

.2 . 1 
9.2 8.8 
1.3 1.5 

1.8 2.8 

- -
29.8 25.9 

6.2 5.4 

$ 233.6 226.5 

ac ti vities 

2007 2006 

- -
- -
- -
28.5 29.3 
38. 1 38.8 

.7 .7 

- -
(2.2) (2.4) 

65.1 66.4 

- -

- -
- -
3.2 2.9 

- -
- -

.1 . 1 

- -
1.9 .4 

70.3 69.8 

TOlal 

2007 2006 

58.3 59.6 
40.4 42.4 
52.1 54 .6 

28.5 29.3 

38. 1 38.8 
4.3 4.6 

(2.7) (2.9) 
(2.2) (2.4) 

2 16.8 224.0 

2 1.7 20. 1 
11 .7 4.3 

.2 . 1 
12.4 11 .8 

1.3 1.5 
1.8 2.8 
. 1 . 1 

29.8 25.9 

8.1 5.8 

303.9 296.3 

The Cily's 10lal debt increased by $7 .5 million (2.5 percenl) during Ihe currenl liscal year. The faclors in this nel increase 
were Ihe reliremenl of $ 1.3 million of Ihe Police Faci lily COPs, Ihe reliremenl of $4.24 million in ORA lax allocalion 
bonds, an increase of $ 1.5 million in Blectric revenue bonds, and a nel decrease in bond premiums of $0.28 million, 8n 
increase in the nel deferred amount of $0.2 million on lhe refunding of the 2003 tax allocalion bonds, an increase of a 
negative net deferred amount of $0.2 million on the refunding of the 2006 Electric revenue bond, a $ 1.6 million increase in 
the poslelosu,.e and pOSiclosure care liabililY for Ihe Scholl Canyon landfi ll , a $7.4 million increase in Ihe capilal lease 
(financi ng the seismic upgrade of the Municipal Services Building Project), an increase of $0. 1 million in arbiLrn.ge rebate 
liabil ilY, an add il ion of compensaled abse nces f $0.4 mi llion, a $0.2 mi llion decrease for Seclion 108, a nel decrease of $1 
million decrease for notes payable, a $3.9 million increase of claims payable and a $2.3 million increase in post 
employment benefi l. 

The 2006 Electric revenue bond issue received a "Ann" rati ng from Moody 's, "AAA" ral.ing from Standard & Poor's 
(S& I)), and a "AAA" rati ng from Filch based on insurance purchased related 10 the issues. The 2003 ElecLric revenue bond 
issue received a "Aaa" raling from M ody's, "AAA" '"li ng from Siandard & Poor's (S&P), and a "AAA" rating from Filch 

14 



Cily of Glendale 
M anagement 's Di scussion and Analys is, continued 
June 30. 2007 

based on insurance purchased re lated to Ihe issues. The Agency 's 2003 lax a llocation bond issue rece ived a "AAA" rating 
from Standard & Poor 's and a " Ana" rating from Moody' s based On insurance purchased related to the issues. T he 
Agency's 2002 lax allocation bond issue received a "Arm" rating from Moody's and a S&P rating of "AAA" based On 
insurance purcha$cd rchued to the issues. Also, the C ity o f' G lendale Fi nancing Authority 's ccrtiricalcs of participa tion 
received a "A A·" rming from Fitch and Standard & Poor's, and M oody' s, 

Additional info rmation on the City's long-term debt can be found in note III C on pages 46-5 1 crthi s report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year 's Budget and Rates 

• Property lax revenue continues to show a steady increase due to the grow Lh in real estate market va lues and sales. 
• High natural gHS prices arc continuing into next year fue ling hi gher landfill gas roya lties. Alt hough volatili ty of natu ral 

gas il nd fuel prices arc still a concern , GWP management hopes to mitigate this problem by e ngaging ill future SWAP 
management ag reements whe n it comes to hedging e nergy contrac ts . 

• Uti lilY users tax is also showi ng s igniricant gr wlh intO nexl year, but the telecoml11unication portion of the revenues 
are subject to some uncerta inties due to recent legal attempts by Lhe telecommunication companies to exempt 
themselves from this particular tax. 

All o f these factors were considered in preparing the City'S budgct for the 2007-2008 fisca l year. 

State Budget 

S ince 1992/93, the State legis lature has passed legis lation to rea llocate fund s from local government and rede velopment 
agenc ies 10 school districts by shifting a po rtion of each agency ' s tax increment , nel o f amounts due to other lax ing 
agencies, 10 school di stricts for deposit in the Ed ucation Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF). Wilh the recen t passage of 
Proposition I A. State Constitutional protections prevenl the State 1'1'0 111 taking C ily reve nues. Local government agreed 10 

contribute toward the bail out of the S tate for two years. The City and Redevelopment Agency lost a combined $4,446,476 
a year in FY 2004/05 and FY 2005106 toward resolvi ng the State Budget cri sis. There arc sti ll no abso lute cons titutional 
protec tions in place tilat would preven t the S tate from laking additional redevelopment tax increment re venue. Even with 
Proposi tion I A redevelopment agency properly lax incre me nt revenue continues to be at ri sk of being take n by the State. 

Requests ror inrormation 

This financ ial repo rt is designed to provide a general overview of the C ity's linances for all those with an in terest in the 
governme nt 's finan ces. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this rep rt or reques ts for additional 
financia l information shou ld be addressed LO Director of Administrative Services, 141 North G lenda le A venue, Suite 346, 
G lendale, CA 9 1206. 

t5 
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fulhibi t A- I 

CITY OF' G U : NDAL E 

SllItcmcnt orNet Assets 

June 30, 2007 

GO"crnrllentlll Business Type 
AeU,.!Uu Actlvilies 'l'otul 

Assets 

CutTent assets: 
Cash and invested ellsh 268,220.480 146,6 15,927 414.836.407 
Irnprest ctl$h 54,380 4.200 l8.l80 
Cnsh with fiscal agent 13,948,052 2.'68,os9 16,416,111 
Investment-gas/elee commodity 1.975.332 1,975.332 
Interest rcccivnbh: 3.733.601 2,335,044 6.068.70l 
Accounts receivable. net 10.359,017 13,96 1,395 24,320,412 
Unbilled receivable 1.171 .80 1 20, 144,82 1 21,3 16,622 
OtIC from other agencie$ 18,586,547 1.036.116 19,622.703 
Internal bnlances 16,663,072 (16.603.072) 
Deposits 7,000 9,7 17 16.117 
Inventories 295 ,649 7,377,8 14 7.673.463 
Prepaid items 2. 189.011 3531958 2,542,973 

Totnl cummt assets 335,228,674 1791619135 1 514.848,025 

NonculTCnt assets: 

Capital assets net or ue(:umuilltcd dcpr«:iation: 
Lund 397,978.3 19 14 ,985,968 412.964.287 
Nlllumi Gas Reserve 13,558,185 Il.ll8. ISS 
Buildings lind improvements 166.626.443 248,677, 168 41 5.303.6 11 
MII(:hinel)' lind equipment 29.710.702 199.364,584 229.075.286 
Inrrnstru(:turc 137.293.778 137.293,778 
ConstructiOn in progress 66.090,45 1 61.5011820 127 ,592.271 

TOlal cnpll1ll Assets 797.699.693 m.087,72S 1.3351787141 8 

Designated & invested cush 22.200.000 43.019.823 65.2 19.823 
Deferred (:hllrges 3.040,472 849,409 3.889,88 1 
Loans receivable: 3.399.16l 3.399. 165 
Propeny held for rcsole 8.6791489 8,679.489 

1'ot81 non (:UITCnt ass(:ts 835.0 181819 58 1.9561957 1.4 16.975,776 

Total Asscts 1.170.247.493 761.576.308 1.93 I .823.80 I 

Liabilities and Net ASllClS 

Currcntl iabi lities: 
Accounts p.'1yablc 14,155,084 13.539,504 27,694,588 
Contracts-retained amount due 3.326,048 71 3.71 8 4,039,766 
Accrued wllges and withholding 5,702,594 678.798 6.l8 1,392 
Due to other ngendcs 1,919,672 2,0 11 1.92 1,683 
Ac(:rucd interesl 392.l04 392.504 
Interest payable 458,430 1,0 14,579 1.473,009 
ClAims Payable 13,797.209 13.797,209 
Compensated IIbsences 1,029,347 345,302 1.374.649 
Bonds payable. due in onc year 8,938,059 1.647.22' 10,585.283 
Dcf(:rred r(:venu(:s 803.559 304.304 1, 107.863 
Deposits 5,397,212 3.282.963 8.680.175 

Tolal current liabilities 5519191718 21.528,403 77,448.12 1 

Noncurrtnt li llbi titics: 
Claims payable 16,040,598 16,040,598 
Post employment benefits 6.2 17,452 1.918.643 8.136.095 
Compensated abscnt:(:s 8. 175,242 2.8l,.m 11,009,755 
I30nds paYllble due beyond one yenr 17916261569 6t547,629 243 1174.198 

Total noncurrent liabilities 210.059186 1 68,300,785 278 1360,646 

1'0101 liabili ties 26519791579 89.829.188 3551808.767 

Ne l as~cts: 
Invc:s tm(:nt in (:api tat ASSets. net orrtlntoo debt 608,369.206 472 ,892,872 1,081,262,078 
Rcstrictc;d 

Charler 17.804.66 1 17.804,661 
l.ow and moderate housing 17.104,357 17.104,357 
Debt service 24.872.775 2.397,824 27,270.599 
SCAQMD emission controls 5,994,778 5.994.778 

Unrcstrkted 236.1 16.9 15 190.461.646 426.5781561 

Total net pssets , 904.267,914 67 1.747. 120 1.57610 I 5.0)4 
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~hibi1 " ·2 
CITV Of'CU :NUA L F. 
SlJlltnltnl or ActlvitieJ 
Por Fiscal Vear Endt'd June 30, 2007 

Govel1lmtnTll1 Actlvitl": 

Otncnl JOI'emmel11 
Public ",rety 

Public 'A'Otk1 

lioulinll, h«llh Iud comm dew 

Employmen' PfOWraml 
Public ICIVlce 

Pork" fteTeation and community ICrvicti 

"ilmll), 

In1crtst and fbtll tharwes on boml. 

B.lsineu-typo Ktivitltl: 
ReaealiOl'l 

H17.ardold dilPOUl 

Parkinl 

S<w~ 

Rer\lJe dilJlOUl 

Eleetrit 

Wi ler 

TGtIlI primlry IOl'trnmcnI 

, 25,84 1,852 

107,660,027 

35,442,1 70 

63,525,888 

6,807,812 

6,93[,844 

14,954,785 

8,463,518 

10,097,5 10 

279 n5 0166 

2.07 1,874 

1.538,703 

6,617,879 

11 ,993,350 

15,073,905 

178,219.698 

29,921,301 

24$,442,1 10 

525.168, 176 

TIll rct .. 10 'III 1lI*1CW IItII ......... .,'., IniCl9'" plitt (If ,''''' 0.10.1,>"*_ 

l 'ro81'11 111 R C'\ 'C'nll ll'S 

Ch~l'Itli ro r Optl'1llltll Gran" Capl llll Grants 
Itrvktfi and Contributions and Conlrlhutions 

9,533,390 

13,738,609 

15,013,920 

86,217 

1,422,638 

46,852 

211 .542 

400.B 168 

1,841,718 

1,585,736 

7,329,493 

17,447.378 

18,204.S96 

178.979.264 

33,276,765 

258.665,ISO 

298 7111 3111 

Gel1cn!.l ft\'tIlUCI: 
TucI: 

l'ropet1)' lilICtI 

Sales IUtl 

UlililY IUtfS lilt 
Othtfll,\:CI 

Inl'CSlmenllncomc 

01"" 
Tran.ren 

4.5,540 

4,918,062 

7,187,866 

23,S06,636 

4,6 17,771 

2,356,975 

278,147 

287,996 

43 199,01) 

264,000 

6,603 

108,452 

509,490 

526.106 

1 ,415,35 1 

44 614364 

Total jmenl rel't'IlueJ.OO IrtIlSrert 

Chlnlle in riel uset. 

Net. WCtl, July I 

NC1 Imla. JI'I\C 30 

" 

3.636,963 

8.590,133 

IU21698 

1.3 10 

4.485,432 

7)5063 

5.221.810 

17 4491508 

Nt! (Exptnut) Rt\ulltland 
ChanIn: I~ Nfl A~nIJ 

GO"f_r ll l1lenlll l 8I.1i lll ('$. Type 
Af,I"IIltli Af ll"It IH 

(16,.262.922) 

(85,366,393) 

(4,649.649) 

(39,933.0 IS) 

(767,463) 

(4,574,869) 

(14.629,786) 

(7,963,980) 

110,091.5101 

/11I4.24S,5111) 

(184.24$,581) 

61,393,977 

23,944,140 

26,201.816 

21,261.764 

15,825,179 

13,715,236 

24,8 11 ,192 

193 153 904 

8.908,317 

895,359,591 

904 26M14 

)S,IS4 

53.636 
711,614 

5 •• 54,228 

3,2J9.143 

S,754,488 

4,611.338 

19.8S9,601 

19,859.601 

11 .S68,S04 

3.289.489 
(24,8 11 ,192) 

/9953 (99) 

9.906.AOl 
66 1,1WO,7I8 

67 1,' .' 120 

Total 

(16,262,922) 

(85.366.393) 

(4.649.649) 

(39,933,015) 

(761,463) 

(4.574.869) 

(14,629.186) 

(1,963,980) 

PO,cl9?,510) 

(184245 587) 

3S. IS4 

33,636 

711,614 

5.454.228 
3,239,143 

5.754.488 

4,611,338 

19.859,601 

( 164.m,986) 

61.393.977 

23.944.140 

26,201.816 

21.26 1,164 

27.)94,283 

11.()()4.?25 

1113.200.705 

18.814.119 

1.557.200.315 

1.576,015.034 







Exhibit 1)· 1 
CITY OfCLENI)ALE 
Dal:mce Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30,2007 

1\1II10r Funds 

Glendale 
Hcde\'c!opment Agency CapllllllmprQ\'emenl NonnlllJor Totilil Co\'unmcn(1l1 

Gencn l l'und Fund Fu nd Govcrnmenlall'und , I·undt 

Asscts 
Cash and inves t~'d cosh S 58.535.635 46.295.289 15.725.596 101.858.748 222,41 5.268 
Imprest cosh 53.880 500 54.380 
Cash with I1scal ll"ent 13.948.052 13.948.052 
Designated & invcsted cosh 4.000.000 18.200.000 22,200.000 
Interest m:eiv"hlc 1.295.46 1 644,100 1.200.400 3.139.961 
Accounts receivable. net 1.83 1,197 44.000 5.03 1.132 3.426.485 10.332.814 
1nle'llovemmenUl I recei vtlble 67.666.656 67.~.656 
Unbilled m:eivl\ble 805.628 366.\73 1.171.801 
Duc from other ""encies 7,627.978 1.9 13. 100 5.02 1,107 3.852,08 1 18.4 14.266 
Due from other fund$ 8.308.800 8.308.800 
Deposits 7.000 7.000 
Invcntorics 295.649 295,649 
Prep.1id items 1.758, 181 1.758.18 1 
Loans receivable 3.399. 165 3.399. 165 
Proper1y held for ~alc 8,619.489 8,679.489 

Totol 8ssets 150.420.884 60.982.643 43.977.835 126.41 0. 120 381.791.482 

Liabilities and Fund Balllnces 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 4,549.048 98 1.873 4,096,73 1 3.611 .9 16 13.239.568 
ConlMlcls-rclilined amount due 3.302 .684 23.364 3.326.048 
Due to other funds 1.331 . 140 7,704,604 9,0]5,744 
Due to other a.:cncics 849.491 1.999 1,068, 181 1.9 19,67 ] 
Interest pay"ble 458,430 458,4)0 
Accrued Wl\~es nnd whhhoiding 5.346.222 22.506 13. 114 259.805 5.64 1.641 
l>eferred rt;vcnues 4,350.27 1 2. 192.755 1.046.349 7.589.375 
Deposi18 5. 161.309 67,783 168,28 1 5.397.373 
Intcrgo\,cmmcnttll p.1yable 67.666.656 67.~.656 

Totallinbilities 22.709.534 69.588.309 7.6351739 14,340
1
930 11 4.274.512 

Flild Balances: 
Rescl"\'cd: 

Deposit 7.000 7.000 
Prepaid 1.758.181 1,758.181 
Char1er 17.804.661 17.804.661 
[kbl service 12.232.723 12.232.723 
Encumbrances 1.017.027 4.663.14 1 11,338,844 5.953.852 22.972,864 
Lo.1ns R~"Ctivabte 3.399. 165 3,399, 165 
City/Ayencyadvances 67.05 1.639 67.051 .639 
Property Resale 8.679.489 8.679.489 

Ul1res~'1'Vcd. reported in: 
Gcnernl funds 41,8]8.02] 41 .m.023 
Special revenuc funds (25.354.461) 35.966.800 10,6 12.339 

apiln] prujcci funds 25.003.252 12.066.872 37,070. 124 
Debt service 441090,763 441°901763 

Tolal fund baltlnces 127.71 1.350 (8.605.666) 36.342,096 11 2.069. 190 26715161970 

TOIl\l litibililies and fund ba l ilnc~'S S 150.420,884 60.982.643 431977.835 126.4 101120 38 1179 1,482 
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E~ hibil D·2 
C ITY OF GI.EN I>AI.E 
Reconciliation of Balnnce Shcl.lt of 

Goycrnmental Funds to the St.1lcment ofNel Assets 
June 30. 2007 

rund balances of goycrnmental funds 

Amounts reported for gOYCnllllCIIUlI nctiyi tics in the stillclIIcnl 
of net assets nrc dill'ercnt because: 

C.'\pitlll asscts arc 1I0t includcd as financial resources in 
goyemmenml fund activity 

Laod 
Bui ldings and improycments 
Equipment 
lnfrnstnlcture 
Conslnlction in progress 

Costs of iss un nee of bonds were rul ly expended in the goyenllllcnta l 
funds. This is the amown 10 establish the unamorti r.ed defelTCd charges. 

Police building bonds 
2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 

l..ong-tenn debt not included in the goycmmcnt.,\! rund activity: 
Due within one year: 

Police bui lding bonds 
2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 
Capitallcasc 
2002 Tax allocation bond prcmium-currcnt 
2003 Tax allocation bond prcmium-currcnt 
Section 108 
Notes payable 

Due more than one year: 
Police building bonds 
2002 Til l( II l1oc.uion bonds 
2oo31'a)( nllocl\lion bonds 
Post closure and I>ost closul'e care 
20021'ax allocation bond premium-long term 
2003 Tax allocation bond premium-long tcnn 
Capitallcllse 
Arbitmgc liability 
Section 108 
NOles payable 

Accnlcd intcrest pl.lYllblc for the current pOrtion oi'intcrcst duc al't 
not included in the goycnllllcl1la l fund activity: 

2002 Tax nl1ocation bonds 
2003 Tax nl1ocation bonds 
Section 108 
Capital leuse 

Dcfen'Cd reycnue il1lhe goycnuncntal funds is reyenuc inlhc 
stntement orncli yi tics: 

Internal service funds arc used to charge the cost ofcertl in activities to 
individual funds , such as sclfinsurnncc, and 1>051 employmcnt 
benefi ts. The ~ssets and liabi lities of lhe intcrnal scrv iee funds 
are included in the goyernmcntal nctivitics in the statement ofnCI nsscts. 

Net assets ofgoYcmmentli1 activities 

The 11O!0I1O lhe nnaoclal SUl!ement8 111"8 1II"lif1lagral pan 01 ~ atalOll18f11. 20 

S 267.5 16.970 

397.978.3 19 
166,626,443 
29.7 10.702 

137.293.778 
66.090,45 1 797.699,693 

529.000 
836. 157 

1.675,315 3.040.472 

(1,400.000) 
(2.035.000) 
(2.354.865) 
(1.794.324) 

(105.619) 
(145.25 1) 
(180,000) 
1923,000) (8.938,059) 

(56.900.000) 
(38.405.000) 
(47. 106.687) 
(2 1,706,300) 

(1,425.852) 
(1.936.677) 
(9.934.928) 

(188. 125) 
(1. 100.000) 

(923,000) ( 179.626.569) 

(150.836) 
(190.698) 
(19.289) 
(3 1,68 1) (392.504) 

6.785.8 16 

18. 182,095 

S 904.267.9 14 



uh lhit ('- I 
CITY OF CU:NDAl.E 
Statement of Revenues. E.~pendll urtS. nnd Chanaes in FlUId BaLanec:s 

Governmental Fund 
Ye~r P.nded June 30, 2007 

MajOr "·unds 

Glendale 
Kcdf\'tl~mtnt Capilli Non Major Total Go\'unmfntal 

Gconeral "·und AaenrY"·und Impro\'t mt nt Fund Gonrnmf ntll Funds Funds 
Revenues; 

Property taxes S 37.976,893 14,926,690 14,490.394 67,393,911 
Other 11UtC5 6O,369,53S 1,068,090 3,970,096 11,401.721 
Revenue from 04her agencies 2.692,907 1,249,0) IS,SS2,41 0 44,1 11 ,683 64,206"m 
l.icenses and peml its 8,S88,8 18 8,S88,8 18 
Fines and forfe ltu ret I,OSs,o68 448, 162 I,S03.230 
Chllrl1es ror lIttVices 4,314,526 18.094 4,832,34S 1),977.004 23.201,969 
Use of money And propc:rty 7,S23,9SO 2,764, 167 6,100,621 16,)88,1.18 
Intergovmmlefltlll n:vmue: 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Inlmund revenue: 8.262,38 1 8,262,381 
Miscellaneous revenue SI6,791 S80,647 4.070,647 S,168,08.5 

TOIal Revenues 133.360,869 19,5J9,031 27,.4.5284.5 81,768.601 268,121,352 

Expenditure,! 

Operonlng expct,dilUreJ 
CenCI'll government 19. ' 09,817 58,839 1.1IS,90.5 20.284,62 1 
Communhy promotion 11 5,197 11 5,191 
Pllbl te uf~y 82,607.3 12 7, 11 0 18,348,.570 100,962,992 
Public woRt 19 • .540,439 1,362,553 8.810,809 29,713,801 
HousiJta, health and communiI)' devdoprnen, 2.224.080 9.86J.04 13 20.524,07S 32.6 11 ,s68 
Employntel'lI PfOlII1Ims 6,649.36S 6.649.365 
Publie aervkc 6.170,4$0 6,770,4.50 
J'1IfU, r«teatlon and community KrYieei 1I ,20S,401 70.5,961 472.4S9 12,383.827 
Ubn"y 7,690,8!13 68.445 338,2$6 8,097 • .554 

Capital 62 1,236 55,.5 11 ,979 19,594.5 11 16,191. 11 5 91,918.841 
Debt service 12,9'4.829 12.954,829 

Total txpct1dilurel 143, 11 4,395 6S,37.5,.192 2',197,431 92.175.S33 322,"63,°.51 

Excess ofrcvcnues OYer (under) tllpendilure5 ~9,753,5261 f4.5,S36,361) 5,65!11"'" !4,401,226} j54.J41 1699l 

Other finllnCitli sourecs (usc): 
Cllpil.llease 8.200,000 8.200,000 

Tl'lln~ rer from 
Trallsrtr-Genm l FUlld n3.700 2,452,911 3.226,6 11 
TrnllsfCl'.S~ial Revenue 100.000 100,000 
Tmnsfcr-Capiml Funds 2.800,000 2,800.000 
Tmnsfer-GRA 359.000 359,000 
Tmnsfer-Sewer Fund 1.020,000 1,020,000 
Tranlifcr-El«:lIie 17,782,008 17.782,008 
Transfer-Water 4,109,184 4.109.1801 
Tmnsfer.Parkin& 1.900.000 1,900,000 
Transrer-Internol Service Fw,d 15.000 1.5.000 

Tmnsftr to 
Transrer·GenCfllI Fund (2,800,000) (2.800.000) 
Tnlnsrer-Spceial Rcvcllue (2,290,9 11 ) (3.59,000) (100.000) (2.749.91 1) 
Trnnlfct-CllphQI Funds (93.5.700) (935.700) 
Transfer· lnc Service p,1031OOO) ( 11430,0001 {4,533,OOO! 

TOIal nnllnCill ~ sources (use) 21.28 1,.58 1 "1
'

.581700 2.452.911 28.4931192 

Net chllnge in fund balanus 11,528,055 (45,836.361) 10.414,114 (1,954.31') (25,848,!l07) 
Fund Blilance, July I 11 6. 183.29S 371:nO,695 25,921,982 114,023,505 293,365,417 

Fund B.lance, June 30 S 127171,1350 ~8160516661 36,30121096 112,069.190 26715161970 

" 



E:<Ilibit C-2 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Reconciliatioll of the Statement of Revenues, Ex pend itures, and Changes in the Fund balances of 

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Assets 
For Fiscal Yeilr Ended June 30, 2007 

Net change in fund balances - total govemmelUa l funds 

Amounts reported for governmental acti viti es in the statement of 
acti vities are different because: 

Governmental funds repOrt capital assets as expendi tures 

In the statement of acti viti es, the cost of capital assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful li ves as deprec ialion expense. 

In the statement of activili es, bond issuance costs are deferred and allocated to 
expense over the life of bonds: 

Police building bonds 
2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 

In the statement of acti vities, Ihe deferred amounts on refundi ng are allocated 
over the life of the bonds as a component of expense: 

In the statement of acti vities, bond premium is allocated over the life 
of bonds as revenue 

2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 

Repayment of pri ncipal is an expenditure in the govenunental fund s, but the 
repayment reduces long-tenn liabilities in the statement ofnel assets: 

Police building bonds 
2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 
Capital lease 
Section 108 
Notes payable 

Some expenses reported in the statcllletH of acti viti es do not require the use of current fi nancial 
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the funds: 

Interest Expense FY 2007 
2002 Tax allocation bonds 
2003 Tax allocation bonds 
Section 108 
Capital lease - Fi re Equipment 

Landfill postclosure care li abi lity increased from prior year 

Arbitrage li ability 

Deferred revenue in the govenlluental fund s is a revenue in the 
statement of acti vi ties 

Change in net assets of Intemal Service funds allocated to govenuucntal activi ti es 

Change in net assets for governmental acti viti es 

The notes to the flnancill statelfllfllli are an Integral part of this statement. 22 

s (23,000) 
(57,666) 

( 11 7,763) 

105,619 
145.25 1 

1,300,000 
1,980,000 
2,234,866 

415,233 
170,000 
923.000 

4,950 
10. 146 
1,955 

12,348 

s 

S 

(25.848.507) 

62,632. 106 

( 19.378,587) 

(198 ,429) 

250.810 

7,023.099 

29,399 

(1,632,605) 

(63,815) 

(14,983.713) 

1,078.619 

8.908.3 17 



I!xhibit D· I 
CITY OF GtENOAU: 
Statement of Revenues· BudGct to J\ ctual 

General Fund 
Year Ended June 30. 2007 

Budgeted Amounts 
V .. rl .. nce FII\'onlblc 

Origin al Fi nal Actual (Unfl"onble) 

Properly taxes S 34,050,000 36,500,000 37,976,893 1,476,893 

Other Taxes 
Sales Tax 21.000.000 20.425.000 19.427.833 (997.167) 
ERAF in Lieu of Sales Tllx 7.000.000 7,000,000 6.971.484 (28.516) 
State 112% So les Tax 1.500.000 1.600.000 1.427.890 (172.11 0) 
Utility Users Tax 24.800.000 25.000,000 26.201.816 1.201.8 16 
Franchise Tax 2.550.000 2.975.000 2.665.483 (309.5 17) 
Occupancy Tax 2.500.000 2.600,000 2.571.265 (28,735) 
ProperlY Transfcr Tox 1,1 00,000 1,100,000 1,103,764 3,764 

Tota l 60,450,000 60,700,000 60,369,535 1330,4651 

Licenses and pcnnits: 
Dog Licenses 160.000 150,000 126.660 (23.340) 
Cat Lieenscs 40 40 
Building Pennits 3,964.663 5,450,000 5,984,828 534,828 
Plan Check Fees 190,000 350,000 368,550 18,550 
Variance Pennits 1,200,000 1,100.000 1.175.820 75,820 
Grading PennilS 47,000 40,000 15,054 (24.946) 
Sireel Pcnnits 190,000 387.000 480.960 93.960 
Business License Penn its 4251000 425,000 436,906 11.906 

TOlal 6, 176,663 7,902,000 8,588,8 18 686,8 18 

Fines and forfeitures · Tll\ffic sa fety lines 1,400,000 114001000 1.055,068 13",9321 

Use of money nnd propeny: 
Interest & Inv, Revenue 3.250,000 3.250.000 3.758. 134 508, 134 
Interellt & Inv GAS a 31 1.039, 145 1.039,145 
Lundlill Gus RO)'Qhies 2,000,000 2.000,000 2,625,763 625.763 
Rental Income 100,000 100,000 100,908 908 

Total 5,350,000 5,350,000 7,523,950 2,173,950 

I\evenue from other ogencics: 
Disa.stcr Relief Reimb 62. 168 62. 168 
MUlllal Aid Reimbursement 300.000 235.886 (64,114) 
I-liSloric Presct\'e Gront 25.000 (25.000) 
Disaster Relief Rcimb· State 20,995 20,995 
Slate AD 1662 Booking Fcc 25.000 45,000 43.248 (1.752) 
Siote SID 90 100,000 100,000 825.534 725,534 
Motor Vehicle in Lieu 1,150,000 1.150.000 1,185.766 35,766 
Stole Library Grunt 100,000 100.000 89.945 (10,055) 
Siote WO Exemptions 225,000 225.000 219,307 (5.693) 
County Oronts 10,000 10,000 10,058 58 

Total 1,610,000 1,955,000 2,692,907 737,907 

Miscel laneous revenue: 
Donntions & Contribution 75.000 75,000 60.765 (14.235) 
Rose Fiool Donolions 45.000 45.000 45.540 540 
Sponsorships 200,000 100,000 (100,000) 
Miscellaneous Revenue 400.000 426,000 410.486 (15,5 141 

Total S 720,000 646,000 516.79 1 (129.2091 

The note. 10 Ihe flnanelal . t8temenlS are an tnlegral PElrt of thl, st8lement. 23 



Exhibit ()'1 
CITY OF GLEN IlALE 
Statement of Re"enucs - Budget to Actual 

General Fund 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Illldsctcd Amounts 
VariAnCt Favorable 

Orlgln.1 "'Ilial Actual (Unf.\'orablc) 

horges for services: $ 
Zoning-Subdivision Fees 50.000 50.000 13.281 (36.719) 
Map and Ilublication Fees 30.000 30.000 34.331 4,33 1 
Filinl::-Cenification Fee 10.000 10.000 3,447 (6.553) 
Posspons 388.000 388.000 41 .340 (346.660) 
Ptlssport Photos 15.600 15.600 15, 140 (460) 
NottllY Fees 3.000 3.000 3.430 430 
Subrog:uion Recoveries 100.000 100.000 (100,000) 
Sp::tnnlSpeclal Event Ins Fees 25.000 25.000 (25.000) 
Shippin" FCC5 13,2 14 13,2 14 
Child Identification Kits 344 344 
passpon pass-through fee 154,24 1 154,24 1 
Film Rentals of City Propc:ny 60.500 60.500 
Finger Print Fees 634.400 634.400 197.437 (436.963) 
Spec ial Police Fccs 962.000 900.000 852.542 (47.458) 
Vehicle Tow Admin Fee (VfACR) 200.000 200.000 180.442 (19,558) 
Fire Inspection Fees 335.000 400.000 476.349 76.349 
Fire Mechanicnl Maint Fees 15.000 15.000 15,183 183 
Fire Communielltion Fees 230,000 275.000 249.869 (25.131) 
I'lydrnnt Flow Test Fees 5.000 5,000 6.430 1.430 
liaz.nrdous Vegetation Fee 5.000 5,000 230 (4.770) 
Code Enforcement Fees 100.000 100.000 86.2 17 (13.783) 
Youth Employment l:ees 1,413,206 1,413.206 1,422.638 9.432 
Express Plan Check Fees 100.000 4.613 4.6 13 
IZxCovDtion Fees 35,000 125.000 154.994 29,994 
Resurrocing Fees 5,000 5,000 (5.000) 
Collectible Jobs Vehicle 100.000 
Collcctible Jobs - A & G 105.000 125,000 132.929 7,929 
Library Fines and Fees 150.000 150.000 119, 144 (30,856) 
Rentnl ivic Auditorium 250,000 
Registnltions Ftcs 2.605 2.605 
Paries I>rogram Revenue 120 120 
AquOlics 25,000 25.000 44,127 19. 127 
Local Assessment Fees 100,000 1001000 89,389 (10,6 11 ) 

Totul 5,391,206 5,099,206 4.3741526 (724,680) 

Inlerrund rc"cnue 

Charges to enterprise funds for: 
Charges to Ent-Couocil 195.000 195.000 226.383 31.383 
Charges 10 Ent-Manager 795.000 795.000 825,850 30,850 
Charges 10 Enl-Auditor 300,000 300.000 348,883 48,883 
Charges to Em-Clerk 420,000 420,000 460,486 40,486 

haraes to Ent-Finonce 1.200,000 1.200,000 1.357.583 157,583 
harJ:cs to Enl-£DI> 2.000.000 2,000,000 2.457.5 13 457.513 

Charges to Enl-Trcusurcr 210.000 210.000 240,7 12 30.7 12 
Charges to Enl-Purehusni: 180.000 180,000 173,445 (6.555) 
Ch:.rgcs to Ent-Legu l 840.000 840.000 817.679 (22.32 1) 
Charges to Enl-Personnel 490,000 490.000 537,9 19 47.919 

harges 10 Enl-Tnlinin~ 23.000 23,000 40.557 17.557 
haraes to Em-I'arks-Rec 51,000 51,000 48.606 (2.394) 

Chari:es to Em-G.G. Bldg 46,000 46,000 44.664 (1,336) 
Charges to Enl-Mem & Due 20,000 20.000 24,375 4.375 
Choracs 10 Enl·PW Admin 310.000 310,000 257,349 (52.65 1) 
Salary 011-1 Budget Job 220,000 220.000 400,377 180,377 

Total 7,300.000 7,300,000 8,262,381 962138 1 

Intcrl:0vemrnenta l rcvenue 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Toto l revenues S 124.447.869 12818521206 133.360.869 415081663 

The noles 10 the financial slatementl .re an Integral part of thl •• tatement. 



Exhibit D-2 
CITY 0 ... C LENI)ALE 
Statement of Expenditures - lludJ,;ct to Actual 

Gl'nml Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Original 
Oelltml "ovcmtncnt : S 

City council 376.859 
City clerk 902.993 
Eh .. 'Ctions 37.73S 
City treflsurcr 454,302 
City mllnnger 1,455.172 
City nuditor 70l.8l8 
Legnl 1.743,692 
Financc 2. 192.100 
PurchasinW 386.780 
Infonnation services ].6 11,654 
Plnnnin" 2.937.0 12 
Pcrsonnc:1 1.136.469 
Fingerprinting &. Panpons 162,1 02 
Training 

Total 16.102.73 1 

ommunit)' promotion: 
Special Events 5.000 
Mcmbc:rship and dues 

Toml 5,000 

Public Iltfcty: 
Police 44. 146.545 
Fire 29.042.073 
Fire prevention 1,436.393 
1:lre communications 
Emt'Tgcnc), services 211.953 

Total S 74.8]6.964 

Salaries and lk nl'n ts 

"'Inlll Ac:lual 

404.859 39l. 164 
902.993 839.014 
53.33S 51.506 

454.302 456.299 
1,455. 172 1,41 5.29 1 

682.8l8 683.432 
1.693.692 l.l9O,280 
2. 192.100 1,66 1.488 

386.780 346.934 
3,411 .654 3.526.619 
2.912.012 2.773.59 1 
1.136.469 1.117,]0 1 

162,102 172,498 

15.848.33 1 15.029.437 

5.000 

l,ooo 

44, 138.822 41.429.590 
29,901.555 30. 11 6, 145 

1.370, 197 1.359.)33 

1791209 172;799 

75,589.783 7310771867 

.. 

Maintenllllce and Oeerlltlon 
Varlllnce Vllrlllncc 

{Onr~Under OriGinal "-Illal Attual {Ovc:r~Undtr 

9.675 82.375 83.627 89. ll5 (5.528) 
63.979 164.923 165,757 146.487 19.270 

1,832 292,374 276.850 311.l86 (34.736) 
(1.997) 63.454 64.038 58.383 5,655 

39.88 1 52 1.640 6l0.392 341,589 308.803 
(574) l6.l6l 81.565 62.536 19.029 

103.412 1]7,89 1 191 .05 1 158.05 1 33.000 
530,612 817.l06 1.088.957 1.241 .824 (1l2.867) 
39.S46 24,624 25.9l9 23,9 19 2.040 

(114.96l) 445,447 651.707 770.054 (II 8.347) 
1)8.42 1 132.993 2oo.117 202.965 (2.408) 

19,168 404,921 407.842 366.738 41 .104 
(10.396) 610,592 610.592 194.068 416.524 

182.640 182.640 113,085 69,555 

818.894 3.937.945 4.68 1.5)4 4.080.440 601.094 

5.000 30.000 113.100 47,234 65.866 
56.239 56J39 67.963 {11.7241 

l,OOO 86.239 169.339 1151197 54, 142 

2.709,232 5,0 16, 107 5.699.742 6.073.64 1 (373.899) 
(214.l9O) 2. 196.43) 2.3 16.978 2.383.602 (66.624) 

10.864 263.069 23 1.852 186. 145 45.707 
805.660 80l.66O 80l.66O 

6.4 10 67:389 72;604 80.397 ".793~ 

2.5 11,9 16 813481658 9.126.836 9:529.445 ~402·609l 



Exhibit 1)·2 
CIT" o .. ~ GLENDALE 
Statement or Expenditures · lludgetlo AI 

General Fund 
Yenr Endt-d June 30. 2007 

Gcnernl govemment S 
City council 
City clerk 
Elections 
City Irensurer 
City mnnnGer 
City lIudilor 
Legal 
Finlll"lCc 
PurchasinG 
Information services 
!'Iallnina 
Personnel 
Fingerprinting & Passports 
Tnlininl: 

Tou" 

Community promotion: 
Special Events 
Membership and dues 

Total 

Public sa fety: 
I'olice 
Fire 
Fire prevcntion 
Fire communiclltions 
Emer"ency services 

Total S 

Caell. IOuUav 
Vllrlallce 

Orlglnlll ,,'Inlll Actuul ~O\'u~Undrr 

5.000 5.000 5.000 

10.800 10.800 9.78. 1.016 
2.000 

16.000 15.836 164 

17,800 31.800 25.620 6,180 

136.600 136.600 129,95 1 6,649 
136,400 136,400 130.389 6.0 11 

273.000 273.000 260,340 12,660 

" 

TOlal 
Vurhlntt 

Orlslnal "'Inal Actual (O\·trMUlidcr 

464.234 493.486 '8'.339 9. 147 
1,067.916 1.068.750 985.501 83.2' 9 

330.1 12 330.188 363.092 (32.904) 
517.756 518.340 5 14,682 3,658 

1.987.6 12 2, 116,364 1.766.664 349.700 
764.423 764,423 745.968 18.455 

1,88 1,583 1,884,743 1,748.33 1 136,412 
3.009.606 3.281.057 2.903,3 12 377.745 

411.404 412.739 370.853 41 .886 
4,057. 101 '.063.361 '.296.673 (233.312) 
3.070.005 3. 11 2.569 2.976.556 136.013 
1.541.390 1.560.31 1 1.499.875 60,436 

772.694 772.694 366.566 406, 128 
1821640 182.640 11 3,085 69.555 

20.058.476 20.56 1.665 19.135,497 1.426.168 

35.000 118,100 47.234 70.866 
56.239 561239 67.963 jll.7241 
91.239 179 39 11 51197 591142 

49,299,252 '9.975.164 47,633.182 2,341.982 
3 1,374.906 32.354,933 32.630.136 (27l.203) 

1,699.462 1.602.049 1.545.478 56.57 1 
805,660 805.660 805.660 
279,342 251,813 2531196 (1,383l 

83.458.622 84.989.619 82.867,652 2. 121,967 



Exhibit D-2 
CITY Of. GLENDALE 
Statement of~xpcnditurcs. Budget to Actual 

General Fund 
Year Ended June 30. 2007 

Orl&lnll l 
J'ublic works: S 

Public works 387.635 
I'rojcet mllnagement 2 11 ,\ 45 
Enginetri nG 3, 182.732 
BuildinG inspection 2.959,396 
COl'pOl1Ilion yard 
CUStodial s!"1'Viccs 840.980 
Building services 1.212.735 
Streeladminislnuion 313.8 18 
Street mll intenanee 1.267, 199 
SideWAlk mllintenllnce 1,260.9 13 
Street trees maintenance 1.130.316 
Mechanical maintenance 588.179 
WarehouSe 128.220 
Trtlllic enl;inc.'erin l; 603.269 
Trame signals 86,652 
Trnffic safety comrols 3531270 

Total 14,526.459 

UOlls ing, htallh and communi lY 
development: 
Economic development 
Ncighborhood scrvices 2.1 41.729 

Total 2, 141.729 

Pnrks. recreation and community 
services: 

l>arks administration 1.059,]98 
Parks 4.761.202 
Facility & events services 1. 180.854 
Recreation & community scrvice5 1.785.003 

Total 8.786.457 

Librttry 6. 1251859 

'fatal expenditures S 122.525.199 

SlIIllrlC5 lind 8tncfllS 

.·Inal Actual 

387.635 504.549 
211,145 319,420 

3.094,732 2,298.976 
2.959,396 2.674.677 

840.980 700.7 11 
1.2 12,735 1.1 69.025 

313.818 324.32 1 
1.267. 199 1.029.830 
1.260.913 961.370 

928,446 872. 127 
588.179 356.028 
128.220 78.800 
603.269 748.2 18 
86.652 86.440 

3531270 2351966 

14.2]6.589 12.360.458 

2.]02144 1 1:866.440 
21302.44 1 1,866.440 

1.059.398 1,074.244 
4,439.396 4,436.688 
1.159.854 985.584 
11785 1003 1.563.68 1 

8,44],65 1 8.060. 197 

5.905.859 518281905 

122.33 11654 11 6.223.304 

" 

l\ llllnfCJIJUlee Ilild 0lll.·fluion 
Vllriunec VllrlllnCt 

~Ovcrl!Ulldcr Original Final Actual ~Oytr2'Undef 

(116.9 14) 56.242 83.204 52,450 30.754 
( 108.275) 21.134 21,968 22,091 (1 23) 
795.756 182,727 213,452 189.103 24,349 
284.719 303.538 508.2 11 409.183 99.028 

104.326 109,413 118.197 (8.784) 
140.269 99.760 101,45 1 88,615 12.836 
43,7 10 1.002.089 1.648,8 15 1.239.366 409,449 
(10.503) 78.602 80.396 87,340 (6,944) 
237.369 276.955 286,7 11 293,073 (6.362) 
299,543 1.664,596 1.727,596 1.667,620 59.976 

56.3 19 32 1.587 525.626 477.748 47.878 
232. 151 65 1.959 1,265.018 1.149. 104 11 5.914 
49.420 6.407 7.754 4.968 2.786 

(144.949) 455,492 588.686 405,699 182,987 
212 1.032.935 987.316 886.784 100.532 

117.304 1061419 106.4 19 88.640 171779 

1.876, 131 6.364.768 8.262.036 7. 179.98 1 11°82 .055 

25.206 25,206 25.206 
436.00 1 448.013 456.030 357.640 98,390 

436.00 1 473.219 481.236 357.640 1231596 

(14.846) 8),744 253,359 158,560 94.799 
2.708 1.753.705 2. 145.374 2.309.01 1 (163.637) 

174,270 126.805 181,537 151.889 29.648 
22 1.322 550.9 15 539.249 525.744 131505 

383,454 2,5 15, 169 3. 11 91519 31145.204 (25.685) 

761954 1.67 1.857 1,98 1.006 1.8611948 11 91°58 

6.1 081350 2313971855 27182 1.506 26.269.855 1,55 1.65 1 



E'(hibi t 1)·2 
CITY Of CU:ND/\tE 
Suuemttll of Expcnditure~. Budget to Ac 

Genet'lll Fund 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Public works: $ 
Public works 
Projcct mnnagement 
Engineering 
Bulldlny inspection 
Corpomtion yard 
Custodial services 
Building servicl" 
Strttl administration 
Strt'tt maintenance 
Sidewalk maintenance 
Street trees maintenance 
Mechanical mainlenan~ 
Warehouse 
Traffic cnginCC'ring 
Traffic l i,"nals 
Traffic safelY eomroll 

Total 

I lousing. health and community 
development : 
Economic development 
Neighborhood services 

Totol 

Pnrks, recreation lind community 
scrvlces: 

Porks ndminislrntion 
Parks 
Facility & events services 
Reertlliion &:, community services 

Totol 

UbmTY 

Total expenditures $ 

ClI l! ltal Oullcon' 

Origin III nnal Actual 

9.100 8.11 9 

10.000 10.000 3.502 
24.950 25,327 

10,000 44,050 36,948 

491481 491475 

491481 491475 

20.000 21.718 
94.200 408.025 189.294 

21.000 19.525 
171300 181316 

94.200 466.125 248.853 

395.000 864.656 621.236 

" 

TOI III 

V.rlu nn Variance 
~Over~Undt r Original Final Actu al ~Over~l!nder 

443,877 470,839 556.999 (86. 160) 
232,279 233, 113 34 1,5 11 (108.398) 

981 3,365,459 ),3 17,284 2.496. 198 82 1.086 
3.262.934 3.467.607 3.083.860 383,747 

104.326 109.41) 11 8. 197 (8.784) 
940,740 942.43 I 789.326 153, 105 

2.2 14,824 2.86 1.550 2,408.39 1 453.159 
392,420 394.214 41 1.661 (17.447) 

1,544.154 1.553.9 10 1.322.9Il3 231,007 
2.925.509 2.988.509 2.628.990 359,519 
1.451.903 1.454.072 1,349,875 104.197 
1.240.138 1.853. 197 1,505,132 348,065 

6.498 144.627 145.974 87,270 58.704 
(377) 1.058.761 1,216.905 1.179,244 37.66 1 

1. 11 9,587 1.073.968 973.224 100.744 
459.689 4591689 324.606 135.083 

71102 20190 1.227 2215421675 1915771387 2,965,288 

25.206 25,206 25.206 
6 2.589.742 218071952 212731555 534.397 

6 216141948 2,833,158 2,273,555 559,603 

(1.7 18) \ ,143.142 1,332.757 1.254,522 78.23S 
218.73 1 6.609. 107 6.992.195 6,934.993 57.802 

1,475 1,.107.659 1.362.391 1.1 56.998 205.393 
~1.0161 2.3351918 213411552 211071741 233,811 

217,472 11 1395.826 121°291495 11,454,254 575124 1 

7,797,716 7.886,865 7,691l,853 196.012 

243.420 146.3181°54 1511°17.817 143. 1141395 7.903.422 



Exhibit &1 
CI'I'" 0.' GLENOA 1.,.; 
Statement orNee AJSelI 

" ropridAl')' FundJ 
JIIDC30,2007 

BUJlnf1.J- h'l!! Acl!l'III",· Enl t!ll:riR Fu nd. 

Toll l M:aJor NonmaJor Inlrmal Sf-n-lu 
Stwrr .'und .:I«trle t'ulld Watr r .-und Eattrl! riSC! .' und. Enlcrl!rlJe .'unds TOlal FDDd, 

AISCII 

Currenl aucts: 
Cull lind inl'ested calli S 6O,83S,9S6 66.209,001 2,381,S84 129,426,S41 17,189,386 146,6IS,927 45,80S~12 

Imprt'lt cash ).200 1,000 4,200 4,200 
Cuh with fiscill II&WI 2,468.0S9 2,468,os9 2,468,059 
huerell renlvablc 772,600 1,129,W 42,000 2,144,444 190,600 2"m,04<I 593,700 
Inl'cltnlcnl-gutt le<: c:ommodilY 1,97S,J12 I.97S,312 1,97S,312 
AceOWlII receh,.ble, net 97l.5111 9,197.295 2,455,395 12,626.271 1,315,125 1J,961,196 26,20) 
Unbllled recell'able 1.461,057 14.257,476 3,125,881 18,SSO.414 1,294,408 20.144,822 
Due from ot1lcr a~cnciu 613,950 S6J56 690,306 14S,8S0 1,016, 156 172,281 
Due /lorn other fundi 1,311,140 1,33 1,1 40 1,311,140 
Depolill 9,717 9,717 9,717 
1nl'CI1torit'l 7J77,81J 7,377,8 1J 7,377,81J 
Prtp.id hem. 151.957 153.957 lSl.9S7 430.814 

T ota' currmt UICC. 64.049.194 10511461784 8,062J16 177~58. 194 20~SS~9 197.611.56) 47.028~O 

Nonc:um:nl Uleta: 
Desip.ted.t Inl'ested cash 42,229,l44 ""J'19 43,0]9,82) 43,0]9,823 
Ocferml cblf¥CI 849.409 &49,409 849.409 

0.078.65) m~79 41M9~32 43.869,232 

CaphalalSC1.: ....., 518,447 6,083,674 1,0]],999 7,696,120 7,289,848 14,98S,963 
Natural Gu Reten'e 14,686,211 14,686,211 14,686,211 
Oul1dlnll •• nd Improvement. 173,787,860 S6,Sll,876 79,171,329 309,431,065 48,8)1,181 358,]12,246 
Machinery and tquipm~nl 1,734,-'66 355,452,866 41,41 0,732 398,598,064 14~59,]8S 412,&57,449 212,916 
llIdS.t impro Kern depreciation (26,]01,416) (2111,617,875) (48.167,320) (293,786,61 1 ) (29,341,331) ()23,127,942) (89,138) 
Gni Oeplelion (1,128,027) (1.128,027) (1, 128,027) 
Conlll'lletion In pro;reu 47.924,379 12,732,074 60,656,453 6O,6S6,453 
Drilling In PI'OIIfC'JS 84S.367 84SJ67 845~67 

TOIlil cuplt,l lInctS 149,799.357 26 1.768 471 II S,480,8 14 497,048.642 41 .0:\9.08) 5]8087,725 1231778 

Total non-CU!Te!1I IlielS 149.799.1S7 304,&47,124 86,271,393 540.917.874 41 ,019,083 58 1,956,957 123,77. 

Totala.1I 213.848.551 409,993,9011 94,333.609 718.176.068 61 1394;4S2 779.S70.S2O 47, I S2,OOI 

Liabili lies and Nee Auet. 

CUrmllll.billtles: 
Accounts payable 958,428 9,061,764 2,166,990 12,187,182 I,3S2,322 13,539,504 91S,749 
COllltK' .... ttaln«\ &mount due 567,188 146,530 713,718 711,718 
Accrued wliet and wiThholdina 26,074 SOO.2S2 25,5]9 551,865 126.933 678,798 6O,s54 
Due to other 'Qmcles 2,011 2,011 
Due 10 other IUnds 604,196 
ACCf\Ied interest 18,843 
hll~SI Plyable I,OI4,S79 1.0140579 1.014,579 
Claim. p,y.ble 13,797.209 
COOIpcnJlted II>Icnces 14,084 210,5S9 56.994 281.617 63,665 345,302 1,029.347 
Bonds pay.ble, due in one year 1,647,224 1,647.224 1,647,224 340,387 
DeraTed m 'etlllCS '04,)04 304,304 "".)04 
Deposit. 2]2,0]1 1.9SI,ISB S58.S61 2,741.7S0 S4I J I] 3J82,963 

TOIII CU!Tent liftbilil les 1,230,617 1 5~57.028 2.9S4,614 19,442.2S9 2,086,144 21,528,40] 16.766.285 

Noncurrent UnblliliH: 
alim. payable 16,040,598 
Compcn ... ted absence. I IS,OIO 1,720,230 471,S31 2,306,771 527,743 2,8]4,514 8,17S,242 
1'01' employmm\ benellis 79,951 1,113,8S7 271 ,301 1,46S,I09 4S3,533 1,918,642 6,217,451 
Lonll ler", dcbt 6\547,629 63547.629 63.547.629 2,7S7,170 

Tol~1 noncu!Tent Uabilitlu 194.961 66.381,716 742,1Il2 67.3 ]9 S09 981.276 611.100.785 3],190,461 

ToIlll1il1bilitiel 1.42S,S78 81638.744 3.697,446 86,761,168 3.067.420 89829.188 49,956,746 

Net assets: 
Investment In capitallssett, nd orrelnled debt 149,799.3S7 196,S7),618 8S,48O,8 14 431 ,853,789 41,039,083 472.892,872 93, \79 
Rellrieled 

Debt lC:f'I'ice 2,397,824 2,397,824 2,397,824 
SCAQMD tm.won control. S,994,778 S.994,7n 5,994,778 
Rnlrieted 8J92,602 8,392,602 8.392,602 

Unl'Hllieted 62,623 616 12.1,3811,944 S,IS5,349 191.167.909 17~87.949 208 455.158 (2j897,917! 

Total nd "SClI S 21214221971 3211~5SII&4 90,636116,\ 611 1414.300 S8.\27I032 689,74I J32 P1804 738) 

Some lfI10unu rt'pOrled for IxIsilK'Js-t)'pe lKIivi tiH in Ihe It.tcmmt o(lKIh~lies are diffcrent becautc Ihe ~ reo.'C'I1UO (e:~pr'IIlC') 

or entain inttm:lllC1Viee funds Ire reported wiTh bwillHl_I)IpCIllCIh'ilies, 1",994,2121 
rotal nel illICIt oflxl"rIC'SS-lype KllvltlH S 671,747,120 

1"" ""IOIIO .... _ .... _ ...... InIOgr .. ~DI .. I_ 



Exhibit 1~2 
C ITY OF GLENOALE 
Statement of Revenues. Expenses and 

Chances in Net AssetS 
Proprictllry Funds 

Year Ended JUtle 30, 2007 

lIuslncss-tvee Actlvltl~l- i:ntcrerlse Funds 
Total Major 
Entcrprlse Nonmajor 

S~wer ''"und EICClrlc Fund Wilier Fu nd fu nds t~ nteq)rbe Funds 

Opcratln!; revenues: 

Chil lies for serviees S 17.447.578 178.979.264 33,276.76' 229.703.607 28.961.542 
Misccl lnnoous revenue 28.757 1.503.324 99'.2'2 2.m.333 352:779 

1'otlll operalin.: revenue 17.476.335 180.482.588 34.27 1.017 232.229,940 29,3 14.321 

Operatin.: expenses 9.63'.720 154.546,410 26.426.806 190.608.936 22.751,598 
laimsand senlement 

Vehicle purchased 
DcprtCilltion 2.078.390 1'.980.236 2.803.70 1 20.862.327 1.96 1.652 
GIIS depletion 440.335 440.335 

TOIal openllinl: expenses 11 .714:11 0 170:966:981 291230.507 211 19 11 1598 24.713.250 

Operating income (loss) 5.762.225 915151607 5.0401510 20.3 18.342 4t60 I:071 

Non operatin!; revenues (expenses): 

Use of money And proper1y 3.884,7 16 7.024.922 324.930 11 ,234.568 744,3 12 
DISASter ReliefR ei mb 509.'90 192. 196 70 1.686 
RccyclAbles - StAte !;mnl 108.452 
Disaster ReliefRcimb - Stllte 190.730 64.066 254,796 
County Orants '.000 
I>roprietary Orams 334.610 334.610 266.603 
Interest on Loon 
Interest on 8ot\ds (3.177.219) (3.177.219) 
l)onntions & Contribulion 4:294.702 671 100 1 4.9651703 1.310 

Totnl non operatinij revenues, net 3.884.7 16 8.842.625 1.586.803 14.314. 144 1.124.677 

lneome before transfers 9.646.94 1 18.358.232 6.627.3 13 34.632.486 5.725.748 

Transfer in 
Transfer-General Fund 
Transfer-Capital Funds 
Transrer- Internal Serviec Fund 

Tmnsfer out 
Transfer-General Fund ( 17.782.008) ('.109. 18') (2 1.89 1.192) ( 1.900.000) 
Trnnsfer-Spccio l Revenue (1.020.000) ( 1.020.000) 
l'rnnsfcr- apltnl Funds 
Transfer-Int Service 

TOloltransfers 11•020.0001 , 171782:008} j411091 1841 {22.91 1. 1921 11.900•0001 

Chnnye in net assets 8.626.941 576.224 2.m.129 11 .72 1.294 3.825.748 

Total net Assets. July I 203.796.032 327.778.940 88. 11 8.034 619.693.006 54.501.284 

Total nCt assets. June 30 S 212.422.973 328.lSS.l64 90.636. 163 63 1.41 4.300 58.327.032 

Some arnounta reponed for busiocss-type activities in the statement ofaeti vities are different becausc the net revenue (expense) 
of eenain internal service funds afC rc:por1ed with business-type activities 

Chanye in net assets ofbusiness-typc activities S 

" 

Inlcrnlll Servke 
1'111'111 funds 

258,665,149 32.3.0.296 
2:879: 11 2 194.071 

261.544.261 32.534.367 

213.360,534 11.1 28.660 
2'.967. 1" 
6.98~943 

22,823.979 16.646 
440.335 

236:624.848 4410991404 

24.9 19.4 13 ,1 115651°371 

11.978.880 2.608.064 
701.686 
108.452 
254.796 

' .000 
601 .213 

(123.050) 
(3. 177,219) 
419671°13 

15.438.82 1 2.485.0 14 

40,358.234 19.080.0231 

3. 103.000 
1.430.000 

12.362)25 

(23.79 1.192) 
( 1.020.000) 

( 15.000) 
'12.362.225~ 

{24.81 11192! 4.5 181000 

15.547.042 (4.562.023) 
1.757.285 

(2.804.738) 

5.640.640 

9.906.402 



Ihdlibil £0) 
CITY Of CU:.Nl>ALC 
StlltemelU of Cash Flows 

Ilropriellu), Jo'undll 
YeM F.nded June 30, 2007 

Cash now, from opcmlin& actlvilks: 
Cash from "ustomm 
Cash paid 10 employees 
Cash paid 10 sUPIllim 

Net cash provided (uscd) by optnnin" activides 

Cash flow. from nOOClpitll1 fini llcingactivhies: 
TntnsfmOtlI 
Transfc:rs in 
Onml received 

Net cash provided (uscd) by nonCllpi.pl finan"ing activit ies 

Cash nOW5 from capitnl pnd re ill tcd fimlncin" activities; 
Interest on long tcnll debt 
Bond, premium /Illd IntertSlllCCrued 
Contribution In aid 
Acquisitioo ofpropeny, plant , lPlJi and equipment 
Inyestment· gaslelectric: commodify 

Net cuh provided (ust'd in) ctphaJ /lnd relOl!ed 
financing ~ivilies 

Cns!! provided by invesdnl activhies· in terest receiyed 

Net increase (clecrtase) In cash Md cash equ ivlllcnts 
Cash and "ash equivalents III beginning of yenr 

Cash lind cash equivalenlJ al end of year 

Rcoonciliation of Opcnllin& income to net cash 
provkSed by openttinl .aivlt ics: 
Opmlinj,\ inccme (kIu) 
A4jU5ImcnIS 10 rt:OOIldlc opcrntinl ll1comc: to 
net cash provided (uiCd) by opmIlin" .etivil ies: 

Dcprccinlion 
Oll5 lkplction 
(InCIl:/lSC)Dccrease ACCOun lli r1.'Ct:ivable nct 
(Increase)Dccrea.se Unbl1led receivable 
(hKlIl:IIM:)Decreasc Due from other agencies 
(Incrcase)DecIl:&SC Inventories 
( hlCftasel~ase Prcpnid CXpe'lISCI 

(lIICfcase)Decrease Ddem:d dWles 
Increase(Oecrcase:) Accrued ularies and withhold!n" 
Incrcasc(Dccrcasc:) COITIpensalcd nb5cn~1 
IIIcreasc:(Deacase) Pott clllplo}'lncnt bcndil 
11I~ase(Dcm:a:se) Accounts ~ynbJe 

Increase(Deacasc) Deferred revenues 
Incrensc:(Decrense) Contmets· retention 
Incl1:ase(Decreasc:) Due to other lI¥ttlCIcs 
lnCll:aJic:(Decrease) Due to other fund! 
Inen:asc(D«rcasc) Deposits 
increasc:(Dccrcasc:) Claiml paYlblc 

Tocal .aJu5lmcnts 

Net cash proYided (used) by opcrattni ICtivi,ia 

Noncash invest ina. capital, and finnncing pclivitiell;: 
Incrense: in fair value of inveslmcms 

Se" cr Fund 

17, 156.352 
(2.3 17,316) 
(81122,0231 

6,7171° 13 

(1,020.000) 

( 11°2°10001 

(20.229.578) 

(20122915781 

) ,739.442 

(10,793 ,122) 
71 16291°78 

601R3S.956 

5,762.225 

2.078.390 

( 1$4.727) 
(165.256) 

(40.796) 
33.123 
69,021 

(822,21J) 

(41,7S4) 

95"1788 

6.717.013 

(414.269) 

nuslnen.type " r tll'lIles · Enterprl§e ,,' unds 

TOII I /llijor Nonnlljor 
f: nftrpriJe t:nttrprlse IIIlernal 

Elf(' trir Fund Wlttr Fund Funds Funds 1'0111 Scorvlu f'und$ 

180,356,538 33,327,626 230,840,516 28,694,969 259,535,485 32,600,279 
(36, 17),866) (3.667.968) (42,159,150) (10,551,347) (52,710,497) (7,109,881) 

{1 211162,762! {2214531232! , 1511738,017) (11 1082,7%l 11621820,813} p21 1 74 1 1 88~ 

23,° 19,910 7,2061426 3619°1349 7106(1,826 44,0001,175 16168317961 

(17,782,OOS) (4, 109,184) (22,911,192) (1.900,000) (24.S I1.192) ( J2,3n,22S) 
16.89U2S 

700,220 5901872 112911092 379.0$$ 11670,1 47 

, 171°8 117881 P1518.3 121 ,2 1162011001 , 1152°19451 (23, 141 .0451 "1518.000 

(2,969,702) (2.969.702) (2,969.702) ( 1 23,O~) 

(1,383.610) (1.383,610) (I,383.610) (330.398) 
" ,294.702 671,001 ".965,703 1.31 0 " ,967,013 

(29.J29,296) (8.25US I) (57,8 1".]25) (1.291.064) (59.105.)89) (25,002) 
83819 1$ 8381915 838191$ 

,281$4U91l PI58-t4SO) (5613631°19) (1.289,7541 UH5217731 (47U5Q) 

6,752,638 337,853 10.829,933 650.016 11 ,479.949 2,39 1.352 

(15,858.23 1) (3.55S.483) (30,209,8)6) 4,900,1"3 (25.)09.693) (252.894) 
126,7671735 6173 1,646 205,128,459 12,289,243 217.4 171702 461°581106 

11 0,909,504 3
1
173,163 174

1
918,623 17, 189,386 192.108tOO9 '151805,212 

915 I 5l,07 51040,510 20,3 181342 " 16011071 2"19191"13 f 11.565.0371 

15,980.236 2,80),70 1 20.862.327 1.961.652 22.823,979 16,646 
440.335 440.335 « 0,3)5 

(54 1.343) (865.61 1) (1,$61,681) (65,23 1) (1.626,912) 237,642 
1,002,334 (67,865) 769,2 13 (232.322) 536,S91 
(587,04 1) (9,915) (S96,956) (32 1.800) (9 18,756) (171.730) 

(1,867. 176) (1.867.176) (1,867.176) 
623.360 623.360 28,050 651."10 (160,6804) 

49,226 "9.226 49,226 
(627.)30) ( 120.O>t I) (788,167) (209,689) (997,856) (210,7]4) 
2{l 1,267 ("7.98) 186,401 S9,953 246.360 367.531 
915,339 205,129 1,189.489 368,827 1,558,316 774.s.6 

(773,942) 2$$, 11 8 (1.]4 1.037) 664,349 (676.688) 107,351 
1"6.204 146.204 146.204 

(1,322,65 1) (17.115) (1 •. )39.826) (1,339,826) 
(56,073) (56.073) 

30,)31 
(1 34,5 15) 30.558 (146.711 ) 262,038 115.327 

3.8901316 

1J1504.J03 2,165,916 1616251007 2,4S91755 19.0841762 " ,8811241 

23.019,910 7,2061426 36,943,3"9 7,060,826 44·()().(1l7$ j6,6831796l 

(707,103) (22.453) ( I.I43.S2S) (102, 144) (1,245,969) (296.628) 

" 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
NOles to the Financial Statements 
Fisca l Year Ended June 30, 2007 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Reporting Entity 

These nn. ncial statements present the financial results of the City of Glendale, California (the City) and its component units 
as required by accounting principles generall y accepted in the United States of America. Component units arc legally 
separate entities for which the primary government is fi nancially accountable. The City has three component units, the 
Glendale Redevelopment Agency (the Agency). the Glendale Housing Authority (the Authority) and the City of Glendale 
Fi nancing Aut hority (the Fi nancing Authority). The City Council serves as the Board of the Agency, the Authority as well 
as the Financing Authority. Therefore, all of these entities arc repofted as blended component units within the City's 
comprehensive annual fi nancial report (CAFR). B th the City and its blended component units have a June 30 year-end . 

CompOl/elll VI/irs 

The Agency was established in 1972 and is a separate governmental entity as prescribed in the Cali fornin Community 
Redevelopment law and set forth in the Health and Safety Code 01' the State f Cali fornia. The California Community 
Redevelopment law provides Ihal. on adoption of a redevelopment plan, future incremental tax revenues 3tlributable to 
increases in the tax base within a project arca shall be paid into a special fund of the redevelopment agency to pay 
principal and interest on loans, advances and other indebtedness of the Agency. Accordingly. for purposes of its CAFR, 
the City records the activities of the Agency within the Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds. 
Further information Illay be obtained from the Agency's Annual Financial Reporl avai lable through the City. 

The Authority was estab lished by the Glendale City Council in 1975. The Authority is responsible for the 
adminiSlralion of Department of Housing and Urban Devclopn1cIll (HUD) funded housing assistance payments projects 
undertaken by the City. HUD provides an an nual contribution of fund s, in accordance with Section 8 of the United 
States Housing Act of 1937, in order (0 provide decent, safe and sanitary dwellings for low 10 moderate income 
fam ilies, and to increase the supply and quality of affordable housi ng. The Authority'S financinl data and transactions 
are included with in the Special Revenue Fund ; no separate financial report is issued for the Authori ty. 

The Financing Authority was estab lished on December 7, 1999 by a joint powers authority between the City of 
Glendale and the Glendale Redevelopment Agency. The stated purpose is to provide linancial ass istance to the City of 
Glendale in connection with the construction and improvement of a Police Services Building to be located generally Ht 

west side of Isabel Street between Wilson and Broadway in the City of Glendale. On July II , 2000, the Financing 
Authority issued $64.2 million in variable rate demand certi ficates of participation for the construction of the Police 
Services Building. The Financing Authority'S financial data and transactions are included within the Debt Service 
Funds; nO separate financial report is issued for the Financing Authority. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The govcrnmcnt·wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net assets and the statement of acti vi ties) report 
information on all of the activities or the City. The erfect of inter-fund acti vity has been removed from these statements 
except the inter-fund services provided and used. Governmental acti vities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, arc reported separately from businesswtypc acti vities. which rely to a sign ificant extent on fees 
and charges for support. The City is not involved in any other fiduciary acti vities. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given fu nction arc offset by program 
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly ident ifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include I) 
charges to customers or app licants who purchase. usc or directly benefit from goods, services, or pri vileges provided by a 
given function, and 2) grants and contributions that are res tricted to meeting the operational or capi tal rcqui rements of a 
purt iculur function. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are reported as general revenues. 

Scpurate financial statements arc provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major indi vidual governmental 
funds and major individual enterprise funds arc reported as separat.c columns in the fund fi nancial statements. 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
NOles 10 the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2007 

The accountS of the City are organized on the basis o f funds, each of which is considered to be [I separate account ing 
en tity. The operations of each fund arc accounted for by providing a separate sel of sel f-ba lancing accounts which 
comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balance/nct assets, revenues, and expcndiLUres or expenses, as appropriate. 
The City repons a total of 57 runds comprisi ng or I General Fund , 23 Special Revenue Funds, 4 Debt Service Funds, 
3 Capital Project Funds, 7 Enterprise Funds and 19 Internal Service Funds. 

J) Govern mental Fund Types 

Governmental fund types are those funds through which most governmental functions typicall y arc fi nanced. 
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources. Expendable 
assets arc assigned to the various governmental funds accord ing LO the purposes for which they mayor must be used; 
current liabilit ies are assigned to the fund from wh ich they are paid ; and the difference between governmental fund 
assets and liabili ties, the fund equity, is referrcd to as "fun d balancc." Thc Illcasurcmenl focus is upon dctermination 
of changes in flllan cial position, ra ther than upon net income detcrmination. 

The rollowing comprise the City'S major governmental fund s: 

Genera l Fund ~ Used to account for all financial rcsources, except those required to be accounted for in another 
rund . 

Glendale Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Funds - Used to account rol' activ ities by the Agency in 
accordance with the Redevclopment Plan of the Agency made pursuant to redevelopment laws of the State of 
California, The Agency currently has twO project areas as fo llows: 

i. Central Glendale Redevelopment Project 
ii. San Fernando Corridor Redevelopment Project 

Capital Improvement Fund - Used to account for linancial resources used for major capital projects of the general 
government operations. 

Other governmental funds consist of debt service funds which are used to account for the acculllulation and 
di sbursement of fin ancial resources that will be used to make principal and interest payments on long- term debt I' 
the City of Glendale, special revenue fu nds wh ich account for revenue deri ved fr m speci lic sources, which arc 
usuall y required by law or regul ation and capi tal projects funds arc used to account for financial resources used for 
the acquisition of major capital facilities mher than those fi nanced by Special Revenue and Proprietary Funds, 

2) Proprietary Fund Types 

Proprietary fu nd types are used to account for a government's ongoing organiza tions and ac ti vities which are similar 
to those often found in the pri vate sector. The measurement focus is upon income de termination, fin ancia l position, 
and cash fl ows. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20. ACCOllJ/lillg alld fi llallcial Reponing fo r Proprie/(IIY 
Funds al/d Other Govert/mel/ta! Ellt i ,ies ,/1m Use ProprieUHJI FlInd AccollUling, the City has elected to apply all 
appl icable FASB pronouncements, includi ng those issued on 0 1' before November 30, 1989, except foJ' those 
pronouncements which connict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, 

Enterprise Funds are lIsed to fin ance and account for the acquisition, operation, and maintenance of the City'S 
fac il ities and services which arc supported primarily by user charges. The followi ng comprise the City'S major 
enterprise fund s: 

Sewer Fund - Used to account for operat ions and maintenance of the sewer system. This service is pr imari ly 
<.:olllracted with the City of Los Angeles. 

Electric Fund - Used to account 1'01' the operat ions of the ity-owned electric utili ty services. 

Wmcr Fund - Uscd to account for thc opcrations of thc ity·owned \Voter utility services, 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
Notes to the Financ ial Stateme nts 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Additionally. Internal Service Funds are used to finance and account for services and commodities provided by 
designated departments or agencies to other departtncnls and agencies of the City. 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources mellsuremellf focus and the 
accrual basis of accollnting. as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues arc recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liabi lity is incurred, regardless of the liming of related cash fl ows. Property taxes 
arc recognized as revenues in the year for which they nre levied. Grants and simil ar items urc recognized as revenue 
as soon as all eli gibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Amounts reported as program revel/ues include I) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, 0 1' 

pr ivileges provided, 2) opernli ng grants and contribu tions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments. Internally dedicated reSOurces are reported as genera' revenues rather than as program revenues. 
Likewise. general revenues include all taxes. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the currell! fi llallcial resources measuremelll jocl/s and 
the lIIoc/tj ied accrual basis of {l ceo/lllfing. Revenues arc recogni zed as soon as they arc both measurable and 
available. Reven ues arc considered to be avaUable when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereaft er to pay liab il ities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to bc 
available ir they are collected within 120 days or the end of the current fisca l period. Expenditures generally .re 
recorded whcn a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as 
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual requirements 
of the numerous indi vidual programs arc used as guidance. There are, howcver, essentiall y two types of these 
revenues. In one, monies l11ust be expended On the speci fi c purpose Or project before any amounts will be paid to 
the City; therefore, revenues arc recognized based upon the expend itures recorded and the avai lability criteria. In 
the other, monies are virtually unres tricted as to purpose of expend iture, and are usually revocable only for failure to 
comply with prescribed requi remen ts. These resources are renected as revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if 
the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. 

Licenses and permits, fin es and forfeitures, charges for sales and services (other than utility), and miscellaneous 
revenues are gcnerally recorded as revenue when received in cash, because they are generall y not measurable until 
actually received. 1n the category or use or money and property, property rentals are recorded as revenue when 
received in cash, but in vestment earn ings are recorded as earned, since they are measurable and avai lable. 

Property taxes are recognized as a receivable at the time an enforceable legal claim is established. This is 
determi ned to occur when the budget is certified. The current tax receivable represents the 2006·07 property tax 
levy that was based on the assessed value of secured and unsecured property as of the lien date of January I, 2006. 
Property taxes are levied on July I. Unsecured taxes arc delinquent if not paid by August 3 1. Secured taxes are 
payable in two installment that arc deemed delinquent after December 10 and April 10. The County Treasurerrrax 
Collector bill s and collects property taxes ror the City and the County Auditor-Controller then allocates these taxes 
to the City. Property taxes are considered avai lable if received within 60 days of year-end. 

Proprietary fu nds dist inguish operating rCvenues and expenses fro m nonoperating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses genera lly result from providi ng services and producing and delivcri ng goods in connection with a 
proprietary fu nd 's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating reven ues of the City's enterprise fund s and 
internn l service funds arc charges to customcrs for sa les and services. Operating expenses for enterprise fu nds and 
internal service funds include the cost of sales and services. adminiSlra tive expenses, and depreciation on capital 
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definiti on are reported as nonoperating revenues and ex penses. 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
NOles to the Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 

D. Encumbrances 

Appropriations in the governmentsl funds are charged for encumbrances when commitments arc made. Fund 
balances are reserved for outstanding encumbrances, which serve as authori zations for expendiLUres in the 
subsequent year. 

E. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity 

1. Cash alld In vestmellts 

The City values its cash and investments in accordance with the provisions of Governmcnt Accounting Standard Board 
(GAS B) Statement No. 3 1, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and External Investments 
Pools (GASB 3 1 ): ' wh ieh requires governmental entities, including governmenta l external investment pools, to report 
certain investments at fair value in the statement of net assctslbalance sheet and recognize the corresponding change in 
the fair value of investments in the year in which the change occurred Fair va lue is determined using published market 
prices. 

The City manages its pooled idle cash and investments under a formal investlllent policy thal is reviewed by the 
Investment Committee and adopted by the Ci ty Counci l and that follow the guidelines of the State of California 
Government Code. Individual investments cannot be identified with any single fund because the City may be required 
to liquidate its in vestments at any time to cover large outlays required in excess of normal operating needs. Funds 
must requesllarge outlays in advance in order that the City Treasurer will have the fundi ng available. 

Interest income from the in ves tment of pooled cash is allocated to all funds, except Capital Improvement Funds On a 
monthly basis based upon lhe prior month end cash balance of the fund as a percent of the month end total pooled cash 
balance. The City normally holds the investment to term ; therefore no reali zed gainlloss is recorded. 

All cash and investments arc held in the City's cash management pool. Therefore, for purposes of the combined 
stntement of cash flows for the Proprietary Funds, the City considers all cash, investments, imprest cash and cash wi th 
fi scal agents to be cash and cash equivalents. 

2. Desigllated Cash alld Illvestmellts 

Cash Reserve Policy for Electric Fund was first established in 2003. Its provision calls for annual review of the 
reserves to determine if the recommended levels are sufficient The annual review of the Cash Reserve Policy for 
liscal year ending June 30, 2007, established a target of $66,400,000 of designated cash in the fo llowing categories: 
$40,400,000 for contingency reserve; $ 10,000,000 for rate stabi lization reserve; and $ 16,000,000 for Reserve for Gas 
Reserve Project. As of June 30, 2007, $42,229,244 is designated with the goal of meeting the remaining balance of 
$24,170,756 wi th future avai lable cash. 

The Water Fund established a cash reserve policy in 2003 to ensure a long term sustainable financial health of lhe water 
operation. The policy calls for annual review of the reserves to determine if the recommended levels are sufficient. 
The annual review of the Cash Reserve Policy for liscal year ending June 30, 2007, established a target of $7,500,000 
of designated cash in the fo llowing categories: $6,500,000 for contingency reserve; and $ 1,000.000 for rate 
stabiliza tion reserve. As of June 30, 2007, $790,579 is designated with the goal f meeting the remaining $5,709,42 1 
with future available cash. 

The designated cash of $ 18,200.000 in Capi tal Improvement Fund is for Scholl Canyon Landlill Reserve, and 
$4,000,000 in General Fund is for Uti lity User Tax contingency. 
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3. Derivative Products 

The City has entered into the fo llowing agreement , which represents 11 deri vati ve produce 

The Cily has purchased and sold oplions (ca lls and pUIS) in nalural gas fUl ures conlracls at slrike prices in 
upcoming months. These transactions allow the City to stab ili ze the ultimate purchase price of natural gas for 
the City's power plant They, and other transactions, also give the City the ability to manage its overall 
exposure 1.0 nuCluations in the purchase price o f nalural gas. The options arc carried at the lower of cost or 
market in the accompany ing financial statements, A t June 30, 2007, carryi ng value and market va lue of the 
oplions are $8,800 and $18,400, respeclively. 

4. Receivables al/d Payables 

Interest Receivable - The City accrues interes t earned but not received. 

Due Froln Other Agencies - The City cnters into transactions with other governmental agencies. Due from other 
agencies includes accrued revenue earned bUl not received by the City as of June 30, such as expenditure driven types 
of grants where the City accrues grant revenues for expcnditures incurred but not yct reimbursed by thc grantors, and 
property taxes earned but not received from the County of Los Angeles. 

Unbilled receivable - The City records utilily and 01 her services delivered 10 CUSlOmers bUI nol billed as of June 3D, 
2007. 

As of June 30, 2007, Ihe Glendale Redevelopmenl Agency's oUlslanding loans lola I is $3,399, 165. II consisls or 
$1,799, 165, agency's loan 10 Glendale Unified School Dislricl (GUSD) 10 fund for the Moyse Field improvemen l 
project of the school district and $ 1,600,000, agency's loan to Embassy Suites. 

5. IlIter·jrllld Trallsactiolls 

Transactions among City funds that would be treated as revenues and expenditures Or expenses if they involved 
organizations external to City government arc accounted for as revenues and expenditures or expenses in the funds 
involved. These transactions are recorded on a cash basis. 

Due to/from Other Funds arc used when a fund has a temporary cash overdraft. Noncurrent portions of long-term 
inter· fund loan receivables arc reported as advances within the governmental funds, and are offset equall y by a fund 
balance reserve account which indicated that they do not constitutes expendable available financial resources, and 
therefore, are not available for appropriations. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental ac ti vities 
and busi ness·type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

6. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

lnventories, consisting pri marily of construction and maintenance materials as we ll as lools held by the Electric and 
Water Enterprise Funds are stated at cost, using the weighted average cost method or disposul vulue. Inventory shown 
in the General Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The consumption method of accounting is 
used where inventory acquisitions arc recorded in in ventory accounts initially and charged us expenditures when used. 
An inventory reserve is not established, as the City does not have a minimum amount of inventory requirement. 
Prepaid items arc payments made for services to be received in the following accounting period sueh as insurance, 
energy purchases, etc. 
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7, Capital Assets 

Capital assets including land, bu ildi ngs. improvements. equipment and in frastructure assets (e,g. roads. sidewalks. 
traffic lights and signals, street lights and CIC). arc reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide fi nancial statements. Capital assets Urc defi ned by the City as ru;sels with an initial, 
indi vid ual cost of $S,(x)() Or mOre and an estimated useful li fe in excess of one year. Such assets nre recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at lhe 
estimated fair market vnlue at the dale of donation, 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to lhe value of the asset or materi ally extend assets lives are 
not capitalized, 

Buildings improvements, infrastructure and equipment assets are depreciated using the straight-line depreciation at the 
beginning of the fo llowing fi scal year over the fo llowing estimated useful lives: 

Assets 
Building and improvements 
M achinery and equipment 
Sewer improvements (infrastructure) 
Infrastructure (non-sewer) 

Years 
10-75 
4- 10 
100 

20-60 

In June 2005, the City elected to participate in the Natura l Gas Reserve Projec t through SCPPA for up to 2,000 mmBtu 
per day, The project calls for the acquisitions and development of gas resources, reserves. fields. wells, and related 
facilities to provide a long-term supply of natural gas for its participants, The first acquisition was completed on July I . 
2005 with the total cost to the participants at $306. 1 mi llion. The Ci ty's share in the project is $ 13. 1 million r 
4.2553%, with estimated peak da ily volume between 1,600 to 1,800 mm Btu. As o f June 30,2007, balance for Natural 
Gas Reserve Project inc luding drill ing program capi taliza tion and drilling in progress of $845,367 was $ 14,686,2 11 . 

GWP has reserved $15.7 million for future addi tional gas field acquisitions and drilling programs to achieve the 
estimated peak daily volume of 2,000 mmBtu per day. Costs of the drilling program that result in producing wells arc 
capi talized as a component of Natural Gas Reserve, COSts of the drilling program that resulted in non-producing wel ls 
are expensed, 

8, Compellsatel/ Absences 

The City records and funds a liabi lity for its employees' earned but unused Hccumulated vHcalion and overtime that has 
matured and is expected to be paid wi th current ly available resources. The unused accumulated vacation and overtime 
are expensed in the fund, which incurs the liabili ty, The amount that has not matured is reported as a long-term 
li ab ili ty . 

9. Po.\" Employmellt Bell efit 

All City Employees that are e ligible for reti rement with accumulated sick leave are entitled to convert thei r sick leave 
hours valued at the rate stated in their respec ti ve MOU or Ordinance, into a Retiree Health Savings Plan (RHSP) This 
RHSP account is contrOlled by the retiree and money deposited into the account is non-taxable, Money withdrawn 
from this account, when used for eligible medical expenses as specified in IRS Publica tion 502, is n n-taxable to the 
retiree. As of June 30, 2007, $6,2 17,45 1 had been set-as ide in the Internal Service Fund-Post Employment Bene fi ts 
Fund related to such benefi ts, 

For Glendale City Employees Association (GCEA) and Management employees that retired prior to July 2001, 
Glendale Police Om cers Association (GPOA) employees that retired prior to December 200 1 and Glendale Fire 
Fighters Association (GFFA) employees that reti red prior to September 2002, the number of sick leave days, 
accumulated ovcr the number of sick Icave days specificd in their respecti ve MOU or Ordinance, are Illult iplied by the 
value or th se days based on the benelit of their respective bargaining units. There are 70 retirees currently receiving 
this old City paid bcnenl. 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
Notes to the Financial StatCI11CnlS 
Fiscal Year Ended Juno 30, 2007 

10. Deferred Revelllle 

Deferred revenues in the governmental funds represent amounts duc. which are measurable, but not available. Interest 
earned from City/Agency debt as well as Grants and shared revenues received that are not avail able r eligible to 
finance CUITcnL expenditures are reported as deferred revenues, 

ll. Real Property Held for Resale 

Land and buildings acquired for future sale to developers have been capitalized and arc shown as real property held ror 
resale in the accompanying combined financial statements. Real property held for resale is carried aI lower of cost or 
appraised value. 

12. City/Agel/cy Debt 

The City and the Agency entered into cooperation agreements through which the City agreed to advance funds to the 
Central and the San Fernando project areas to begin redevelopment before tax increment bui ld up. The advances are 
interest bearing at the average annual City investment portfolio rate but there is no repayment schedule. Repayment of 
the advances will be made as funds become avai lable. 

13. FUlld Equity 

Reservations of fund balance for governmental funds represent amounts that are not appl'Opriated or are legally 
segregated for a specific purpose. Restrictions of net assets for proprietary funds are limited to outside third-party 
restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent lenlalive management plans that are subject to change. Restricted 
resources are used firSllO fund appropriation. 

14. Net Assets 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and li abi lities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets invested in capital 
assets, net of re lnted debt excludes unspent debt proceeds. Net assets arc reported as restricted when there are 
limi tations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through externa l 
res trictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of ot her governments. 

The City first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net as sets are available. 

n, Stewardship. Compliance and Accountability 

A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The Ci ty Counci l is required to adopt an annual budget for the General, Debt Service and all Special Revenue fund types, 
except the Glendale Redevelopment Agency Fund. The City Council adopts a ten-year capital improvement program ror 
the Agency and the Capital Projects Fund. The annual budgets are consistent wi th accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

The City Counc il adopts budgets for the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds. However, all Proprietary fund types arc 
accounted for on a cost of service mcthod (net income). As a result, budgct comparisons are impractical. Addi tionally, the 
City is not legally mandated to report the results of operations for these Enterprise Fund and Intern al Service Fund types on 
a budget comparison basis; therefore, budgetary data related to these funds have nOt been prescnted. 

The City utilizes an "encumbrnnce system". Under this procedure, encumbrance accounting is used to thc extent necessary 
to assure effecti ve budgetary contl'ol and accountability and to facili tate effective cash planning and contro l. Encumbrances 
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outstanding at year-end do not constitute expenditures or liabilities. Opcralional approprimions expire aI year-end except rOf 

management approved items determined on a case by case basis. Therefore, outstanding encumbrances at year-end are 
recorded as restricted fund balances. Open capital project appropriations carryover to the next year. 

The City, in establishing the budgetary data refl ected in the basic financial statements and supplementary information 
uti lizes the following procedures: 

• During May, the City Manager submits the proposed budget to the City Council for the subsequent fiscal year. 
The operating budget includes both the SOurces and types of funds for the proposed expenditures. 

• In June, public hearings arc conducted to obtain citizen input, with the final budget being Hdopled no later Ihan 
July I. 

• The level of appropriated budgetary control is in the following categori es for items in excess of $25 ,000: salary 
and fringe benefits; maint.enance and operation; and capital outlay per departmental account . 

• The budget is amended during the liscal year to reneet all transfe rs and amendments. 

The following operaling units over expended their npprnprialions by $25,000 or more as of June 30, 2007: 

General Fund: 

III. Detailed Notes on All Funds 

A. Cash and Illvestmcnts 

Elections 
Information services 
Fire 
Publ ic works 
Project nUlnagcmcnt 

Amount 
Over 

Expended 
$ 32,905 

233,3 12 
275 ,203 

86, 16 1 
108,398 

$ 735,979 

Cash and investments at fi scal year end consist of the following: 

Invcsurents 

Cnsh wi~, fiscru agenlS 

Cash on hand 

Totru 

$ 484,933,416 

16,4 16, 111 

501,349,527 

(2,843,274) 

$ __ ..;4:;;;98::;;,506=,25;;;3:.. 
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The fo llowing amounts are refl ected in the government-wide statement of net assets: 

C'l,h and invesLed cash 

ImpresL cash 

Cash wi th fiscal agents 

InVCSlJllCnL-ga<;/elccuic ccmmodiLY 

Designated cash and invcsunents 
TOLai 

Authori zed Investments 

$ 

$ 

414,836,407 

58,580 

16,4 16, 111 

1,975,332 

65,219,823 
498,506,253 

Under provisions of the City's inves tment policy. and in accordance wi th California Government Code Section 5360 1. the City 
Treasurer may invest or deposit in the following types of investments: 

U.S. Treasuries 
Federal Agencies 
Medium Term COrpOI'aLe NOLes 
COlllmercial Paper (A I , P I minimum rating) 
Bankers Acceptance 
NegoLiable CertificaLes or Depos iL 
Local Agency In vestmenL Fund (SLaLe Pool) 
Money MarkeL MULual Funds 
Time Deposits 

Maxi mum Maturity 
5 years 
5 years 
5 years 
180 days 
180 Days 
I year 
N/A 
90 days 
I year 

Maxi mum % of Portfolio 
100% 
100% 
15% 
15% 
30% 
30% 
LAIF maxi mum 
5% 

10% 

Ln vestmcnlS in Med ium Term Corporate Notes may be invested in Securities rated AA or better by M oody's or Standard and 
Poor's raling services and no more than 5% of the market val ue of the portfolio may be invested in one corporation. Maximum 
participation in Bankers Acceptance is limited 10 10% per bank . 

Inves tments Authorized hy Debt Agreements 

The Provisions of debt agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City's 
investment policy, governs investments of debt proceeds held by bond fiscal agents. Permitted in vestmellls are speci fied in 
related trust agreements. 

No maximum percentage of the related debt issue or maximum investment in one issuer is specified. 

Disclosure Relati ng to lnterest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that fluctuations in market rates may Hdversely affect the fair value of an investment. generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensi tivity of its fair value to the changes in market interest rates. The City 
manages its exposure to interest rate risk by purChasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by 
liming cash nows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturi ty evenly over ti me as 
necessary to provide the cash now and liquidity needed for operalions. 
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RCITI"ining MOIuri! ~ (in MOlllhs) 

25 to 60 More than 60 
12 Months or Less 13 to 24 Months Months Momhs 

Com.nerci .. ! Paper S 4.966.7 14 4.966.7 14 

Fcdcml Agency Tcnn Notes 72.224.929 57.780.359 14.444.570 

U.S . Government Agency Callable Bonds 346.654.776 155.772.677 11 3.016.34 1 77.865.758 

Corpomlc NOles 9.465.707 2.996. 186 6.469.52 1 

Stnle Invcstment Pool 43.979.98 1 43.979.98 1 

Money M,lI'kcl 7.64 1.309 7.64 1.309 

Held by Fiscal Agents 

Fcdcml Agency Term NOles 5. 189.5 16 5. 189.5 16 

G uaranteed Investment Contracts 11 .156.360 11.156.360 
Money Market 70.235 70.235 

S 50 1.349.527 278.396.977 133.930.432 77.865.758 11.1 56.360 

The City aSSumes that call able in vestments will nOI be called . 

Disclosures Relati ng to Credit Risks 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an in vestment will not fulFill its obligation to the holder of the investment. 
The City in vests only in the most risk· adverse instruments, such as AAA-rate government securi ties, and AAA or AA-rate 
corporate securities. 

Rating ns of Year End 

AA A AA Aa2 A LPI Unrated 

Comlllercial Paper $ 4.966.7 14 4.966.71 4 

Federal Agency Term Notes 72.224.929 72.224,929 

u.s. Govern ment Agcncy Callable Bonds 346.654.776 346.654.776 

Corporal!! NotC5 9.465.707 1.960.392 7.505.3 15 

State Investment Pool 43.979.98 1 43.979.98 1 

Money Markel 7.641.309 7.64 1.309 
Held by Fiscal AgcllIs 

Fedeml Agency Term NOles 5. 189.5 16 5. 189.5 16 
Guaranteed Investment COlll rncls 11.1 56.360 11.1 56.360 
Moncy M arkct 70.235 70.235 

$ 501.349.527 433.74 1.157 7.505.3 15 11 . 156.360 4.966.7 14 43.979.98 1 
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Concentration On C redit Ri f; k 

The investment policy of the City contains nO limitations On the amOunt that can be invested in anyone issuer beyond that 
slaled above. Inves tments in anyone issuer thaL represent 5% or morc of total City in vestments are as follows: 

Issuer 
LAIF 

FHLB 
FHLB 

FHLMC 
FHLMC 

FNMA 

FNMA 

Custod ial Credit Ri sk 

Investment Type 

Stale In vestment Pool 

Federal Agency Term NOles 
Federal Agency Callab le Bonds 

Total 

Federal Agency Term Notes 

Federal Agency Callable Bonds 

Total 

Federal Agency Term Notes 
Fedcral Agency Callable Bonds 

Tota l 

Reponed Am un! 

$ 43,979,981 

43,824,687 

245W1fJ76 
288,922,663 

19,421,492 

3O,701/.30 

50,188,922 

2$IJ/5'l5 
65,72 1~ 

$ 68.711,875 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk thaI. in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, (I government 
will not be able to recover ils dep sits or will not be able to recover collateral securi ties that are in the possess ion of an 
outside party, The custodial credit ri sk for inves tments is the ri sk that, in the event of the fa ilure of the counterpafty (e,g" 
broker-dcaler) to a transaction , a government will not be ablc to recover the value of its in vestment or collateral securities Lhat 
are in the possession of another pany. The California Governmcnl Codc and the Entity's investment policy do not contain 
legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, Olher than the 
following provision For deposits: The California Governmcnt Code rcquires that a financial institution secure deposits made 
by state or local governmental units by pledgi ng securities in an undi vided collateral pool he ld by a depository regulated 
under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit), The market value of the pledged sec urities in the collatera l pool 
must equal at least 11 0% of the lo tal amount deposited by the public agencies, Cal ifornia law also allows fin ancial 
institut ions to secure City deposits by pledging IirsttruSi deed mortgage notes havi ng a va lue of 150% of the secured public 
deposi ts, 

At June 30, 2007, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was ($2,843,274) and the corresponding bank balance was 
$4,245,702, The difference o f $7,088,976 was principall y due to outstanding warrants, wires and deposits in transit. Of the 
Bank balance, $ 100,000 was insured by the FD IC depository insurance and $4, 145,702 was uncollaterali zed and not insured 
by FDIC depository insurance, 

Inves tmcnt in Statc Investment Pool 

The City is a voluniary participant in the Local Agency Inves tment Fund (LAlF) that is regulated by California Government 
Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of Cali fornia, The fair market va lue of the Ci ty'S 
investmcill in this pool is rcported in the accompanying financial statcments at amounts bascd upon the City'S pro-rata share 
of the fair va lue provided by LA IF for the ent ire LArF pori fOl io (in relation to the amorlized cost of that port fo lio) 
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D. Capital Assets 

Capilal assel aClivi ly for Ihe year ended June 30, 2007 was as fo llows: 

GovemmcnlO.I flclivilics 
Capitol nSSClS not being depreciated 

Land 
Conmuclion in progress 

TOln1 assets n01 being dcprccimcd 

Depreciable capital assets 
Bui lding :InU ilnprovclIlcnls 
Machinery and equipment 

Infrastructure 

TOlal other capital assets 01 cOSt 

Less accumu lmcd dcprccimion: 
Building and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
In frastruc ture 

TOlnl accumulmed depreciat ion 

Total ::IsseIS being depreciated 

Governmental activiti es capilllol nsscH., net 

Business-type acti vities 
Copilal assets not being depreciated/depicted 

Land 

Construction in progress 
Dri lling in progress 

TOUll assets nOl being depreciated/depIcted 

Depreciable capital seets 
Bui lding and improvements 
Mach inery and equipment 

Total other capita l assets nt cos t 

Depletable capital assets 
Nnturo l Gas R~scrve 

Less accumu lnted depreciation: 
Building nnd improvemen ts 
Machinery and equipmelll 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Less allowance ror gas deph:tion 
Nat uml Gas Reserve 

Total assets being dcprccimed 

Business-type activities capital (lssets. net 

Beginning Balance 

S 361 ,753.09 1 

62.631.422 
424 ,384.5 13 

22 1,287,069 

76.099,5 14 
2 16,288.982 

5 13.675.565 

52,902,272 

45.084.628 
85.654.74 1 

183,64 1.64 I 

330.033.924 

754.4 18.437 

14.985,968 
46,060,763 

61.046.73 1 

335, 17 1, 13 1 

398,923,095 

734.094,226 

14,245.862 

88,298,773 

2 18, 153.704 
306,452,477 

687,692 

44 1.199.9 19 

S 502.246.650 

Increases 

34.594.924 

18.690,575 
53,285.499 

485,944 

6,238.099 

2,669.807 
9,393.850 

6.022, 101 
7.8 17,633 

5,555.498 
19,395.232 

(10.00 1.382) 

43.284, 117 

14.595,690 
845,367 

15.44 1.057 

23 ,1 4 1, 11 3 

20,082,87 1 
43,223,984 

440.349 

6, 11 0,400 

16,7 13,580 

22 ,823.980 

440,335 

20,400.0 18 

35.84 1.075 

Decreases 
(Reclass & 

Retirements) 

1.630.304 
(15,231,547) 

(13.60 1.243) 

3,777,803 
(2,430,679) 

(978,923) 

368.20 1 

(2,706.029) 
(10,524. 152) 
( 13,230,18 1 ) 

13.598.382 

(2,86 1) 

(6, 148.5 16) 

(6,148,5 16) 

(6. 148.516) 
(6. 148,5 16) 

*$2 12,9 15 of Machinery & Eq uipment from Internal Service Funds is included in Ihe Governmental Act ivities. 
**$89, 138 of Accumu lated Depreciation from Internal Service Funds is included in the Govcrnmcntal Acti vi ties. 

44 

Ending Balance 

397.978.3 19 

66.090.450 

464,068,769 

225,550,8 16 

79,906.934 
217,979.866 

523.437,6 16 

58,924,373 

50. 196,232 
80.686.087 

189,806,692 

333.630.924 

797,699,693 

14.985,968 

60.656.453 

845.367 

76.487,788 

358,3 12,244 

412.857,450 

77 1.1 69,694 

14,686.21 1 

94,409, 173 

228,7 18,768 

323. 127.94 1 

1,128,027 

46 1.599.937 

538.087.725 



CITY OF GLENDALE 
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Depreciat ion and dcplCLion ex.pense was charged 10 functions of lhe Cily for lhe yem· ended June 30, 2007 as fo llows: 

Govemm::mal activities: 

General Govcnurc nt 

Public Safely 
Public Works 

Parks 

Li brary 

Housing and Conlln.milY Dcveloprrcnl 

Total govcmn'£ntal acti vities depreciat ion expense 

BlisincsS~lypc activities 

Sewer 

Electric 
Water 

Recrcmion 
Hazardous Disposal 

Parking 
Refuse 

Total business-type depreciation expense 

Business-type nctivities 

Electric 

Total business-type depiction expense 

$ 

$ 

45 

4,658, 138 
4,794,060 
7,045,691 

2,040.405 
234,506 

622.432 

19,395,232 

2,078,390 
15,980,236 
2,803,701 

3, 122 

40,539 
1,122,075 

795,917 

22,823,980 

440,335 

440,335 



ITY OF GLENDALE 
Notes to the Financial lalcrnents 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 

E. Long-Term Debt 

The Cily's long-Ierm debl as of June 30. 2007 consiSis of Ihe following: 

Outstanding III AUlOum oU1Stl1nding lit Due wilhin one 
June 30, 2006 Additions R~ l i remcms June 30. 2007 ~car 

C U\'l'rnnll' lIlul AClh'llll's 

I~ onds JlB)'lIblc 

Police: Pnti lhy CerIHk nll'$ of Purtkipnl ion $ 59.600.000 1.300.000 58.300,000 1; 100,000 

2002 T:lll A llocation Bond 42,420,000 1.980.000 40,440,000 2,035.000 

2003 Tax A llocmion nond 54,565.000 2,435,000 52,130,000 2,555,000 

Ilond Premium 3.864.268 250.870 3.61],398 250,870 

Ocferred IIIllOUIlI on refundi ng. 2003 T~lt Allocation 
Bond (2.868,580) (200,134) (2,668,446) (200. 134) 

Tota l bonds paya ble 1.57.580.688 5.765,736 151.814.952 6.040,736 

Other Long-Term Uabi lit ic5 

Lnndli ll c105urc and POSt closure cllre linbilhy 20,013,695 1.632,605 21,706,300 

Clillilli llel'1se 4,272,885 8,200,000 743,633 11,729.252 1.794,324 

Arbitmg4; rebate linbili ty 124.250 63,875 188, 125 

Section lOS 1,450,000 170,000 1,280,000 180.000 

Notes pnYllble 2,769,000 923,000 I. 46.000 923.000 

CompenSated nbsence$ 8.837.0S9 739.5S6 372.026 9,204.S89 1.029.347 

Clnirns paynbJc. 25.947,491 29.856,862 2!1,966,546 29,837.807 13.797.'209 

POSt employme m benefit s 5.442.905 1,092.730 318, 184 6.217,45 1 

Totnl government311ong tcrm liabilit ies 226,497.97] 41. 585,628 34.2S9. 125 23:\.824.476 23.764.616 

Uusincss Type Aclh·ltiu 

Bonds Paynble: 

Electric Revenue Bonds. 2003 Series 29.255.000 795.000 28,460,000 795,000 

Electric Revenue Bonds. 2006 RefundinS Series 38.830,000 725.000 38. 105.000 960,000 

Accrued interest 125.762 4.900 120,862 4.900 

Bond Premium 717.853 31.214 686.639 46,528 

Deferred Amount un 2006 Refunding Series (2.350. 152) {172.504l ~2.177,648~ (I !l9.203l 

TOln! oonds payable 661578.463 1.383.610 651 ! 94,8!13 1.647.224 

Compcnsmed absences 2.933.454 265.857 19.496 3, 179,8 15 345.301 

Post Employment Bencfiu 360.326 1,558,3 17 1,91816-13 

Tow l business Iype long term liabi li lies S 69.872.243 1,824, 174 1.40], 106 70.29),) 11 1.992.525 
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THE CITY OF GLENDALE FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Variable Rate Demand Certificates of Participation (2000 Police Building ProjccQ 

The bonds issued on July II , 2000 mature in increasing amounts ranging from $ 1,400,000 to $4,200,000 annually rrom 
2008·2030, The Certificates are subjec t to purchase on the demand o f the holder while they arc outstanding at a variable 
rate. Payment of these demand certificates shall be made from the proceeds of the resale of such certificates by the 
City's remarketing agenL Should there be insurfic ient runds from this source; funds will be made ava ilab le from a 
liquidity facility. The bond indebtedness is secured by a lease Lo the City and is payable fr0111 rentals received under terms 
orthe lease agreement dated July 1, 2000, As of June 30, 2007 the interest rate lVas 3,75%, 

The Financi ng Authority has leased certa in real property (the "Police Building Site") rrom the Ci ty of Glendale pursuant to 
a Site Lease, dated as or July 1,2000. The Financing Authority has leased the Police Building Si te and the police building 
to be constructed there, back to the City of Glendale pursuant to a lease agreement , dated as of July I, 2000. Annual lease 
p<lymcnLs from the City of Glendale are La be at a rate sufficient to meet debt service requirements of the outstanding bond 
indebtedness on the leased premises. 

GLENDALE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BONDS 

2002 Tax Allocation Bond, 

The Agency issued $48,0 15,000 in tax allocation bonds with an average rate or 4.5% to fu nd economic development 
activities of the Agency primarily relating to the Town Cenlcr developmcnt, to fund a reserve account for the Bonds, and to 
pay the cxpcnse of the Agency in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The 2002 Bonds mature in regularly 
increasing principal amounts ranging Irom $2,035,000 to $3,655 ,000 from 2008 to 2022, 11,e bond indebtedness is secured 
by a pledge or 80% of all incremental property taxes allocated to and received by the Agency for the Centra l Project Area, 
The bonds maturing on or before Dccembcr I . 20 12. arc not subject to redemption prior to their respecti ve maturities. The 
bonds maturing on or after December I , 20 13, are subject to redemption at the option of the Agency on any interest 
payment date at a price ranging from 101 % to 100% of the principal value. The City Treasurer shall invest the bond 
proceeds in government securities, 

2003 Tax Allocation Rerunding Bonds 

The Agency issued $58,880,000 in 2003 tax allocation refunding bonds wi th an average rate of 4.18% to pay Agency 's 
outstanding Central Glendale Redevelopment Projec t 1993 Tax Allocation Bonds (the "Prior Bonds") with an average 
interest rate of 5.5%, and to pay the cost or issuance or the 2003 Bonds. The 2003 Bonds mature in regularly increas ing 
principal amOunts ranging from $2,555,000 to $4,520,000 rrom 2008 to 2022. The bond indebtedness is secured by a 
pledge of 80% of all incremental property taxes allocated to and received by the Agency ror the Central Project Area on a 
parity with the Agency' s previously issued 2002 Tax Allocation Bonds. The bonds maturing on or berore December I, 
20 13, arc not subject to redemption prior to their respective maturit ies, The bonds maturing On or after December 1,2014 
are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency and by lot wi th in a maturity. from any source of 
avai lable funds at a redemption price equal to the princi pal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest 
thereon to the date fixed for redemption, wi thout premium. 

CA PITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

Landfill Closure and Postc losure Care Costs 

Pursuant to Assembly Bill 2448 and the regu lations established by the Calirornia IllIegrated Waste Management Board 
(Board), landfill operators are required to submit an initial COSI estimate of closure and postclosure maintenance and to 
establish a financial mechan ism to demonslrate the availability of fund ing to conduct closure and postcJosure maintenance 
acti vi ti es. The City selectcd a trust fund as the Jinancial mechanism and the Board approved this. The City Treasurer was 
designated as the truSl.ee to ensure Ihat the City SCI aside annual required deposits. The City subcontracts wi th Los Angeles 
County Sanitation District to operate Scholl Canyon and as part of this contract, the County is responsible for the closure 
COSt of Scholl Canyon. The City is rcsp nsible for the p stc\ OS Ul'C maintenance COSt of Scholl Canyon, According to Los 
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Angeles County Sanitalion Dis trict's records, the permilled capacity filled between August 18, 1989 and July II , 2007 was 
8.60 million tons. The total permitted capacity remains 14 .75 million tons. Therefore, the City has 6. 15 million tons 
unfilled capacity remai ning. Based on an estimated average annual filled capacity of 460,000 tons the Scholl Canyon 
Landrill has a remaining li fe of approximately 14 years. Using an inflation faclol' from the U.S. Department of Commerce, 
Bureau of Economic Analys is of 1.029, the revised pos tclosure cost was $37,246, 152. Us ing the daw above, the amount of 
$2 1,706,300, is recognized as a long-term liabil ity On the Statement of Net Assets. Accordingly, the porlion of the 
estimated 10la1 obligation for landlill closure and post closure costs thal has nOI been recognized in the financial statements 
is $ 15,539,852. The City records the annual provision for the required landfi ll deposits as des ignated cash in the Capital 
Project Fund-Cap ital Improvement Fund . At the end of June 30, 2007 the Ci ty has se t aside $ 18,200,000 of this in the 
Capital Projects Fund . The lOtal cun'cnl cost of landfill closure and postc!osure care is an estimate subject t.o changes 
resulting from in flat ion, denation, tech nology, or changes in applicable laws or regulations. 

Cnpirnl Lease Obligmions 

Motorola will provide a state-of-the-art Analog Convenlional si mulcast communication system to satisfy Verdugo Fire's 
communication needs. The lease agreement by Motorola includes u six position Elite Console. The 5-channel Simulcast 
system is c mp sed of six Transmitter/Receiver sites, one Receive only site, one PrimeNoting sile, and a dispatch center. 
The si mulcast cell will provide Portable on the street coverage for the Verdugo I1rc system's member cities: Burbank. 
Glendale, Pasadena, San Marino, Arcadin, Monrovia, Sierra Madre and San Gabriel. Also included in the lease agreement is 
a new six-p sition Elite console Dispatch center. The total principal of the lease is $2,000,000 payable in fi ve years from 
September 1,2002 to September 1,2007. The annual payment of $448,8 13, due on September I of each year, will include 
an addi tional 3.965% of interest for the duration of the lease agreement. 

Suntrust Leasing Corporation. The City entered into a Master Lease Agreement with Suntrust Lensing Corporation to 
provide funds for acquisition of firc cquipment, which includes two 2004 Pierce Quantum Tiller Truck, four Pierce 
Qualllum Pumper Truck with CAFS Foam System, four fabr ication and installation of equipment brackets into Pierce 
Pumper Truck, two fabrication and installation of equipment brackets into Pierce Ladder Trucks, one Brush Patrol Truck 
2005 GMC Sierra, and one Battalion Chief Command Vehicle 2005 GMC Yukon. The cost of the eq uipme nt fund ed is 
$3,742,79 1 with an an nual interest rate of 3.65%. The City wi ll make lease payments each consisling of pri ncipal and 
interest for a term of ten years. The annual lease payment is $453.447. Payments arc due on April 20 annually. 

In August 2006, the City approved the Master Lease Agreement wi th SunTrust Leas ing Corporation for the purpose of 
financing the seismic upgrade of the Municipal Services Building project. The lease amoulll is $8,200,000 with an annual 
interest of 4.5 1 %. The City wi ll make lease payments each consisting of principal and interest for a term of seven years. 
The annual lease payment is $ 1 ,392,06 1 and the first payment is due on September 28, 2007. Subsequent payments are due 
on September 28 annually. 

Section 108 Loan 

Section 108 Loan of $ 1,280,000 is used as part of the City's overall Edison SchoollPacific Park Revitali zation Project 
fund ing plan. HUD administers the Section 108 Loan Guarantee program and the program's purpose is to fill funding gaps 
on major community I economic development projects throughout the country. The Section 108 Loan Guarantee program 
was created as pan of the original Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. Scction 108 obligations are 
permanently financed through underwritten public offerings. This is the City 's first ti me receiving a Section 108 loan. City 
received $ 1,791 ,360 in August 2002, aner HUD 's deduction of loan and underwriter fees of $8,640. The term of the loan is 
ten years, and the total interest is $493, 143. City has pledged current and future CDBG funds as principal security for Ihe 
loan. From fi scal year 2007 to 2012, Section 108 loan payment is budgeted as a COBG project each year based on the 
payment schedule. 

Notes Payable 

The City of Glendale. as a public agency acq uired the "Murch ison Property" for open space preservation and recreation and 
to serve as a buffer between the Scholl Canyon Landfi ll and nearby residential uscs through the exercise of eminent domain. 
The Property consists of approx imately 148.59 ac res of vacant land. The full purchase price for the Property is $7. 100,000. 
The Ci ty of Glendale paid a down payment of $2,485,000 representing thi rty Jive percent (35%) of the purchase price. After 
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the close of escrow, the City of Glendale will make four equal annual payments of $923,000 c mmencing on May I, 2005 
and continuing on the same dale each year through and including May 1, 2008 with a final. 5lh payment of $923,000 on 
November 1, 2008, There shall be no interest on any of the payments to be made, 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

Electric Revenue Bonds. 2006 Refundin g Series 

The Electric utility of Glendale Water and Power issued $38,830,000 in revenue bonds in April 2006 to provide monies ror 
the refunding of all of the City's outstanding Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series. The bond proceeds were deposited in an 
escrow account and will be used to refund the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series through a legal defeasance. The 
advance refunding of Electric Revenue Bonds. 2000 Series resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price of 
refunding bonds and the net carrying amount of the refunded bonds. Deferred loss on refunding as of June 30, 2007 for 
$2,177,648 is recognized and reported in the financial statements as a contra account to bonds payable and is being 
amortized through the year 2030. 

The terms of the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2006 Refundin g Series' (2006 Refunding Bonds) indenture require the trustee to 
establish and maintajn a reserve equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement. The Reserve Fund Requirement is defined by the 
Debt Indentures as the maximum annual debt service on the debt service schedule. Up to 50% of the Reserve Fund 
Requirement amOunt tnay be held in an unrestricted fund or aCcount. The reserve requirement of the bond issue is satisfied 
by a cash reserve fund with a minimum funding requirement of $1,327.440. 

The bonds mature in regularly increasing amOunts ranging from $960,000 to $2,570,000 annually from 2008 to 2030. 11,e 
2006 Refunding Bonds maturing On or prior to February 1,2016 arc not subject to redemption prior to maturity. The 2006 
Refunding Bonds maturing on and after February 1,20 17 arc subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the 
City, as a whole or in part, on February 1,201 6, or on any date thereafter. at a redemption price equal to 100% of the 
principal amount of the 2006 Refunding Bonds to be redeemed. together with accrued interest to the redemption date. 

Electric Revenue Bonds, 2003 Series 

The Electric utility of Glendale Water and Power issued $3 1,640,000 in revenue bonds in February 2003 to linance the 
costs of acquisition, construction and installation of a nominally rated 49 MW gas-fired simple cycle combustion turbine for 
the Electric Sys tem of the City. 

The terms of the 2003 Electric Revenue Bonds' (2003 Bonds) indenture require the trustee to establish and maintain a 
reserve equal to the Reserve Fund Requi rement. The Reserve Fund Requirement is defined by the Debt Indentures as the 
maximum annual debt service on the debt service schedule. Up to 50% of the Reserve Fund Requirement amount may be 
held in an unrestricted fund or account. The reserve requirement of the bond issue is satisfied by a cash reserve fund with a 
minimum funding requirement of $1 ,070,000. 

The bonds mature in regularly increasing amounts ranging from $795,000 to $1,865,000 annually from 2008 to 2032. The 
2003 Bonds maturing on or prior to February 1,201 3 arc not subject to redemption prior to maturity. The 2003 bonds 
maturing on and after February 1, 20 14 arc subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, as a whole or in 
part, on February 1,201 3, or on any date thereafter, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2003 
Bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest to the redemption daLe. 
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T he an nual debt service requirements to amorti ze long-term bonded debt at June 30. 2007 are as foliows: 

Ccnificfil'cs of Panic iealion Tax Allocation Bonds 
Governmental Governmental 

Fiscal Yenr interest Principal Interest Principnl 

2008 2. t 86.250 t,400.000 4.004.003 4.590.000 
2009 2. t33.750 1.400,000 3.808,478 4.780.000 
20 10 2.081.250 1.500.000 3.599.090 4.980.000 
20 11 2.025.000 1.600.000 3.377.753 5. 195.000 
20 12 1.965.000 1.700.000 3. 177.503 5,425.000 

20 13·20 17 8.797.500 9.900.000 12.20 1.738 30.230.000 
2018·2022 6.750.000 12.600.000 4.620.554 37.370.000 
2023·2027 4. 136.250 16.200.000 
2028·2032 915.000 12.000.000 

S 30.990.000 58.300.000 34.789.116 92.570.000 

Ca~itn l Lease Sect ion 108 

Government al Governmental 

Fiscal Year Interest Principal Interest Principal 

2008 499.998 1.794.324 54.448 180.000 
2009 424.354 1.42 1.1 55 46.868 200,000 

2010 363.294 1,482.2 15 38.057 210.000 
20 11 299.59 1 1.545.9 18 28.268 220,000 

20 12 233. 130 1.612.379 17.554 230.000 
20 13·20 17 27 1.204 3.873.261 5.988 240.000 

S 2.09 1.569 11 .729.252 191.182 1.280.000 

Total TOlal 

fiscal Yenr [merest Pdncipnl Debt Service 

2008 9.788,436 10.642.324 20.430.759 
2009 9.383.349 10.529. 155 19.9 12.504 
20 10 8.973.265 10.027.2 15 19.000,480 
20 11 8.539.374 10,465.918 19.005.292 
20 12 8. 11 4.648 10.932.379 19.047.027 

2013·20 17 33.483.657 55.218.261 88.701.918 
2018·2022 20.986.294 63.520.000 84.506.294 
2023·2027 10.393.000 33.100.000 43,493.900 
2028·2032 2.917.388 27.855.000 30.772.388 

$ 112.580.3 10 232.290.252 344.870.562 

There arc a number of limitutions and restrictions contained in the bond indentures. The C ity 

signi ficantlimilalions and reslriclions. 
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is 

Revenue Bonds 

Business-Iype 

[ntcrest Principal 

3.043.738 1.755.000 
2.969.900 1.805.000 
2.89 1.575 1.855.000 
2.808.763 1.905.000 
2.72 1.463 1.965.000 

12.207.228 10.975.000 
9.615.740 13.550.000 
6.257.650 16.900.000 
2.002.388 15.855.000 

44.5 18.443 66.565.000 

Notes PnY:Lblc 

Govcmmcnl:ll 

[merest PrinCipal 

923.000 
923.000 

1.846.000 

in compliance with all 
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CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGA TIONS 

Certain bonds that the City issued are in the public interest and necessity of its citi zens. These bonds arc not a debt or 
liability of the Ci ty. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Ci ty is pledged to the payment of the princ ipal 
or interest on the bonds. Such bonds arc authorized under sec tions 3, 5 and 7 of Articles Xl of the Constitution of the State 
of California and Section I of Artic le III of the Charter as well as the Refunding Act of 1984 for 1915 Improvement Act 
Bonds. The foll owing is a li st of such bonds: 

Description of bonds 
City of Glendale Insured Hospital Refunding Bonds, 

Series 199 1 A (Adventist Health SystemlWest) 
City o f Glendale Insured Hospital Revenue Bonds 

Verdugo Hills Hospital , 1994 Series 
City o f Glendale Mountain Road Assessment Di strict 

Limited Obl igation Refunding Bonds, Series 2003 

F. Restricted Net Assets 

Interest 
Rates 

6.00% - 6.75% 

6.375% - 8% 

2% - 4.5% 

Original Outstanding at 

issue June 30, 2007 
$50,000,000 $23, 11 5,000 

27, 140,000 11,295.463 

8,850,000 6,695,000 

The City has restricted its ordinarily available nct assets for such purposes as required future debt service and bond 
indenture requirements Hnd for certain commitments and contingencies. $27.270,599 is restricted for debt service and bond 
indenture requirements, The City Charter requires $ 17,804,661 in restricted net assets for contingencies, wherein 24% of 
the projected General Fund 's current revenue estimate must be resLrictcd to maintain liquidity. Pursuant to redevelopment 
Jaws of the State of California. $17.104,357 is reslricted for low and moderate housing, 

The Electric Fund 's restricted net assets totaled $8,392,602 as of June 30, 2007. $2,397,824 was for the Reserve Fund 
Requirement according to the terms of the debt indenture. $5,994,778 was for excess capital surcharge revenue to retrofit 
the City's Grayson Power Plant as mandated by the Air Quality Management District. 

G, Net Deficits of Individual Funds 

As of June 30, 2007 , the following funds have negati ve fund balances or net assets: 

Glendale Redevelopment Agency Fund 
PW Special Grants Fund 
Fire Grant Fund 
Fire Paramedic Fund 
Liability Insurance Fund 
Compensation Insurance Fund 
Employee Benefit Fund 
Post Employment Benelits Fund 
Graphics Operation Fund 
Wireless Communications System Fund 

$ 8,605,666 
7 10 

1,7 14,004 
3,421 ,550 
2,874,765 
7,603,862 
5,56 1, 190 
3,587,285 

157,599 
388,649 

Glendale Redevelopment Agency Fund - Redevelopment agencies typica lly leverage current tax increment revenues by 
issuing long-term debt in order to raise capital to promote economic development within the project area, 

Fire Grant Fund - This is a rcimbursemcnltype of grant. These revenucS arc always drawn down based on the expenditures. 
There will be always a liming difference between revenue and expenditures, thus causing a deficit . 

Fi rc Paramedic Fund - The City is considering General Fund support to reduce the net deficit in the Fire Paramedic Fund in 
fi scal year 2007/08. 
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Liability Insurance Fund & Compensa t.ion Insurance Pund - The City will increase the premi ums charged to the funds in 
fisca l year 2007/08. 

Employee Benefit Fund - The City is considering General Fund suppOrt to reduce the net deficit in the Employee Benelit 
Fund in fi scal year 2007/08. 

Graphic Operations Fund & Wireless Communications System Fund - The City started this city-wide fundin g of graphics 
service department and the wireless communication equipmenls. It is the City's believe over time the deficit will turn 
around . 

IV. Other Information 

A. Risk Management 

The City is exposed (0 various risks of loss related to lorts, theft of, damage to and destruction of assets. errors and 
omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters . The City rClains risks for the foll owing types or liabi lit ies: workers' 
compensation insurance (up to $2,000,000 per occurrence), unemployment insurance, post employment benefits, general 
auto, dental, medical and vision as well as public liability (up to $2,000,000) through scparare lnternal Service Funds. The 
City purchased several commercial insurance policies from third-party insurance companies for errors and omissions of its 
officers and employees, des truction of assets and natural disasters as we ll as excess workers' compensation and general 
public liability claims. There were no significant settlements or reductions in insurance coverage from senlemenls for the 
past three years. 

Operating funds arc charged a premium and the Internal Service Funds recognize the corresponding revenue. Claims 
expenses are recorded in the Internal Service Funds. Premiums arc evaluated periodically nnd increases are charged to the 
operating funds to reflect recent trends in actual claims experience and to provide sufficient reserve for catastrophic losses. 

Claims payable liability has been established in these fund s based on estimates of incurred but not reported and litigated 
clai ms. Management believes that provisions for claims at June 30, 2007 are adequate to cover the cost of claims incurred 
to date. However, such liabilities are, by necessilY, based upon estimates and there can be no assurance that the ultimate 
cost will not exceed such estimates. A reconciliation of the changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims for the current 
fi scal and the prior liscal year arc as fo llows: 

Beginning Claims and Claim Ending 
Fiscal Year Balance Chan8es Pa;tments Balance 
2005-06 $42,920,000 $( I ,579,O()O) $ 15,394,000 $25,947,000 
2006-07 25,947,000 29,856,000 25,966,000 29,837,000 

B. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

The City is a derendant in several general damage and personal injury lawsuits and claims. These claims arise primarily 
from injuries sustained by the clai mants while on property owned or maintained by the City. While litigation is by nature 
uncertain, management believes that. based on consultation with the City Attorney, thalthese cases in the aggregate are nOt 

expected 10 result in a material ad verse rinancial impact on the City. Addi tionall y, City management believes that sufficient 
reserves arc ava il able to the City to cover any potential losses should an unfavorable outcome materialize. 

The City is a subscrib ing agency in the City of Los Angeles' sewage lreatment facilities. During the year ended June 30, 
2007, the City of Los Angeles advised the City that its allocation of capital improvemenls La the faci lity over the next len 
years is estimated at $72,000,000. The City anticipates funding these improvements through cash accumulated in the Sewer 
Enterpri se Fund. The City Engineer is preparing a proposal ror a sewer mastcr plan to review the City's ex isling conlruc t 
with City or Los Angeles and to evaluate the Ci ty'S wastewater direction in the future. 

The Ci ty has entered into a sixteen year agreemcnt wi th the Pasadena Humane Society to provide ani mal control services. 
The term of the agreement is from April I, 2006 through June 30, 2022. The ity paid $2 mi llion initia lly for this 
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agreement. A n annual ree of $745,000 will be paid by Lhe CiLY of G lendale LO Pasadena Humane SocieLY for Iiscal year 
2006/07 Lhrough fi scal year 20 121 13. The annual fee will increase afLer FY 20 12/ 13 by Lhe greaLer of 3% or a formula 
based on Lhe Consumer Price Index. T he LOLal cash oULlay for Lhis agreement is projecLed Lo be $ 14,5 16,656. 

T he City fir" parLicipated in Boulder Canyon ProjecL for elec tric serv ice from the Hoover Power Plant in 1937 For a ternt of 
50-year, expired on M ay 3 I , 1987. The plant was operated by Southern CaliFornia Edison and Los Angeles Department of 
Water and Power under the supervision of the Bureau of Reclamation during the contract term. 

Before the expiration of the contract, Hoover Powcrplant Act of 1984 authorized the uprat ing of the 17 mai n generat ing 
uni ts and provided long·tcrm contingent capacity and fi rm energy to the participants in a renewal contract. T he uprating 
program replaced all 17 original turbines in the Hoover Dam Power PlanL began in 1986. When the program was fini shed 
in 1993, it increased the capacity o fLhe planL from 1,344 MW Lo 2,079 MW. 

In January 1987, Lhe CiLY renewed the contraCL wiLh Lhe United Stales Bureau of Reclamation provid ing for the 
advancement of funds for the Hoover Upraling Project and Western Area Power Administration for the purchase of power 
from Lhe projecL. The renewed contracL is for a Lerm of 30-years from 1987 LO 20 17. The Bureau of Reclamation also 
assumed control of operaLi nand mainLenance of the plant in 1987. Under Lhis renewed contrac t, Lhe Ci ty is enL iLied LO 2 I 
MW or 1.025 I % of the capacity and 1.5874% of Lhe Jirm energy. 

The Ci ty's electric operaLion is commiLLed LO purchase all available landfill gas generated by Scholl Canyon LFG Limited 
Pannership at a price based on various naLUral gas indices. The term orlhis commitment is for a period of twenty years from 
July 1994 to July 20 14. T he landfi ll gas purchase For Jiscal year 2006-07 was approximaLely 1, 189,080 mmBtu and the 
average purchase pri ce was $10.65 per mmBtu. 

The City'S electric operation executed two power sale and exchange agreemen ts in 1988. The fi rst agreement is wi th 
Bonneville Power AdminiSLration (BPA). The agreement extends for twenty years and operates in either a sale or exchange 
mode. Under the sale mode the City is entitled to 10 megawatts annually, plus an additional 10 megaw8us duri ng the 
summer peaking period. The City is required to purchase 73,000 megawatt hours of energy annually under this agreemenl. 
In the exchange mode, BPA (under periods of adverse hydro conditions) may elect to receive energy from the City during 
off-peak hours in lieu of City' s monthly charges for this agreement. The second agreement is a twenty-five year power sale 
and exchange agreement wi th Portland General Electric Company (PGE). The sale port ion calls for the City to receive 20 
megawatts of capacity and associated energy over the Pacific Northwest Intcrtie at its discretion. In exchange, the City may 
call up LO 30 megawans during Lhe summer months (J une through SepLember) and PGE may call for Lhe same amounL in 
win ler months (November Lhrough February). Energy cannOL exceed 1,800 megawaLis per week. 

In A ugust 2003, Lhe CiLy enLered inLo a 25-year conLraCL, cancelable aft.er 20 years, wiLh PPM Energy, Inc. for Lhe purchase 
of 9 mega WaLLS of capacity From wind-powered resources. On SepLember I , 2003, the City began Lnking deli very of Lhe 
energy under the contract, which totals 26,280 I11cgawalt hours annually at $53.50 per megawatt hour with no cost 
escalation through the contractlerm, 

In June 2005, the CiLy enLered into a power sa les agreement wilh Southern California Public Power AULhoriLy (SCPPA) for 
the Orma! Geothermal Energy Project for purchase of up to 3 megawatls or 15% of the total project electric energy at 
$57.50 per MWh wiLh escalaLing faeLor of 1.5% per an num. T he proj ecL began commercial operaLion in January 2006. 

In October 2006, the CiLy enLered inLo a 16-year conlract wi th PPM Energy, Inc. for Lhe purchase of 10 megawaLLs of 
capaci ty from wind-powered resources in Wyoming. The City began takjng deli very of the energy under WSPP master 
agreement from July I , 2006 Lhrough SepLember 30, 2006. The contraCL Lerm started on October I. 2006 for approximately 
28,360 MWh annually aL $63 per megawaLL hour wilh no cost escalation through the Conlracllerm . 
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C. JoinUy Governed Organizations 

Joint. Power Agreement between the City and the Glendale Community College 

The City and the Glendale Community College (College) have agreed to establi sh a mult i· faceted parking program to 
facilitate on street parking for the City residents li ving near the College campus and to meet the parking needs of the 
College. In order I implement the parkj ng program, the City and the College have entered into a Joint Power Agreement 
(JPA) and issued $4,000,000 in bonds · Glendale Parking Facilities Joint Powers Authority Parking Revenue Bonds, 2003 
Refundin g Series A (Bonds), The Bonds do not conSlitute a debt or liability of the JPA nor is the JPA liable for the 
payment of the principal or interest on the Bonds, The College wi ll provide liscal managemelll for this JPA. The amount of 
revenues available to pay debt service on the Bonds will be derived from two sources. The first source is the student~ 

parking permit. The second source is the metered revenue from the City owned parking lots. In return for the loss of the 
metered revenue, the Cily shall receive reimbursemenl an nually of $ 100,000. in addition, the City shall receive annual 
reimbursement of at least $25,000 for lot and meter maintenance. Furthermore, any remaining balance of the revenue, after 
debt service and JPA operational costs, shall be divided equally between the City and the College, 

The City is obligated: (i) to estab lish and collect parking meter revenues at the City Parking Lots, (ii ) to strictly enforce 
metered parking at the Ci ty Parking Lots through the use of ci tations and the collection of lines, (i ii ) to operate and maintain 
at its expense the City-owned parking facilities, (iv) to make funds available to JPA to allow for the repair and replacemelll 
of the City Parking Lots in the event of damage or destruction or, in the ahernati ve, to redeem Bonds, and (v) to implement 
and enforce the expanded residential permit parking area program in and around the College campus and in the event the 
Civic Auditorium parking facilities are constructed. to allow the College students with student parking program permits to 
usc such facilities during the periods that the Civic Auditorium functions are not in progress. 

'''Take or Pay" Contracts 

The City has entcred into seven ''Take Or Pay" contracts, which require pnyments to be made whether Or not projects are 
completcd Or operable, or whether output from such projects is suspended. interrupted or terminated. Sueh payments 
represent the City'S share of Current and long-term obligalions. Payment for these obligations is expected to be made from 
operating revenues received during the year that payment is due. These contracts provide for current and future electric 
generating capaci ty and transmission of energy for City residents. Through these contracts , the City purchased 
approximately 59% of its total energy requirements during fi scal year 2006-2007. This energy will displace some of the 
energy that was to have been supplied by the local generating plant. The City is obligated to pay the amortized cost of 
indebtedness regardless of the ability of the contracting agency to provide electricity. The original indebtedness will be 
amortized by adding the financing costs to purchase energy over the lite of the contract. All of these agreements contain 
"step·up" provisions obligating the City to pay a share of the obligations of any defaulting participant. 

The Intermountain Power Project, a subdivision of the State of Utah, was formed in January 1974 to finance the 
construction of a 1,400 megawatt coal-fired generating plant, consisting of two generating units located near Delta. Utah. 

Tho project began uprating of the two generating un ilS in early 2003, When the uprating was finished in March 2004, it 
increased the capac ity of the plant from 1,400 MW to 1,800 MW, 

The City through conlract is obligated for 30 megawatts or 1.704% of the generation. [n addi tion, the City entered into an 
"Excess Power Sales Agreement" wi th the ICPA, agent for the Utah Municipal Purchasers and the Cooperati ve Purchasers, 
which entitles the City to an addi tional share of 8 megawatts or 0.50 I % beginning March 24, 2004. The total City's 
obligat ion from Intermountai n Power Project (LPP) is 38 megawatts. 

The City joined the outhern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) on November I, 1980, This authority, consisting 
of the Californ ia cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Burbank, Cerritos, Colton, Glendale, Los Angeles, Pasadena. 
Riverside, Vernon , and the Impcrial Irrigation District, was formcd fol' the purpose of financing future power resources. The 
City has entered in to six projects with SCPPA. 
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The first of the SCPPA projects is " 3,8 10 Illegawat t nuclcar fuel generation plant in Arizona. The Palo Verde (PV) nuclear 
project consists of three (3) units, each having an electric output of approximately 1,270 megawatts. SepPA has purchased 
approximate ly 225 megawatts of capacity and assoc iated energy (approximHtely 5.9 10% of total Palo Verde output), of 
which the City receives 9.9 Illegawatts or 4.400% of CPPA 's entit lemenL As of June 3D, 2007, Glendale 's share is 
4.400% (PV). 

As required by the ParLicipation Agreement, the co-owners of the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Stalion (PVNGS) have 
created external accounts for the decommissioning of PYNGS at the end of its life. The market value of the Aut hority's 
accounts for decommissioning was approximately $ 142.900,000 at June 30. 2007. Based on the most recent (2004) estimate 
of decommissioning costs, SepPA estimates that its share of the amOllnt requi red for decommissioning of PVNGS is now 
fully funded. No assurance can be given, however. that such amount will be sufficient to fund SCPPA's share of 
decommissioning costs. SCPPA anticipates receiving a new estimate of decommissioning costs every three years. 

A second project financed through SCPPA is the outhern Transmission System (STS) that transmits power fro m the coal­
lired IPP to Southern Cali fornia. The 500 kV DC line is rated at 1,920 megawatts. The City's share of the line is 2.2740% 
or approximately 44 megawatts. As of June 30,2007, Glenda le's share is 2.2740% (STS). 

A third projecllinanced through SCPPA is the acquisition of41 .80% ownership interest in a coal· fired 497 megawatt unit 
in San Juan Generating Station, Unit 3, located in New Mexico. SCPPA members are entitled to 208 megawatts. The City 
is obligated for 20 megawatts or 9.8047% of the SCPPA ent itlemenL As of June 3D, 2007 , Glendale's share is 9.8047% 
(SJ). 

A fourth project financed through SCPPA is Mead-Adelanto Project (MA). The project consists of a 202-mi le 500 kV AC 
transmission linc rrom a termination in southern Nevada, to a tcrmination in thc vicinity of Adelanto, Calirornia, and the 
development of the Markerplace Substation nt the southern Nevada line termination approxim81ely 17 miles southwest of 
Boulder City, Nevada. The initial transfer capability of the Mcad-Adelanto Project is estimated at 1,500 megawatts. SCPPA 
members in the project arc entitled to 1,0 19 megawatts. The City is obligated for 11 2 megawatts or 11.0430% of the 
SCPPA ent itlelllenL As of June 3D, 2007, Glendale's share is 11 .0430% (MA). 

A fifth project financed through SCPPA is Mead Phoenix Project (MP). The project consists ofa 256-mile long 500 kV AC 
transmission line from the Westwing Substation in the vicini ty of Phoeni x. Arizona to the Marketplace Substation 
approx imately 17 mi les southwest of Boulder City, Nevada with an interconnection to the Mead Substation in southern 
Nevada. The project consists of three separate components: the West wi ng-Mead Component, the Mead Substation 
Component , and the Mead-Marketplace Compone nL The City's participation shares in the components range from 
11 .7647% to 22.7273%. The Mead-Phoenix Projec t in conjunction with the Mead-Adelan to Projec t provides an alternative 
path for the City's purchases from the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, San Juan Generating Station and Hoover 
Power Planl. These transmission lines also provide access lO the southwest U.S. where economical coal energy is readily 
availab le. As of June 3D, 2007, Glendale' s share is 14.8000% (MP). 

A sixth project tinanced through SCPPA is the Magnolia Power Projec t (MPP) located On Burbank Water & Power's 
generation station complex adjacent to Magnolia Boulevard in Burbank, Cali fornia. The project consists of a combined 
cycle natural gas-fired generating plant wi th a nominally rated net base capacity of 242 megawatts. The Ci ty is ob ligllted 
for 40 megawans or 16.5289% of the project's outpuL As of June 3D, 2007, Glendale's share is 16.5289% (MPP). 

Take-or-Pay commitments expire upon final maturity of outstanding bonds for each projec t. Final fi scal year maturities flrc 
as follows: 
Project 
Intermountain Power Project (IPP) 
Palo Verde Project (PV) 
Southern Transmission System (STS) 
San Juan Project (SJ) 
Mead-Phoeni x Project (MP) 
Mead-Adelanto Project (MA) 
Magnolia Power Project (MPP) 

Final Maturi ty Date 
2027 
2030 
2027 
2030 
2030 
2030 
2036 
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A summary of' the City 's "Take or Pay" contracts and relared projects and its contingent liability al June 30, 2007 is as fo llows 
(in Lhousands): 

ConLingenL LiabiliLy as of June 30, 2007 (in Lhousnnds) 
IPP SJ PV STS MA MP MPP TOLal 

2008 S 5.334 1,845 673 1,6 11 2,337 973 2,278 1$,0$1 

2009 5,326 1,845 673 1,588 2,333 972 3,832 16,$69 

2010 5.64 1 1.845 562 1,532 2,338 970 3,909 16.797 

20ll 6.617 1,845 561 1.544 2.395 1,114 3.908 17.984 

2012 5,964 1,845 56 1 1.56 1 2,387 1.1 10 3,908 17.336 

2013·2017 23, 126 9,955 2,807 8,917 " ,873 $,032 19.539 81,249 

2018·2022 22.808 3,246 9.346 9,504 3.807 15,398 64 ,109 

2023·2027 3,047 3,009 15,436 21.492 

2028·2032 15,506 15.506 

2033·2037 22.426 22,426 

ToLal S 77.863 22.426 5.837 29, 108 33,167 13,978 106.140 288.5 19 

In addition to debt service. the City'S entitlement requires the payment for fuel costs, operating and maintenance (O&M). 
administrative and general (A&G), and other miscellaneous costs associated with the generation and transmission racilities 
discussed above. These costs do nOt have a similar structured payment schedule as debt service and vary each year. The 
costs incurred for fi scal year 2006·07 and budgeLs for fi scal year 2007·08 arc as follows (in Ihousands): 

Fiscal Year LPP SJ PV STS MA MP MPP TOlal 
2007 $ 6,792 6,6 11 2,174 436 204 195 4,201 20,6 13 

2008 8,046 7,657 2,247 488 203 368 4,796 23,805 

D. Employee Retirement System and Plans 

Plan Description 

The City contribuLes LO Lhe California Public Employees' ReLiremenL SysLem (CaIPERS), an agc nL mulLiple·employer public 
employee retirement system that ac ts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities 
within the state of California. 

All full ' Lime employees arc required LO parLicipaLe in CalPERS, and relaLed bcneli lS veSI aner five years of service. Upon 
fi ve years of service, employees who retire at age 50 or older are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit. The 
benefiL is payable monthly for life, The benefiL is calculaLed . s follows: years of credited service mulLiplied by Lheir higheS! 
Lwelve consecuLi ve monlhs of salary mulLiplied by a percenLage facLor. This facLOr is age·based - public safeLY employees 
usc Lhe 3% al age 50 facLor whi le general employees use Lhe 2% at age 55 facLor, EffecLi ve December I, 2005 Lhe general 
employees will usc Lhe 2,5% aL age 55 facLor. The system also provides deaLh and disabiliLy benefiLs. CalPERS issues a 
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental information of participating 
public entit ies within the state of California. Copies of the CalPERS' annual finandal report may be obtained from the 
CalPERS Execuli ve Office - 400 P Slrecl, SacramenLo, CA 958 14, 

Funding Policy 

CalPERS is a conLribu lOry plan deri vi ng funds from employee and employer conlributions as well as earn ings from 
investments. According to the plan, City employees were required to contribute 7% of annual salary for general members 
and 9% of annllal salary ("or public safety members. Effec ti ve Dccember 1.2005, the general members' conlribution nHe 
increased to 8% of reportable earn ings, The City is also rcq uircd to contributc al an aClUarially determined rate; the public 
salety and the general employee rates were 24.99% and 0% of the annual covered payroll , respectively. Starl ing July 1. 
2005, Lhe CiLY'S contribuLion raLe r r safeLy members decreased each liscal year as of July I" LO 24.577% and 23.6 10%, 
respectively. The City's cOllt ri ution rate for general members on the other hand increased fro m 0% to 6.289% as of 
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711 /2005 LO 9.59 1 % as of 12/1/05 and Lhen LO 10.506% as of 711 12006. The contribuLion requiremenLs of plan members are 
eSLablished by SLaLe SLaLuLe and the employer contribuLion raLe is eSLablished and may be amended by CaIPERS. 

Annual Pension Cost 

ContribuLions LO CalPERS LOLaiing $20,138,463 were made duri ng the liseal year ended lune 30, 2007 in accordance wiLh 
aCluarially determined contribution req uircmcnls through an actuarial valuation performed at June 30, 2004, The actuarial 
assumplions incl uded (a) a rale of return on the inveSUllcnt of present and fu ture assets of 7.75% a year compounded 
annually (ncl of ad ministrative expenses), (b) projeclCd salary increases thai vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% 
LO 14.45%, (c) no additional projected salary increases altributable to sen ioL'ity/merit and (d) no post reLiremenL benefiL 
increases. The actuarial value of the City's assets was determined using techniques that smoOl h the effects of short-term 
volati lity in the market value of investments over a three year period depending on the size of investment gains andlor 
losses, CalPERS uses the entry-age-normal-actuarial-cost method, which is a projecLed-benefit-cost method. ThaL is, it 
takes into account those benefits that are expected to be earned in the future as well as those already accrued. Accordi ng to 
this cost method, the normal cost for an employee is the level amount which would fund the projecLed benefit if iL were paid 
annually from date of emploYIl'lent until retirement. In addition) the employer's total normal cost is expressed as a level 
percentage of payroll. CalPERS also uses the level-percentage-of-payroll meLhod LO amortize any unfunded actuarial 
liabi lit ies. In it ial unfunded liab il iLi es are amorti zed over a closed period thaL depends on the plan's dale of entry into 
CalPERS, SubsequenL plan amendmenLs are amortized as a level percent of pay over a closed 20 year period . Gains and 
losses that occur in the operation of the plan are amorti zed over u rolling period) which results in an amorti zation of 10% of 
unamorti zed gains and losses each yem·. If the plan's accrued liability exceeds the ac tuarial va lue of plan assets, then the 
amorti zation payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated over a 30 year 
amorti zation. 

Three year Trend lnformation 

Fiscal year 
ending 
6/30/05 
6/30/06 
6/30/07 

Annual Pension Cost (APC) 
$9,832,076 

$17,792,6 10 
$20,138 ,463 

Schedule of Funding Progress (Unaudited) 

Actuarial 
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued 

PercenLage of APC 
Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

(Unfunded 

Net Pension Obligation 
o 
o 
o 

(Unfunded 
AAL)I 

Ovcrfunded 
AAL 

as a Percentage 
ValuaLi on Dale Value of Liabil iLY <AAL> AAL) lOver- Funded Covered of Covered 

Assets - Entry Age funded AAL Rmio Payroll Payroll 
<a> <b> <a-b> <alb> <c> «a-b)/c> 

6/3012004 $806,230,8 14 864, 127 ,882 (57,897,068) 93.3% 122,073 ,007 (47 .4%) 

6/30/2005 $854,260,6 13 929,960,42 1 (75 ,699,808) 9 1.9% 131,264,713 (57.7%) 

6/3012006 $9 13,955 ,04 1 $1,006,837,400 (92,882,359) 90,8% 134,183 ,520 (69.2%) 

E. rnlerfund Transactions 

The composition or interrund balances consists or clue lolft'om olher funds. lrnnsfers ancl advances toJrrom other funds. 
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Due to/from other funds are temporary cash overdra rts within a fund. Due lolfrolll other funds for fiscal year 2006-07 consisted 
of lhe fo llowing: 

Due to general fund from: 
Nonmajor governmental funds 
Internal service funds 

Due to electric fund from: 
Capital improvement fund 

$ 

$ 

7.704,604 
604,196 

8,308,800 

1,33 1,140 

The City reports transfers between many of its funds. The sum of all transfers presented in the following table agrees wi th 
the sum of Inlcrfund transfers presented in the governmental and proprietary fund financial statements, Transfers are used to 
( 1) subsidize the activities of other funds (2) move revenues from the fund Ihat budget requires to collect them to the fund 
lhat budget requires 10 expend them. 

Amount Purpose 
Transfer to general fund from: 

Electric fund $ 17,782,008 Fund general fund operations 
Waler fund 4, 109, 184 Fund general fund operations 
Sewer fund 1,020,000 Fund general fund operations 
Capital improvement fund 2,800,000 Fund general fund operations 
Nonmajor enterprise fund 1,900,000 Fund general fund operations 

27,6 11 ,192 

Transfers to capital improvement fund from: 
General fund 773,700 Fund various capital improvement projects 
Internal service fund 15,000 Fund radio shop remodel project 

788,700 

Transfers to nonmajor governmental funds 

General fund 136,9 11 Fund nutritional meals operalions 
General fu nd 4,000 Fund cable access 
General fund 1,150,000 Fund fire paramedics opermions 
General fund 162,000 Fund a street itnprovement project 
General fund 1,000,000 Fund police staff augmentalion operations 
Nonmajor governmental fund 100,000 Fund police staff augmentation operations 

2,552,9 11 

Transfers to intcrnal service funds from: 
General fund 840,000 Fund technology eq uipmcnt replaccment 
General fund 200,000 Fund application soft ware replacement 
General fund 290,000 Fund police CAD RMS replacement 
General fu nd 95,000 Fund citywide document management system 

Fund wireless communication equipment 
General fund 1,098,000 replacement 
General fund 580,000 Fund financial system operations 
Capital improvement fund 1,030,000 Fund application softwarc replaccmen t 
Capital improvement fund 400,000 Fund financial system operations 
Internal service fund 100,000 Fund applicmion so ft ware replacement 
Internal service funds 8,674,940 Consolidation of three liability insurance funds 

Split of Post Empl oy ment Benefit s Fund from 
Internal service fund 3,587,285 Employee Benetits Fund 

$ 16,895,225 
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F. Subsequent Event 

In Jul y 2007. the Housing Authority of the City approved the executi n of leuer of loan commilmenl wil h Glendale CilY 
Lights, a Californi a Limited Partnershi p, in support of a development of an affordable multi-fami ly renlal housing 
projecI al 3673 San Fernando Road. $9,800,000 in Cily's affordable housing fu nd is anticipaled 10 be provided 10 Ihe 
projecl. 

In July 2007, Ihe Housing AUlhorily of Ihe CilY approved Ihe acquisit ion of real properly IOCaled al 33 1-335 Wesl Doran 
Avenue, which will be developed as an affordable homcownership proj ec t. The tolal cos t foJ' acquisition of the property is 
$4,900,000. The fl rsl paymenl. $240.000. was paid in July 2007; Ihe second paymenl , $4,566.694, was paid in October 
2007. 

G. Pronouncement Issued but Not yet Adopted 

In April 2004, GASB issued Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Posremp{oymelll Bel/eft! P/(ms Otller Thall 
Pensioll Plans." This statcmelll estab lishes uniform linancial reponing standards for other poslemploYlllcnl benefi ts 
(OPEB) plans and is effeClive for liscal periods beginning after June 30. 2006. The approach followed in Ihis slalement 
reflecls differences between pension plans and OPEB plans. The Slatemenl applies for OPEB trusl fund s included in the 
financial reports of plan sponsors Or employers. stand-alone financial reports of OPES plans, the public employee 
retirement systems, or third pan ies that administer them. This statement also prov ides requi rements for reporting OPEB 
funds by adminisl.raLors of multiple-employer OPE a plan ' that arc nOt a trust fund . The City of Glendale intends to 
implement the new reporting requirements for the liscal year 2007-08 lInancial statements. 

III June 2004) GASB issued Statement No. 45, "AceD/oiling Clnd Fillllncial Reporting by Employers fo r Postemp{oymf m 
Benefits Other Than Pem'iolls, " This statement addresses how Slale and local governments should account for and report 
costs and obligations related to postemployment heallhcare and other nonpcnsion benefits and is effective for fiscal periods 
beginning afler December 15, 2006. An nual OPEB cost for most employers wi ll be based on aCluarially determined 
amounts that , if paid on an ongoing basis, genera lly would provide sufficient reSources to pay benetits as they come due. 
This statement ' s provisions may be applied prospecti ve ly and do not require governments to fund their OPEB plans. Th is 
statement al so estab lishes disclosurc requircments for information about the plans in which an employcr parti cipates, the 
fund ing policy followed, the actuarial va luation process and assumptions. and. for certain employers. the extent to which the 
plan has been funded over lime. CilY of Glendale plans 10 implement the new reporting requirements for fiscal year 2007-08 
financial statements. 

Tn Seplember 2006, the GASB issued Slatemenl No. 48, S"les " lid Pledges of Receiv"bles "lid Flllure Revellues "lid 11If/'{/­
Emit)' Transfers of Assets lIlId FUTure Revenues. Governments sometimes exchange an interest in their expected cash flows 
from collecting specific receivables or specific future revenues for immediate cash payments-generally, a single lump 
sum. The financial reponing question addressed by this Statement is whether that transac tion should be regarded as a sale or 
as a collateralized borrowing resulting in a liability. Historica lly, guidance for reporting the effects of those transactions in 
governmental financial statements either has been provided in several standards or, in certain cases, was not speci fica ll y 
addressed in authoritative literature. In addition. little or no information about pledged revenues was being disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statementS. As a result , Lhere hns been considerable diversity in the man ner in which these transactions 
and information about them have been reported, 

This Statement establishes criteria lhat governments will use to ascertain whether lhc proceeds received should be reported 
as revenue Or as a liability. The criteria should be used to determine the extent to wh ich a transferor government either 
relains or relinquishes control ver the receivables r fut ure revenues through its continuing involvement wi th those 
receivables or fu ture revenues. This Statement establishes that a transaction will be reported as a collaterali z.ed borrowing 
unless the cri teria indicating Ihm a sale has taken place are met. If" it is determ ined that a transaction in volving receivables 
should be reported as a sale, the difference between the carrying va lue of the receivables and the proceeds should be 
recogn ized in the period of lhc sale in the change statements. If it is determined thm a transaction involving future revenues 
should be rcported as a salc, the revenue should be deferred and amortized. except when specific criteria are mel. This 
Statemcnt also provides nddi tionnl guidance for sales f receivables and future revenues wi thin the same financial rcporting 
cntity. 
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CITY OF GLENDALE 
Notes 10 the Fi nancia l Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2007 

This Statement includes a provision Lhat stipulates that governments should not revalue assets that are transferred between 
financial report ing entity components. Therefore, any assets (or future revenues) sold or donated within the same financial 
reporting entity should conti nue to be reported at their current carryi ng value when those assets or future revenues nre 
transferred , 

This Statement also includes guidance LO be used for recogni zing other assets and liabilities arising from a sale of specific 
receivables or future revenues, including residual interes ts and recourse provisions. The disclosures pertaining to future 
revenues that have been pledged Or sold arc intcnded t provide financial statement users with in formation about which 
revenues wi ll be unavailable for other purposes and how long they will continue to be so. The requirements of thi s 
SLOtement arc effective for financial staLements for periods beginning after December 15, 2006, The City of Glendale 
inlends to implement the new reporting requirements for the fi scal year 2007-08 financial statements. 

In November 2006, the GASB issued Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remcdiation 
Obligations. This statement addresses accounting and financial reporting standards for pollution (including contamination) 
remediation obligations, which arc obligations to address the current or potential detrimental effects of existing pollution by 
participating in pollution remediation activities such as sitc asscssments and cleanups. This statement is not effective until 
June 30, 2009. The City of Glendale intends to implement the new reponing requirements for the fi scal year 2008·09 
financial statemcnts. 

In May 2007, the GASB issued Statement No, 50, Pension Disclosures-an amendment of GASB Statements No, 25 and 
No. 27. This statement mOre closely aligns the financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other 
postemployment benefits (OPEB) and, in doing so, enhances informali n disclosed in notes to financial statements or 
presented as required supplementary information (RSI) by pen 'ion plans and by employers thaL provide pension beneliLS, 
This statement is not effective until June 3D, 2008. The City of Glendale intends to implement the new reponing 
requircments for the fiscal year 2007-08 financial statements. 

In June 2007, the GASB issued Statement No, 51 , Accounting and Financial Reponing for Intangible Assets, This 
statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for many different lypes of asscts that may be considered 
intangible assets. including casements, waler rights, timber rights, patents. trademarks, and computer software. This 
statement is not effective until June 30, 20 10. The City of Glendale intends to implement the new reporting requirement · 
for the fiscal year 2009- 10 financial statements. 
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Exhibit F· I 
Cln' O"'GtENI)Atl~ 

COlllbil1Ulg Balance Shcci 
Nonm .. '1jor Govcmmcnlnl Funds 

JUII(, ](). 2007 

A~~cls 

Cosh (lnd invested cllsh 

Cash with fi scal aQl!m 

Interest reccivuble 

Accounts I\,(;cjvnbk, nct 

Unbilled receivable 

Due from Olhcr agencies 

Prepaid itcms 

1'0131 assets 

Linbililic5 and Fund Bntnnce5 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Conlmcts-rtt.nined arnoul1l d~ 

I~ to other funds 

Due to other 31:enties 

Accrued walles nnd withholding 

Imerest p.'1yable 

De(em.:d revenues 

Deposils 

T\)\IIllillbili, ie$ 

I~und Onlonees: 
Reserved: 

I'rcp.1id 
Ochl service 
EnCUlllbrnnCC$ 

Unreserved 

1'(>!:11 fund balllllCcs 

Totlliliabililies Gild fund balances 

SI)('<lal R(' \'('I!U{' 

':unds 

S 46.072.623 

546.300 

3,426,005 

366.1 73 

],5 18,588 

1,758. 181 

55,687,870 

3,41 5,41 8 

23.]64 

7,704.604 

176,245 

2S8.)76 

1.046.349 

168.28 1 

1217921637 

1,758.181 

5,170.253 
35,966,799 

42.89S,233 

S 55,687.870 
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I)('bl S('rvlce Cllllilllll'roJ('cl 'rOial Non maJor 
Fund ru nds GU"crnmcntld Funds 

42.355.205 13,430.920 101.858.748 

13,9411.052 13,948.052 

494,400 159,700 1.200,400 

480 ).426,485 

366. 173 

333,493 ],1152,08 1 

1.758. 181 

56,797,657 13.924,593 126,410.120 

15.741 180.757 3,611 .916 

23,364 

7.704,604 

891,936 1.068. 181 

1,429 259,805 

458.430 458,430 

1.046,349 

168.28 1 

474. 171 1,074.122 14,340.930 

1,758, 181 
12.232.723 12.232,723 

783,599 5,953,852 
44.090.763 12.066.872 92.124.434 

56,323,486 12.850.471 11 2.069. 190 

56,797.657 13,9245 93 126.410.120 



Exhibit F-2 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and hanges in Fund Balancf."S 

NOl1l1lajor Guvcnlmentul Funds 
For Fi senl Yetl l" Endf..'d June 30, 2007 

Special ReVCIlII(, 
Funds 

Revenues: 
PI'OPCI1)' taxes S 5.883.417 
Other lUXes 3.970.096 
Revenue from other agencies 39, 105,236 
Finl,.'S and forfei tures 448. 162 
Charges for services 13.977.004 
USc of mOlle), and proJX-"I'1Y 2.421.461 
Miscellaneous revenue 4.070.647 

Total Rev(.'llues 69.877.023 

EXIx:ndiIUl'cs: 
Operming expenditures 

General govemOlcnt 1.11 5.905 
Public safety 18. 169.26 1 
Public works 8.3 11,676 
Housing. hC:llth and conununity deve lopment 20.510,732 
Employment programs 6.649,365 
Public servi ce 6.770,450 
Parks, recremion and community services 472,459 
Library 338,256 

apila! 12,589,098 
Debt service 

Interest on loan 58.357 
Inter{:!;1 On bonds 
1!llen.'St on capilnl tense -Fire (.'quipmcnt 33.58 1 
Interest on capital lease -MSB retrofit 
Principal on bonds 170,000 
Principal on capital lease-Fire equipment 41 5,232 

Total cXJX-"nditurcs 75,604.372 

Excess ofrcvellucs ovcr (under) cxpenditures (5.727.349) 

Olher financing sources (uses): 
Trnnsfer from 

Transfer-General F'und 2,290,9 11 
Transfcr·Spcciai Revenue 100.000 

Transfer 10 
Trnm;fcr· SJX.'Cia l Revenue (100.000) 

TOlallinancing sources (uses) 2.290.9 11 

Nel change in fund ba lanCl'S (3.436.438) 

Fund balance. July 1 46.33 1.67 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 42.895,233 
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Totnl Nonmnjor 
Debl Scrvlcc Capllnl Projects Govcrnmental 

Funds Fu nds Funds 

8.606.977 14.490.394 
3.970.0% 

5.606.447 44.7 11 .683 
448. 162 

13.977.004 
3.0 10.664 667.496 6. 100.62 1 

4.070.647 

11 .617.64 1 6.273.943 87.768.607 

1.11 5.905 
179,309 18.348.570 

499.133 8.810,809 
13.343 20,524,075 

6.649,365 
6.770,450 

472,459 
338.256 

3.602,017 16.191.11 5 

58.357 
6.285.294 6.285.294 

33.58 1 
277.365 277.365 

5.7 15.000 5.885.000 
415.232 

12,470,3 11 4, 101,1 50 92.175.833 

(852.670) 2. 172.793 (4.407,226) 

162.000 2.452.9 11 
100.000 

(100.000) 

162.000 2.452,9 11 

(852.670) 2.334.793 ( 1.954,315) 

57.176. 156 10.5 15,678 114.023.505 

56.323.486 12.850,47 1 112.069,190 



SPECIAL R EVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for lhe proceeds of speciJic revenue resources or to fmanee specified 
ac livities as required by law or administral ive regulation. These funds are: 

• Community Development Fund·To account for monies received and expended by the City as a part'icipant in tllC 

Federal Community Development Block Grant Program. 

• Housing Assistance FWld-To account for monies received and expended by the City under Section 8 of the Federal 
Housing and Urban Development Act ~ r housing assistance to low and moderate income fami lies. 

• Home Grant Fund·To ace lUll for monies received and expended by the City under the HOME Investment 
Partnerships Program to strengthen pubJic~privale partnerships and to preserve and provide affordable housing. 

• Supportive Housing Grant Fund- To account for monies received by the City under the Supportive Housing 
Program to address the homeless needs of ule City. 

• Emergency Shelter Grant Fund-To account for monies received by lhe City under Ule Emergency Shelter Granl 
Program to address the homeless needs of the City. 

• Workforce InveS011cnt Act Fund-To account for grant monies received and expended, in the federally funded job 
training program 

• Low and Moderdte Income Housing Fund-To account for monies received and expended by the Agency for the 
20% set aside funds pursuant to redevelopment laws of the State of Cali fomia. 

• Local Transit Assistance Fund-To account for monies received from a portion of the sales tax which is restricted to 
transportation-related activities. 

• Air Quality Improvement Fund-To account for monies received from South Coast Air Quality Management District 
and expended on air pOllution reduction, 

• Public Works Special Grant Fund- To accowlt for various small grants received and expended by the ity, such as 
Senior Citizen Traffic Safety Education Program. 

• Narcotic Forfeiture fund-To account for the proceeds of money or property seized as a result of iIIegaJ activity 
which is restricted to law enforcement uscs. 

• Special Grant Fund-To account for various small grants received and expended by the City, such as the Career 
Criminal Apprehension Program, COnlnlwlity Oriented Policing and ule Child Passenger Safety Grant. 

• Supplemental Law Enforcement Fund- To account for monies received from the State of Califomia to provide 
funding for local agencies for the Citizen's Option for Public Safety Program (COPS). 

• Police Staff Augmentation Fund- To account for SCI-aside monies 10 increase the City's police force. 

• Fire Grant Fund-To account for grant monies received and expended for fire prevention programs. 

• Nutritional Meals Grant FWld-To account for monies received from Federal assistance programs Jor senior citizen 
services. 
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• Library Grant Fund-To account for grant monies received and expended from Slate and local agencies 

• Cable Access Fund - To account for the 1.45% cable access lee to provide for resources to broadcast the City 
Council meetings and other various commissions, forums, etc. 

• Electric Public Benefit Fund - To accounl for the 2.85% fees assessed on the electric customers to fund public 
benefit programs such as low income projccts, research and development and demonstration program as mandated 
by State of Calif ami a, AB 1890. 

• Fire Paramedic Fund- To account for operations of the emergency transport and paramedic service in the City. 

• Fire Communication Fund-To account for monies received and expended, as the lead city, for the tri-c ity (Burbank, 
Glendale and Pasadena) fire communicarion opcrarions. 

• ICIS (Interagency Communications Interoperability . ¥stem) Fund-To account for monies received and expended 
for the le iS joint power authority for regional radio conmlunicatiOIlS. 
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Exhibit G- I 
CITV 0 1' GLENIlAI.E 
Combining Ilailltlce Sheet 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds ~ Spt.'Cinl Revenue 
June 30. 2007 

Assets 

Cllsh nnd invested cash S 
InteR!st R!cciVllblc 

Accounts receivable. net 
Unbilled receivAble 

Due from other ngencies 

Prepnid he1Tls 

Total assels 

Liabilities lind Fund Unlaoces 

Liabilities~ 

Accounts paYllbJe 
Contmcts-retained I\lIlount due 

Due to other funds 
Due to other agencies 

Accrued wab~s and withholding 
Defcn-ed revenues 

DepOsits 

Towllillbililies 

FUM Balances: 
Reserved: 

Prepaid 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 

Tottl l fund balances 

TOlnlliabilities lind fund balances $ 

Community 
I)evclopmcnt .' und 

915.]49 

288.776 

1,204.125 

155.645 
23.364 
96.040 

13.727 

915,349 

1.2041125 

1.204,125 

Housing Aui5tRnec SUPtH>rtivt Il0u$inl: Eme'1;cncy Shelter 
Fund lI ome ennt Fund Crant Fu nd GrAn t Fund 

78 1.S49 1,2]4 

8.200 

759,948 92.189 324.637 18. 136 

1.688.430 24.977 

3,238.127 92.189 ]49.614 19.]70 

13,533 15,966 171.1 91 18.136 

74,760 177,167 

49,470 1,234 

24.]12 1,46] 1.256 

11].665 

200.980 92,189 3491614 19.370 

1,688,430 24.977 
25,718 

1.322,999 (24,977) 

3,037. 147 

3.238, 127 92. 189 ]49.614 19,370 
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Exhibil G-I 
C ITY OF G I,EN IlAL E 
Combininl; Balance Sheet 

NOllmajor (jovc:nunenl ll i Funds· Speeinl Revenue 
June 30, 2001 

Assets 

Cash and invested CllSh S 
Interest rtccivnble 

Accounts receivable, net 

Unbilled receivable 

Due from other ab>encies 

Prepnid items 

Total assets 

Liabilities lind Fund Bahlllccs 

Liabilities: 

AccoUllts payable 

Contl1lcls-rttnined amount due 

Due to other ful\(is 

Due 10 other agencies 

Accrued wages and withholding 

DefelTCd revenues 

Deposits 

Total liabili ties 

Fund Bnlances: 
Reserved: 

Prepaid 
Encumbrnnces 

Unreserved 

Total fund balances 

Tot:lllinbil ilies pnd rund bnhlllCt:S S 

Workforce 
In vestment Fund 

578.003 

578,003 

150,074 

212,565 

32 .286 

2.961 

]97.886 

180,117 

180.111 

578,003 

Low & Moderate Local Transit AlrQu~lIty J'W Specht! Gr."t!l 
1I0usln" I:und Ani tllncc F"nd Inlerov('mcn l Fund 

11,288.313 12,890,910 541 ,206 

188.400 168.600 6.1)00 

131.000 196,073 111 .482 

27 1,65 1 426,410 ] ,522 14.250 

44.774 

17,924,198 13,68 1,99] 550,728 125.732 

667,174 684,3] 1 1J,125 11.895 

11 4,188 

7,089 

21,666 14.153 96 359 
131,000 

819,840 705,573 13,22 1 126,442 

44.774 
2,450,940 55 1.1 16 12,886 44,450 

14.608,644 12,425,304 524.62 1 (45, 160) 

17, 104.358 12.976,420 5]7,507 (71 0) 

17,924,198 13168 11993 550.728 125,7]2 
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Exhibit G- I 
CITY OF GLENJ)ALE 
Combining Bnlance Sheet 

Nomnnjor Govcnlll~null Funds· Speeinl Rc,'enue 
June 30, 2007 

Assets 
Ctlsh lind invested cllsh S 
Interest receivable 

AccOUI\IS n;ccivllble. net 
Unbilled receivtlble 

Due from other agencies 
Prtpaid items 

l'otal llssels 

Liabilit ics and Fund llnhmces 

Liabilities: 
Aeeounu payable 

ConlmelH'etained amount due 
Due 10 other funds 

Due to other Agencies 

Accrued IVlljlCS and withholding 

DefelTCd revenues 

DtpoSil& 

1'OIIlI1inbilitics 

Fund Dublnce$: 
Reserved: 

I'repaid 
Encumbrnnces 

Unreserved 

1'otal fund b.1lances 

Totnl linbili tie$ tlUd fund bllhHw;e~ S 

N.t. reolle "'orrcll urc 
Fund 

474.900 

5.700 

2.179 

482.779 

27.347 

118,452 

2.699 

50.200 

198.698 

284.081 

284,08 1 

4821779 

SUPI)ltll'ltrltlll Law I'olke Siaff 
S(!cclal Crllnll'und Enron:cmt nl Augmenlation Fund Fir .... Grlln l I~und 

222.926 6.203,42 1 61.l76 
2.900 76.700 

66,336 1,019 

698.406 

66.3]6 225 .826 6.280,121 761.OCJl 

5,]20 1,962 23,268 345,043 

\ ,609 2. 128.896 

6,494 2,937 36.409 1,066 

13.423 4.899 59.677 2.4751005 

92 1,876 
52,9 13 220.927 6.220.444 (2,63',880) 

52,9 13 220,927 61220.444 (1 ,714.004) 

661336 2251826 6.280, 121 7611001 
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Exhibit 0 · 1 
CfrV OF G I~ENI>AtE 

Combining Balnnce Sheel 
Nonmnjor Govenlmentai Funds· Spedal Re,'ellue 

June 30. 2007 

Assets 

Cash lind invested cash S 
Intcrest receivable 

Accounts receivable, net 
Unbllled n:<:eivnble 

Due from other IIwel~ie s 
I'n!pnid hems 

Total assets 

Liabilitie. ond Fund Olliunces 

Liabilities: 

AccounlS p.1ynble 

Coniracl$-reillined amount due 

Due to other funds 
Due to other agencies 

Accrued wa"oes lind withholding 
Deferred revenues 

Deposits 

TOlollinbililicll 

Fund B:llnnces: 
Reserved: 

I'repaid 
Encumbrances 

Unreserved 

TOIIlI fund b.,hmces 

Tot:J\ lillbililies and fund bnltll1ces S 

Nutritional MulJ 
Grant F"nd 

155 .864 

38,606 

194,470 

35,'35 

2,547 

38,082 

30. 195 
126.193 

156.388 

194,470 

EI«trlc I'"hllc Fire Pannwdle 
Library Fund C.ble Access I-und Benent Fund I"und 

1.980.179 568,664 2.'91.81 1 14. 126 

11 .100 7.S00 4'.600 
13 1,]90 238,079 1,635,277 

3'6.493 9,680 

1,875 

1.993. IS4 707,5S4 3.23 1,983 1.659.083 

5.063 12,684 ' 12.49' 113.649 

4,899.379 

243 4,684 3,34 1 66,306 

1.299 

51306 171]68 5151836 51°8°1633 

30,372 182 48.889 
1.957,476 690.004 2.667.258 (3.421 .5'0) 

1.9871848 690, 186 2.716.147 (J.42 I .SSO) 

1,99]1 154 70715'4 3.23 11983 1,659.083 
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E:-:hibit 0 -1 
CITY OF GLENOAl. •• : 
CClllbil1irlg Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor GovcnllllCI\lal FIIIlds - Speci:.1 RCVCn\LC 

June 30. 2007 

Fire Totol NonmNor 
Commllnh;.tion $p«.11I1 Revl'rlu(' 

fu nd ICIS FundJ 

Asscts 

Cosh and inVCSted e(l~h S 1,656,)39 639,545 46.072.623 

Interest receivllble 22.700 2.900 546.300 

Accounts receivllble, net ),426,005 

Ullbilled receivahle 366. 173 

Due from other agencies 3.5 18,588 

Prepaid items 1.758. 181 

Total nssel5 1.679.039 642,445 55,687,870 

Liabil ities and Fund B.,lonccs 

Liabilitics: 

Accounts paYlible 63,624 368,358 3.4 15.4 18 

Contraels·n:U1ined amount due 23.364 

Due to other funds 7.704.604 

Due 10 other agencies 176,245 

Accrued Wllj,;t$ and withholding 22.332 258.376 

Dc.fcm::d revenues 1.046.349 

Deposits 156 168,18 1 

Tot.11liabilities 851956 368.514 12.792L637 

Fund IlaI:lIlces: 
Reserved: 

I)n:paid 1.758,181 
Encumbrances 1.043.367 10.262 5.170.253 

UI1~served 549.716 263.669 35.966,799 

TOtal fUlld baltmces 1.593.083 273,93 1 42.895.233 

TOlolliabilitic:s and fund balllllCcs S 116791°39 642,445 55.687.870 
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l::<hibit G·2 
CITY Of CLf;NI>AL E 
Combinin~ St:ltcmcnl of Rcvcnucs, E;< pcnditure~ , 

llnd Omngcs in Fund Balances 
NonmnjorGovcmmcntll1 Funds· Special l{evcnuc 

Yellr Ended June 30. 2007 

Revenues: 
Property taxes S 
Other taxes 
Re VeOllc from olher agencies 
Fiocs and forfeitures 
Chll.rgcs for services 
Use of mone)' and property 
Miscellaneous revenuc 

Total Revenues 

Expendi tures: 
Opernting expenditures 

General govcnnne11l 
Public snfety 
I)nblic wOrk$ 
Housing. henlth and communit), development 
Employmcnt prowams 
Public service 
PlUks, recreation and commull il), services 
Librory 

Cnpital 
IXbt service 

Total expcnditul'Cs 

EKecsS of revenueS over (under) 
expenditures 

Olher financi njj;ltOunJes (uses): 
Trnnsfer from: 

Tl'lInsfer·GencrnJ Fund 
Tnmsrer·Spccial Revenue 

Trnnsfer 10: 
Transfer·Spechtl Revenue 

TO!.11 financi ng sources (uses) 

Nel clmrtJ::e in fund bli lances 
Fund balance. Jul)' I 

Pund Balnnce, June 30 5 

ComrnUltll), I'lollsing Auls tance SUfll){Irth'e nousin~ Emergenc)' Sheller 
Devel0l!menl Fnnd Fund Uome Grtlll i Fllnd Grltnl FlUId Grllnl Fllnd 

4,609,353 13,490,139 3,484,412 1,661,132 147,799 

20,400 
18,500 854.776 23,05 1 18.038 

4,627,853 14,365,315 3.507.463 1.679. 170 147.799 

1,456.424 13,38 1,153 15,737 1,7 16.0 11 14 7.799 
682,222 187,081 

2,260,850 14,003 3,304,645 
2211,357 

4.627,853 13,3951156 3.507.463 1171 6.01 J 1471799 

970. 159 (36,84 1) 

970, 159 (36,841) 
2,066,988 36.841 

3.0371147 
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Exhibit (j·2 
CITY OF GLENI>AI..E 
Combining S tl\t~m~nt of Revenues. Expenditures. 

nnd Chanb~s in Fund IJnhmceJ 
Nonmajor Govenllncntol Funds · Special Revenue 

Y~ar Ended June 30. 2007 

Revclluts: 
PrOper1y h'lXeJ S 
Otller taxes 
Revenue from other Dllencies 
Fines tint! forfeitures 
Clurg;cs for seIVices 
Use of money and prol)Crty 
Miscell rmoous revcnue 

TOL'l1 Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Opc:mlinli c:xpenditun::1 

Geneml govemm~nt 
Public safety 
Public works 
Housing, health IIInd community development 
Employn~nt progro.ms 
Public Stl'\;ee 
Parks, Ittrtntion and community services 
Libmry 

Capital 
Dt:bt service 

TOlRl expenditures 

Excess of I'Cvenues ovtr (under) 
expenditul'Cs 

Other fin.1ncing sources (uses): 
Tnmsfcr from: 

Tmnsfer.Qenerul Fund 
Tl1lllsfer·Spetial Revenue 

Tnmsfer to: 
Transfer-SpcciRI Revtnue 

Totil ll'inaucing sourceJ (usc.) 

Net eh,1nlo~ in fund balances 
Fund balance. July I 

Fund D.,lance. June 30 S 

Workrore," 
Inn s lnlcnl Fund 

4,66 1,484 

47, 185 

4,708.669 

4,839,208 

4.839.208 

(130.5391 

(1 30.539) 
310.656 

1801" 7 

I..ow & Modcnlt Lotal Tnnsll AJr Quailly rw SPKlal Crllnl$ 
lIousln" Fund An lslance Fund Iml!rOvtlllent Fund 

$,883,417 

6,998.263 247,032 136,36 1 

1,500, 121 $6.436 
778,94 1 703, 145 26,784 

L21U2 1 996 

7.813,879 9,202,525 330,252 136.361 

1,899,529 275,220 136.921 
3,193.608 

940.854 

4,238.813 152,735 144 

8.973.275 8.052.264 275.220 137.01 1 

ll .099,]961 1.150.261 55.032 F lO} 

( 1.099.396) 1,150.261 55,032 (710) 

18.203,754 11 .826,159 482,475 

17.104.358 1219161420 537,507 1710~ 



Exhibit G·2 
CITY or GLEN I)ALE 
Combining Stntcmcill of I\cvenucs, Expenditures, 

lind Olatlijcs in Fund Oalnnces 
Nonmajor Govc:nnnenlrli Funds - SI)Ccial Revenue 

Year Ended June 30. 2007 

Revcnues: 
I'ropeny taxes $ 
Other taxes 
Revenue frolll other IIgeneies 
Fines lind foneitures 
Ch~!'Ges for services 
Use of moncy and propc l1y 
Miscellaneous rellenue 

TO!.11 Rllvenues 

Expenditures: 
Opemtina expenditures 

Oencrnl govenunent 
I'.blie Stlfety 
flublic works 
Housing, health and community development 
Employment programs 
,' .blie wvice 
Parks, reerelltion IlIId community services 
Library 

Capital 
Debt service 

TOIIlI expendituI'CS 

Execss of revenues over (utlch;r) 
cxp(nditures 

Other fil1llncinij sources (uscs): 
Transfer frolll: 

Trtmsfer-Geneml Fund 
Tnllu fcr-Special Revenue 

TI':llufel' to: 
Transfer-Special HCllcnuc 

Totnllinaneing sources (uses) 

Nel change in fund b:.IRnees 
Fund balance. July 1 

Fund Oallll'lCc, June 30 $ 

Nili reotic t-'orreiture 
f'und 

44 8. 162 
285 

16.421 

464.868 

322, 11 2 

322,112 

142.756 

142.756 
141.325 

284.08 1 

SUPlllcmentl l l.lw 1'ollee Slllff 
S~chtl Granl Fund Enforcement Auglllentition I' und Fire Crimi Fund 

68.362 401,55 1 2,323, 149 

263.008 19,223 
2,692 \4,738 362.067 

106.394 68.908 78.746 

440.456 41 6.289 450,198 21401.895 

482,5 15 262.057 2.73 1,955 1.946.743 

69,890 40,453 1.55 1,349 

552.405 262.057 2.772 .408 3.498.092 

p 11.9491 154.232 !2.322.2I01 ! 11096.1971 

1,000,000 
100.000 

(100.000) 

(100.000) 1.100.000 

(111 .949) 54.232 (1 222.210) (1 .096. 197) 
164.862 166.695 7.442.654 (617.807) 

52.9 13 220.927 6.220.444 !1.7 14·004l 
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I!xhibit G·2 
CITY Ol~ GU:NDALI~ 

Combininil SlI1tell'l( lIt of Revt nues. Expcndhul'ts. 
and ChflllKes in Fund Balances 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds · SpeciAl Rt vclIue 

Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Revtlluts: 
Jll'Optny Iflxes $ 
Other taxes 
Rtlltnuc from other ngeneies 
Filll:s nnd forfei tul'tS 
Ch't fl,OCS for scrvices 
Ust of money and properly 
Mi$et llnm:(luS ~VCI1UC 

TOIAI Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Operating expenditures 

Gencml government 
Public safety 
Public wOOcl 
l'lousing, health IUId communit), development 
Employmtlll proiVIll1S 
Public serviee 
Parks. fttTC3tion and community services 
Library 

Capil3i 
Debt service 

TOial expenditul't. 

Ex~eSl of revenues ovcr (under) 
expenditure. 

Other litllll'lcinll SOUI\!CS (uses): 
Tmnsrer rrom: 

Tnlllsfer·(iencml Fund 
Transfer-Speeilll Revenue 

Tn'lttsfer 10: 
Tral\sfer4Spceilli Revenue 

Totnl fin.1neini sources (uses) 

Net change in fond balonce' 
Fund balllnce. July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 

NUlrhlonal Mub 
ennl Fund 

278,147 

1.252 
961948 

376,347 

472,459 

7.764 

480.223 

~10318761 

136,91 I 

136.91 1 

33,035 
123,353 

156,388 

EIK-Irll: "ublle Fire Pan nledll: 
Lib,.,,, fu nd C.blt Attcss Fund Ik nent fu nd Fund 

3.970.096 
198M2 

92.398 498,750 8,808.086 
72, 163 40,705 261,99 1 

11164,223 1261689 35.912 24.809 

1.526,836 666, 144 4.2671999 8,832,89l 

S52. 164 
10.123.223 

6.770.450 

338.256 
6.874 365,622 38 1,896 

3451130 9171786 61770.450 10,505. 11 9 

1,1811706 ~ 25 1.642 ~ ,2.502.45Il , 1.672,2241 

4,000 1.150.000 

41000 11150,000 

1. 181 ,706 (247,642) (2 ,502,451) ('22,224) 
806. 142 9371828 51218159R {2 .8991326! 

119871848 690, 186 21716.147 p.42 1 .550~ 
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I1xhibit G·2 
ern' OF G LENI>AI.E 
Combining Statement of Rcvenues. E,,:pendituI'Cs, 

and Omnges in Fund Balallces 
Nonmajor Govenllllcntal Funds· Spccinl Rcvenue 

Year Ended June 30. 2007 

F1" Total Nonnlljor 
Comnlunlullon SI"~c1. 1 R(,venue 

Fund ICIS Funds 
Revenue,: 

I'ropcny taxcs S 5,883.4 17 
Other taxes 3.970.096 
Revenue from other agcncies 400,000 39.\05,236 
Fines and forfeitures 448.162 
Chnl'ijcs for 5ervices 2.498,697 240,000 13.977.004 
Use of money and propcny 109.636 11 ,526 2.422,461 
Mi!ICellaneous revenue 193.951 4.070.647 

Tolal Revenues 2.8021284 65 11526 6918771°23 

Eltpendirures: 
Operatin., expenditures 

Oencral 8<lvtnllnem 563,741 1.115,905 
Pubtic~fcl)' 2,300,656 18,169.26 1 
Public works 8,31 1,676 
I lousing. healtb and community development 20.510,732 
Employment programs 6,649,365 
Public ~rvice 6,770,450 
Pnlks. recreation 1100 oommullity services 472,459 
Library 338.2'6 

Capitlll 194.060 12,589.098 
Debt service 448.813 677, 170 

1'OInl expenditures 2.94].529 5631741 "1604.372 

Eltcess of !'Cvenucs over (under) 
expenditures 11411245~ 87,785 (5 , 7271349~ 

Olher fimmdng sources (U5CS): 
Tmnsfer from; 

Tl'Iln~fc r..()cncml Fund 2,290.911 
Tnmsfer-SpceiBI Revenue 100.000 

Transfer 10 : 

Tnll\s fer-Spedal Revenue (100.0001 

TOIlII fitl8ncins sources (uses) 2,290,91 1 

Net chllna:e in fund balances (l4 1.245) 87.785 (3.436.438) 
fund balance, July I 1.734,328 186

1
146 46,))1 ,67 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 S 1.593.083 273.93 1 42,895.233 
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Exhibit G-3 
CITY or GLENI>ALI<: 
Schedule or Revenues and Other FinancinG Sources - BudGct and Actual 

NOlllnajor Governmental Funds - Specia l Revenue 
Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Original 

Community Development fund : 
Revenue from other ogeneies S 3.800.000 
Miscel laneous revenue 30,000 

TOlol 3,830,000 

HousinG Assistance Fund: 
Usc or money and property 2.000 
I~evenue rrom other a~encies 12,704,263 
Miscellam:ous revenue 789,288 

Total 13.495.551 

1·lome Grant Fund: 
Revenue rrom other agencic.'1 2,200,000 
Miscellancous revenue 10,000 

Tota l 2,2 10,000 

Supportive 1·lousing Gront Fund: 
Revenue rrom other agencies 2. 100,000 
Miscellaneous revenue 

Total 2. 100.000 

Emeri:ency Shelter Gront Fund: 
Revenue rrom other alOencies 145,000 

Total 145,000 

Workrorce Investment Act Fund: 
Revenue rrom OIher 3J;cncics 3,799,746 
Miscellaneous revenue 21.732 

Totul 3,821.478 

Low & Moderate l'lousing Fund: 
Property luxes 5.336.000 
Use or money and property 160.000 
Miscel laneous revenue 750,000 

Toull 6,246,000 

l .ocal Tronsit Assistance Fund: 
Usc or money and property 366.000 
Revenue rrom other agencies 6.669.200 
Charges ror services 1.697.000 
M iscellancous revenue 

Total 8,732,200 

Air Quality Improvement Fund: 
Use or money and property 15.000 
Revenue rrom other agencies 240,000 
Charces ror services 45,000 

Totol S 300,000 

Final Actual Variance (Over)/Under 

3.800,000 4.609.353 (809.353) 
30,000 18.500 11 ,500 

3,830,000 4,627,853 (797,853) 

2,000 20,400 (18,400) 
12.704,263 13,490. 139 (785,876) 

789,288 854.776 (65,488) 

13,495,551 14,365.3 15 (869,764) 

2.200,000 3.484.4 12 (J .284,4 12) 
10,000 23,05 1 (13,051) 

2.210.000 3,507,463 (J ,297,463) 

2,100.000 1.66 1.132 438,868 
18,038 (18,038) 

2, 100,000 1.679. 170 420.830 

145:000 147.799 (2.799) 

145.000 147.799 (2,799) 

4. 11 9.077 4.661,484 (542,407) 
191,732 47,185 1441547 

4,310,809 4,708,669 (397,860) 

5.336,000 5.883,417 (547.417) 
160.000 778.941 (618,941) 
750,000 1.211,52 1 (461,521) 

612461000 7,873,879 (1 .627.879) 

366.000 703. 145 (337.145) 
6.669.200 6,998.263 (329.06) 
1.697.000 1.500. 121 196.879 

996 (996) 

8,732,200 9.202.525 (470.325) 

15,000 26,784 (1 1.784) 
240,000 247,032 (7,0)2) 

45,000 56,436 (1 1,4)!) 

300,000 )30,252 (30,252) 

" 



Exhibil0-3 
CITY 0 1" GLENDALE 
Schedule of Revenues and Other Fimillcing Sources· Iludgel ond Aetu:! 1 

Nonmojor Government:!1 Funds· Special Revenue 
Year Enck.>d June 30. 2001 

Original 

Public Works Spctiul Gninl Fund: 
Revenue from other agencies S 

Tota l 

Narcotic Forfl:i lure Fund: 
Fines nnd forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Charges for services 

Totol 

Special Gront Fund: 
Use of money and propeny 9,000 
Revenue from other agencies 346,000 
Charges for services 103,000 
Miscel laneous revenue 40,000 

Total 498,000 

Supplementa l Law Enforcement Fund: 
Use of money ond properly 8,000 
Revenue from ()lher 81:CIlCies 300,000 

Total 308,000 

I'olice Staff Augmentution Fund 
Use of money and property 200,000 
Miscell(lneous reven\lC 
Chargl.."S for servicc:s 
Tl'Ilnslcrs 1,100,000 

TOlal 1,300,000 

Fire Omnt Fund 

Revenue from olher agencies 3,878,206 

Miscellaneous revenue 221000 

TOlal 3,900,206 

Nutritional Meals Gront Fund: 
Use of money and propcny 
Revenue from other agencies 249.760 
Miscellaneous revenue 57,684 
Tl'Ilnsfcrs 136;911 

TOlal 444.355 

Library Gmnt Fund: 
Usc of money and properly 25,000 
Revenue from other ul:cncies 252.000 
Charges ror services 69,000 
Miscelt(lncol.lS revenue 65, 100 

TOla1 4 11 ,100 

CubIc Acccs,<; Fund: 
Use of money and property 30,000 
Charges for services 480,000 
M iscclluncous revenue 1,000 
'i'l'Ilnsrcrs 

Total S 51 1,000 

Finol Actual Vorionce (Over)/Under 

188, 100 136,361 51,739 

188 ,1 00 136,361 51,739 

448,1 62 (448, 162) 
16.421 (16,421) 

285 (285) 

464,868 (464,868) 

9,000 2.692 6,308 
730.090 68,362 661 ,728 
103,000 263,008 (160,008) 
411607 106,394 (58,787) 

889,697 440AS6 449,241 

8,000 14,738 (6,738) 
300,000 401,55 1 (101,551 ) 

308,000 41 61289 (108,289) 

200,000 362,067 (1 62,067) 
68,908 (68,908) 

2,000 19,223 (17,223) 
1.100,000 1.1001000 

113021000 1,550, 198 (248, 198) 

9,2 13,860 2,323, 149 6,890,7 II 

11 21 111 78,746 33,365 

9,325,97 1 2,401,895 6,924,076 

1.252 (1,252) 
270,870 278,147 (7,277) 

89,502 96,948 (7,446) 
136,911 136,9 11 

4971283 513.258 P 5,975) 

25,000 72. 164 (47,164) 
270.925 198.05 1 72,874 

69,000 92.398 (23,398) 
65, 100 111641223 (1,099, 123) 

430,025 115261836 (1,096,8 II! 

30,000 40,705 (10,705) 
480.000 498,750 (18,750) 

1,000 126,689 (125,689) 
4,000 4,000 

515,000 670, 144 (155,144) 

" 



E;t(hibh G·3 
CITY OF GL >; NIlALE 
Schcdule of Revenu(.'S and Other Financing Sources· Bud~et and Actual 

NOl'llllajor Govcrnmenlll i f'unds - Special Revenue 
Year Endl.'(\ June 30, 2007 

Original 

Ell:Ctric Public Benefit Fund: 
Other 10;t(CS S 3.300.000 
Use of money and property 210.000 
Miscclhmcous revenue 40,000 

TOlol 3,550,000 

Fire 110ramedic F'und 
Usc of money and propeny 
Char~es ror services 7.915.000 
Miscel laneous revenue 
Transrers 1,150,000 

Total 9.065,000 

Fire Communications Fund 
Use or money and property 70,000 
Charges ror scrvices 2,230,000 
Miscellaneous revenue 194,000 

Totol 2.494,000 

ICIS Fund 
Use or money and property 
Revenue rrom other agencies 
ChaTJ;:es for services 200,000 
Miscel laneous revenue 3,000 

Total 2031000 

Total revenues and other 
financing sources S 631564,890 

':;nol Actual Variance (Over)/Under 

3.300.000 3.970.096 (670.096) 
210,000 261.991 (51 .991) 
40,000 35,912 4,088 

3.550,000 4.267,999 (717,999) 

(64.200) 64.200 
8.707.500 8.808.086 (100.586) 

89,009 (89.009) 
1,150,000 1,1 50,000 

9,857,500 9,982.895 (1 25,395) 

70,000 109,636 (39.636) 
2.230.000 2,498.697 (268.697) 

194.000 193,95 1 49 

2.494,000 2,802,28' p08,28.) 

11,526 (11.526) 
'93,000 400.000 93,000 
200,000 240.000 (40,000) 

3,000 3,000 

696,000 65 I ,526 4414 74 

71.423. 136 72,267,934 ~8441798~ 

n 



Exhibit G-4 
CITY Of CLENIMU: 

Schedule of Expt"ditu~s and Other Fin.11lCitlg Uses· Iludget aoo Actual 
NonllU'ljor Govemmentnll:utwls - Special Revenue 

Ye(lr Elwled June 30, 2007 

Variance 
Oril!iTU'l1 Fit",1 Actual CO"er)!Under 

COHllllunity ()Cvelopment Fund: 
nousing. health and community 

development: 
Sa[aries n,wI benefi lS [.384.929 1. 156.339 1.172.668 (16.329) 
Maintcnunce and operntions 1,048,968 2,271.129 96'.978 1,305.151 

Capital projects 4.59 1.639 3.891.639 2.260,850 1.630.789 
Debl ServiCe 2281357 !228.3571 

TOltl l 7.025536 7J 19.107 4,627,853 2,691 ,254 

Iloosin" AS5iSUlncc Fund: 
lIou5ln8, henlth and community 

devciol)mcnt: 
Salaries and benefits 1.611.743 1.960.271 1.957.406 2,869 
Maintenance and operntions 11 .866,564 11 ,866.564 11.423.747 442,817 

Capital 17,244 1 7~44 14,003 3.24 1 

Total 13,495.55 1 13.844.083 13.395, 156 448.927 

110nlC Omnt fund: 
1I0using. heallil and community 

development: 
Salaries lind bcnefilS 170.177 170,177 140,1 t 1 30.066 
Mnintenance lind opcrntions 46.539 ( 1.280.96') 62.707 (1,343.672) 

Capitol 3.304.6l0 31304.645 l 

Total 216.716 2. 193,862 3,507.463 (1 ,)1 3.601) 

Supportive Hou5inH Grnlll Fund: 
1I0using. health and eommunilY 

development: 
S.,laries and benefits 397,903 397.903 158.793 239.110 
Mllinlennnce nnd opcnltions 2197958 2.974.558 ' ,5571218 1.4171340 

1'01111 3.372.462 3.372,462 1.716.011 1.65M51 

Emergency Sheller Gnml Fund: 
llousini:. health :md community 

d~\'elopm~nt: 

Sa lari~s and ben~filS 99l 99l 0 
Moin te,"' nc:~ A'wI opemtions 144.804 143,809 146,804 ,2.995} 

TOll'll 144.804 144 .804 147.799 ,2,995 ) 

Workforce I nv~slnlC:nt Act Fund: 
Employment nrwl job Irntninw 

service': 
Salaries and benefit, 2.705. 187 2.776. 122 2.472.804 303.3 18 
Maintenallce and opcnlliol\ll 1.Q70. 141 3.865,79S 2,366.404 1.499.39 1 

Tota l 3.775.328 6.64 1.917 4.839.208 1.802.709 

Low & Moderate I'lousing Fmwl: 
Housing. health nnd community 

development: 
S.,lnries lind berdils 1.9)0.338 2.106.650 1.941.81 1 164,839 
Malntenllnce A.wI operations 974. 188 6.093.030 2.792.65 1 3.300.379 

Capital projects 3.815.39 1 4,238,813 ,423.4221 

Tornl 2.904.526 12.01S.Q1 1 8.973.27S 3.0411796 

Local Tl'llnsil AssistAnce Fund: 
~blic wori:s: 

Salaries and benefil3 998.786 998.786 895,694 103.092 
MainteMnee o.wI opcrntions 6.54 1.588 7.630.6 17 7,(103.835 626.782 

Copilnl 2.261.500 2.261,500 2,261.500 
Capital projects 532,000 672.000 152.735 5191265 

Totol S 10.333.874 11 ,562.903 8.052.264 3.510,639 

" 



Exhibit G·4 
elTV OFGLI~N I)A I~E 

Schedule or EXI>c rw:!itures Hnt! Other FinmlCin!,; Uses· Gudgel nod Aetuill 
NOl\ll\tljor Govemmenttll Funds· Spc(ial Hcvenue 

Year Ended June 30. 2007 

VariarlCc 
Orig;n.,l Final Actual (Over)fUnder 

Air QWllit)' Improvement FUIw:!: 
Public works: 

Salaries nrw:! benefits $ 198, 148 198,148 198.m (l74) 

Ma;ntentlnce IIrw:! opcmtions II Or855 114 .421 76.498 37r923 

TOltll 309.(0) 312.569 275.220 37r349 

!'ubllc Worles Specinl Onlnl Fund 
Public worl<s: 

Snl:uies arw:! benefits 108.636 (108.636) 
Maintenance and operntions 84.000 28)9 1 55.709 

Copitn1 299,600 14' 299.456 

Total 383.600 137.071 246.$29 

NlIl'COtic Forfeituf'CI J:und: 
rublie safet)': 

Salaries find benefits 182,141 265.071 212.664 52.407 
Mllintenance and operations 108.857 107.457 109.448 (1 .991) 

Trnnsfer 10 olher funds 1001000 2001000 2001000 

Totnl 390.998 572.528 322. 11 2 2$0.416 

Special Grnnt Fund: 
(lublic safely: 

SalarieS and benefits 182,374 708.198 395,608 312.590 
Maimen.1l1CC 11:00 operations 65,165 138,765 86.907 51.858 

Capitnl 115.465 69.890 45157$ 

Total 247,539 962.428 $52 .405 410m3 

Supplemental Law Enforcement Fund: 
I'ublic sa fcl)': 

Salnries and benefits 191,599 268,921 255.950 12,97 1 
Mtlimcnllnce and operations 40,156 38.756 6. 107 32.649 

Trnnsfer 10 other funds 100,000 100,000 

Total 23 1.755 407,677 362.057 4$.620 

Police SHIfT Augmentation Fund 
Public safe!)': 

Salaries and benefi ts 3.347.290 3.738.867 2.653,257 1.085 ,61 0 
Mnintenanee lind operations 127.786 93.882 78.698 15,184 

Capital 77.785 40.45) 371332 

TOlal 31475,°76 1,9 101534 2.772.408 1.138.1 26 

Fire Gmllt Fu.w:! 

Public snfct)': 
Snlnriel and benefits 531,438 824,0 18 501,4$2 322 .566 
Malntcrnmce and opcmlions 304,159 2.699.964 1,445,29 1 1.254.673 

Cnpiln l 8.7231184 1,55 1.349 71171,835 

Towl 835.597 12,247.166 3.498,092 g.749.074 

NUlritiol'lol Meals Omot Fund: 
Park" re<:rcalion and community 
services: 

Salaries tlnd benefilS 278,920 274.322 288,673 (l4.lSI) 

Maintenance alw:! operntions 165,435 207,207 183,786 23,42 I 
Capital 231685 7.764 15,92 1 

TOlnl 444.355 505.2 14 480:223 24.991 

Librnry Gnlnl I;und: 

Libnr ry: 
Salaries nnd benefits 205.920 205,920 100.864 105.056 
Mllint~n.·"lce and opemlions 187.372 1.195. 178 237,392 9S1.786 

Capitnl 10.000 6.874 31126 

Totu! $ 393.292 11411.098 345, 130 1I065,Q68 
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Exhibl! 0.4 
cn'v OF GLENDALE 

Schedule ofExpcndhun;s nnd O!her FinmlCing Uses · Budge! nnd Ac!ual 
Nonm.1jor Governmcnwl Funds· Special Revenue 

Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Cable AceeSJ Fund; 
Genernl govemnlCnt: 

SaIGries Gnd benefits 
MnintcMllCe And opcrolions 

Capital 
Capillli projects 

1'0 101 

Electric I'ublic Iknelit Fund: 
Public service: 

Sal l\ries lind benefi ts 
Mnintcn:lnce nnd operntioru; 

Capilnl 

TOIAI 

Fi!\! Parruncdie "-und 
Public safety: 

Saillries lind benefits 
Maintenance and operat ions 

Capilal 

TOIAI 

Fir1\ Communicalions Fund 
Public safety: 

Salaries nnd bene fits 
Mainten.11lCe and opernlions 

Capital 
Debt Service 

TOIllI 

ICIS I~und 
Ciencrnl govemment: 

MllinteMnce nnd operoliollS 
Capital 

TOUlI 

Total expenditures and other 

Original 

s 481.796 
45.955 
49.200 

576.95 1 

221.200 
6,679.900 

77.000 

6.978. 100 

),720.os 1 

5.062,915 
282.200 

9.065.166 

2, 10),1 45 
270.301 

1.335,758 

3,709.204 

200.000 

200.000 

fin.'1ncin~ uses S ____ ...?o68~.~I2~'~,8~J~J 

Final 

47 1.796 
55.955 
59.200 

5661066 

1,153,0 17 

221.200 
6,679,900 

77,000 

6.978. 100 

3,795,05 1 
5,855,4 15 

449.699 

10.100.165 

2.078.145 
359.501 

1.788.2 12 

4.225.858 

JOO.OOO 
493.000 

79J,OOO 

101.057. 163 

" 

Ac!ual 

492,4 12 
59,752 
47,661 

317.961 

917.786 

197.373 
6,573.077 

6.770,450 

4.222,0)9 
5,901.1 84 

38 1.896 

10.505. 11 9 

1.937.806 
362,850 
194,060 
448.8 13 

2,943.529 

563.74 1 

563.74 1 

75.704.372 

VtlriltllCe 
(Over)fUnder 

(20.616) 
(J.797) 
11 .539 

248, 105 

235,23 1 

23.827 
106.823 
77,000 

207,650 

(426,988) 
(45,769) 

67,80) 

~404,954 ) 

140.339 
(J.J49) 

1,594.152 
~44818 1 3 l 

1.282,329 

(26J.741 ) 
493.000 

229.259 

25.352,791 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumuJation and disbursement of financial resources lhat wi ll be used to 
make principal and interest payments on generallong-leml debt of the City of Glendale. nle specific debt service funds 
used include: 

• 2003 GRA Tax Allocation Bonds Fund - To accumulate monies for the payment of interest and principal of Ule 
2003 Tax Allocation bonds. Debt Service is financed via the incremental property tax from the Glendale 
Redevelopment Agency. 

• Police Facilitv OPs Fund - To accumulate monies for the payment of interest principal of the 2000 Po lice 
Building Project Variable Rate Demands crtificatcs of Participation. Debt Service is currcntJy financed via the 
capitalized interest set aside for the proj ect. After the completion of the Police building construction, debt service 
will be financed via lease payments. 

• 2002 ORA Tax Allocation Bonds Fund - To accumulate monies for the payment of interest and principal of the 
2002 Tax Allocation bonds. Debt Service is financed via the incrementa l property tax from ule Glendale 
Redevelopment Agency. 

• Capital Leases Fund - To accumulate lllonies for the payment of interest and principal for the Capital Lease of the 
Municipal Building Services (MSB) Seismic Upgrade Project. Debt Service is financed via leasc payments. 
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Exhibit H- l 
CITY OF GLEN DALE 

Combining Bn lnm;e Shect 
Nonrnajor Govemmcntal Funds - Debt Service 

June 30. 2007 

Asscts 
Cash and invested cash S 

ash with ti scal agent 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabili ti es: 
Accounts payable 
I nterest payable 

Total li abi liti es 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved: 

Debt sCl'Vice 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances 

Totalliabililies and rund ba lances 

2003 CRJ\ Tax 
Allocation Bonds 

714,263 
4,910,95 1 

5,625,2 14 

4.779,490 
845,724 

5,625,2 14 

$ 5,625,214 

Police Building 2002 GRA T., To!:\! Nonmajor 
Project Allocation Ihmds Caeital Lease Debt SCI'Vice Funds 

41 ,077,977 562.965 42,355,205 
5,184,975 3,852. 126 13,948,052 

494,400 494,400 

46,757,352 4,4 15,09 1 56.797,657 

15,74 1 15,74 1 

181,065 277,365 458.430 

196,806 277.365 474,171 

3,638,720 3,8 14,5 13 12,232,723 

42,92 1,826 600,578 (277,365) 44,090,763 

46.560,546 4,4 15,09 1 (277,365) 56,323.486 

46,757.352 4,415,091 56.797,657 
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Exhibit 1-1 -2 

crrv OF GLENDALE 

C()mbining St;lIcmcnt of Rcvenut::s. E.II.pcnditul"L"S. and Chunges in Fund Balnncc.:s 
Nonmajor Governmenta l Funds - LXbl Service 

Year Ended JUlie 30.2007 

2003 GilA 
Tnx 

AllOClition 
Bonds 

Revenues: 

Propcny taxes S 4.787.239 
Use of money and propcny 232.806 

TOla l Revenu,-'S 5,020.045 

Expcndilul'es: 

O!","f'aling cxpcnditul'eS 
Public safety 
Public works 
Housing, hca lth and community development 7.000 

Debt service 
Inl l,.'1'CSl on Bonds 2.349.240 
InlerCSt on capilollcosc -MSB retrofit 
Principal on bonds 2.435.000 

Towl expenditures 4.791 .240 

Exc'-"S$ of revenues over (under) expenditures 228.805 

Net change in rund lxllnnces 228.805 

Fund ba lance, July I 5.396.409 

Fund Bolonce. June 30 S 5.625.214 

84 

2002 GRA 
Tnx Totn l Nonmajor 

I'olicc Uuilding Allocation Special Debt 
Project Bonds CApital L..ease Service Funds 

3.8 19.738 8.606.977 

2.57 1.58 1 206.277 3.0 10.664 

2.571.58 1 4.026.0 15 11 .617.641 

179.309 179.309 

6.343 13.343 

2.096.3 16 1.839.738 6.285.294 
277.365 277,365 

1.300.000 1.980,000 5.7 15.000 

3.575.625 3.826.08 1 277.365 12.470.31 1 

(1.004.044) 199.934 (277.365) (852,670) 

( 1,004.044) 199.934 (277.365) (852.670) 

47.564.590 4.215.157 57. 116. 156 

46.560.546 4.41 5.091 (277.365) 56.323.486 



Ex hibit 1-1 -3 

CITV OF GLEN DALE 

Schedule of Revenues and Other Financing Sources - Budget and Actual 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds - Debt ervice 

Vea .. Ended June 30, 2007 

Original Finnl 

Police Facility COPs Funds 

Interest and invest. revenue $ 1,395,000 1,995,000 

Total 1,395,000 1,995,000 

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds Fund 

Property taxes 4,787,240 4,787,240 

1_lllcrest and invest. revenue 

Total 4,787,240 4,787,240 

2002 Tax Allocation Bonds Fund 

Propeny taxes 3,768,738 3,768,738 

Interest and invest. revenue 55,000 55,000 

Total 3,823,738 3,823 ,738 

Total revenues and olher 
financing sources $ 10,005,978 10,605,978 

85 

Variance 
Actual (Over)/Undcr 

2,57 1,58 1 (576,58 1) 

2,57 1,581 (576,58 1 ) 

4,787,240 

232,805 (232,805) 

5,020,045 (232 ,805) 

3,8 19,738 (5 1,000) 

206,277 (1 5 1,277) 

4,026,015 (202,277) 

11 ,6 17,64 1 (1,01 1,663) 



Exhibit H-4 

CITY OF GLEN DALE 

chedule of Expenditures and Olher Financing Uses - Budget and Actua l 

Nonmajor Govenullental Funds - Debt Service 

Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Original Final 

Police Facil ity COPs Fund 

Administration 
Debt service 

Total 

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds rund 

Adminjstration 
Debr service 

Total 

2002 Tax Allocation Bonds Fund 

Administration 
Debt service 

Total 

MSB Retrofit Capital Lease 

Administration 
Debt service 

Total 

$ 195 ,000 

2,920,000 

3, 115,000 

3,000 

4 ,784,240 

4 ,787,240 

4,000 

3,8 19,738 

3,823,738 

financing uses $ 11 ,725,978 
======~-=== 

86 

195,000 

3,520,000 

3,715,000 

12,000 

4,784,240 

4,796,240 

14,000 

3,819,738 

3,833,738 

277,365 

277,365 
12,622,343 

Actual 

179,309 

3,396,3 16 

3,575,625 

7,000 

4,784,240 

4,79 1,240 

6,343 

3,8 19,738 

3,826,081 

277,365 

277,365 
12,470,3 11 

Va rhlncc 
(Over)/Under 

15,69 1 

123,684 

139,375 

5,000 

5,000 

7,657 

7,657 

152,032 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition of major capital facilities other 
than tJlo~e financed by pcciai Revenue and Proprietary Funds. 111CSC funds are: 

• State Gas Tax Fund-To account for monies received and expended from state gas tax allocations for street 
improvement purposes. 

• Police f acility onstruclion Fund- To account for monies from the 2000 Police Building Project Variable Rate 
Demand Certificates of Participation proceeds. 
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Exh ibit 1· 1 
C ITY OF GLENDALE 

omhin ing Balance Sheet 
NOlllllajor Govcmmcnwl Funds· COpihl1 Projccts 

June 30, 2007 

Assets 
Cash and in vcsted cash 

Interest receivable 

Accounts receivable. nct 

Due from other agcncies 

Total assets 

Liabili ties and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 

ACCOUIHS payable 

Due to other agencies 

Accrued wages and wi thholding 

Tomll iabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved: 

Encumbnmccs 
Unreserved 

TOLal fund balances 

TOIall iabiliLics and fund balances 

$ 

$ 

Police Fllcility Totlll Nonm lljor UI)ila l 

State Gas Tax Fund Construction Projects 

11,388,503 2.042,4 17 13,430.920 

135,200 24.500 159.700 

480 480 

333,493 333.493 

11 ,857,676 2,066,9 17 13,924.593 

180,757 180,757 

89 1,936 89 1.936 

1,429 1,429 

1,074,122 1,074, 122 

649,849 133,750 783,599 
10. 133,705 1,933, 167 12.066.872 

10,783,554 2,066,9 17 12,850,47 1 

11.857,676 2,066,9 17 13,924,593 
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Exhibit 1-2 
lTV OF GLENDALE 

Combining Statement of Revcnu es, Expcndilllres, and Changl.'S in Fund Balances 
Nonmajor Govcl1llllcnta l Funds - npil'al Projccts 

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Stale Gll S Tax Fund 
Revenues; 

Revenue from other agencies $ 5,606.447 
Use of money find property 558, 149 

Total Revenues 6,164,596 

Expenditures: 
Operat ing expenditure!> 

Public works 499,133 
apilnl 3.563,973 

Total cxpcndilUrcs 4,063, 106 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,10 1,490 

Other financing sources (uses); 
Transfer from: 

Transfer-General Fund 162,000 

Total financing sources (uses) 162,000 

Net change in fund balances 2,263,490 

Fund balance, July 1 8,520,064 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 10,783,554 

90 

I)olicc Fncility Totul Nonmajor 
Construction Caelta l Projects 

5,606,447 
109,347 667,496 

109,347 6,273,943 

499,133 
38,044 3,602,0 17 

38,044 4, 10 1,150 

71,303 2, 172,793 

162,000 

162,000 

71,303 2,334,793 

1,995,6 14 10,5 15,678 

2,066,917 12,850,47 1 



ENTER1'RlSE FUNDS 

Enterpri se Funds are used to account for operations that provide goods or services to the general pub)jc that 3rc fulanced 
primari ly by a user charge or where the periodic measurement of net income is deemed appropriate. Non major 
Enterprise Funds included are: 

• Recreation Fund-To account for recrea tion programs of thc Parks, Recreation and Community Services department 
on a proprietary user fee basis. 

• Ha:l..ardous Disposal Fund-To account for operations OftllC toxic waste disposal in the City. 

• Parking Fund-To account for operations of City-owned public parking lots and garages, 

• Refu~e Di~ osal Fund- To account for operations of the City-owned refuse collection and disposal service. 
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Exhibit J- I 
CITY OF GLEN DALE 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 

Propri etary Fund Type - NOlllllnjor Enterprise Funds 
lune30, 2007 

Non Major 
HIU'.nrdous Refuse Disposal Funds-

Rccrution Fund Dls(!osal Fund Parkins Fund Fund Prol!riclarr 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash and invested cash $ 1.808. 143 1.064.872 4. 127,677 10.188.694 17,189.386 
Interest receivable 20,200 12,300 48, 100 11 0,000 190.600 
Accounts receivable, net 74.045 28,086 1,232,994 1.335,125 
Unbi lled receivable 82,235 1,2 12,173 1,294,408 
Due from other agencies 20.566 345 324.939 345,850 

Total curren t assets 1.848.909 1.233.797 4.528.802 12,743.861 20,355.369 

Capital nssets: 
Land 5.651,021 1,638.827 7,289,848 
Bui ldings and improvements 598,487 41 ,487,462 6,745,232 48,83 1,181 
Machinery and equipment 64,924 282,585 1.499.301 12,412,575 14.259,385 
Bldg & impro accm deprecintion (48.770) (680.5 18) ( 16.582.0 I 5) ( 12.030.028) (29.34 1.J3 1 ) 

Total capital assets 16, 154 200,554 32.055.769 8.766,606 41.039.083 

Total noncurrent assets 16,154 200,554 32,055.769 8.766,606 41.039.083 

Total assets 1,865,063 1,434,35 1 36,584,571 21,510,467 61.394.452 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabil ities: 
Accounts payable 85,6 14 50,048 208,289 1,008,371 1,352.322 
Acc rued wages and withholding 14,500 12.338 28,674 71.42 1 126,933 
Due to other agencies 2,011 2,0 11 
Compensated absences 6.623 6,273 16.603 34,166 63.665 
Deposits 120,335 18.653 402.225 54 1.213 

Total current liabi lities 227.072 87,3 12 255,577 1.5 16, 183 2.086. 144 

Noncurrent liabi lities: 
Compensated absences 57,336 54,507 126,439 289.461 527.743 
Post employment benefi ts 51.303 44.661 89.320 268.249 453,533 

Total noncurrent liabi lit ies 108.639 99,168 215.759 557.710 981.276 

TOlal liabi lities 335,7 11 186.480 47 1.336 2.073.893 3.067.420 

Net asset's: 
Investment in capi tal assets, net of related debt 16, 154 200.554 32,055.768 8,766,606 41 ,039,082 
Unrestricted 1.5 13, 198 1.047.3 17 4,057,467 10.669,968 17.287.950 

Total net assets S ",529.352 1.247,871 36. 113.235 19,436.574 58.327.032 
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Exhibi ' J·2 
CITY OF GLE DALE 
Combi ning StatcmcllI of Revenucs, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds - Non Maj or Enterprise Funds 
Year ended June 30, 2007 

Haza rdous 
Recreation Fund Ols(!osal f und 

Operating revenues $ 
Charges for services 1,84 1,718 1,585,736 
Miscellaneous revenues 284,5 16 7,926 

Total operat ing revenues 2, 126,234 1,593,662 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and benefi ts 1,226,927 1,020,800 
Maintenance und operations 793,586 44 1,540 
Depreciation 3, 12 1 40,539 

Totol operating expenses 2,023,634 1 ,502,879 

Operating income (loss) 102,600 90,783 

Non operating revenues (expenses): 
Interest revenue 70,702 47, 188 
Gront revenue 264,000 6,603 
Contribution in aid 1.3 10 

Total non operating revenues, net 336,0 12 53,79 1 

Income before transfers 438,6 12 144,574 

Transfer out: 
Transfer-General Fund 

Total transfer 

Change ill net assets 438,6 12 144,574 

Total Net assel, July I 1,090,740 1,103,297 

Total net asset s, June 30 $ 1,529,352 1,247,87 1 

94 

Refuse Disposal 
PRrk i n~ Fund Fund Totll l 

7,329,493 18,204,595 28,96 1,542 
48,563 11,774 352,779 

7,378,056 18,2 16,369 29,3 14,32 1 

2,090,330 6,432,38 1 10,770,438 
3,25 1,392 7,494,642 11 ,98 1,160 
1,122,075 795,917 1,96 1,652 

6,463,797 14,722,940 24,7 13,250 

914,259 3,493,429 4,60 1,07 1 

226, 161 400,26 1 744,3 12 
108,452 379,055 

1,3 10 

226, 161 508,7 13 1,124,677 

1,140.420 4,002, 142 5,725,748 

( 1,900,000) (1,900,000) 

( 1,900,000) (1,900,000) 

(759,580) 4,002, 142 3,825,748 

36,872,815 15,434,432 54,50 1,284 

36,113,235 19,436,574 58,327,032 



Exhibit J.) 
CITY 0 1' GLENDAl.E 

ombininl: Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprictn!'y FundType • Nonnllljor Enterprise Funds 
Year r.onded June )0. 2007 

Nonl\lnjor 
1IllZlirdous Kdult I)ISPMO I fu nds -

Reerclltion f und OISlutsnl .' lInd 1'l/,rklnK .' lI nd "'lIn d I'rn~rlrt"r~ 
Cash fl ows from operati ng activilies: 

Cnsh from customers S 2. 129.718 1.566.669 7J99.9 10 17.698,672 28.694.969 
Cash paid to employces (1.202.905) (985.578) (2.046.564) (6.3 16.300) (10.551.347) 
Cash paid to supplim p I1.483} {449.539) (3,312.6861 (6,603.0881 {I 1108211961 

Net Cash provided (used) by openlling activities 209.ll0 131.552 1,940,660 411791284 7.060,826 

Cash flows from noncllpitllilirtnneing activities: 
Operating trnns fers out 

Transf"' ... ·Genmil rund ( 1.900.000) (1.900.000) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating grant reccivt.'d 264.000 6.603 108,452 379,055 

Net Cosh provided (used) by noncapitll i finnneing activhies 264.000 6,603 (1,900,0001 108,452 (1,520,9451 

Cash flows from capital and 
related fi nancing activi ties: 

Interest on long teon debt 
Bond, premium and interest accrued 
Comribulion in lIid 1,310 1.310 
Acquisition of propcrty, pIli nt, and equipment ( 10.832) (17,055) (175.890) (1.087.287) (1.291.064) 
Investmcnt · gas/electric commodity 
Nct cash provided (used in) cllpitnl nnd related fin.,1neing activities (9.5221 (17.0551 {I 15.8901 ' 1 ,081~871 {1:289.7541 

Cash provided by investing 
.ctivities· imemt received 60,084 42:359 210.613 336,960 650,016 

Net increase (decrease) in cnsh 
and cash equivalents 523.892 163.459 75.383 41137,409 4,900. 143 

Cash and cash equivalents at July 1 1 ~84.25 1 901.41 3 4,052,294 61°5 1.285 1 2~89.243 

Cash and cash cquivRlenl$ at June 30 1,8081143 1.064.872 41127.677 10.188.694 1711891386 

Reconciliation ofopcntting income to net cosh 
providL'd by opcnuing Ilclivitics: 
Opcrnling income (loss) 1021600 90,783 91 4,259 3,493,429 4,601,07 1 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided (used) 
by operalin.: IIclivities: 
Depreciation 3,12 1 40,539 1.122.075 795,9 17 1,96 1.652 
(Inerease)~n:asc Accounts recelvllble net ( 14,720) 246.793 (297.305) (65.232) 
(incrcasc)Decre3se Unbilled receivable (11 .929) (220.393) (232.322) 
(Increase)Dccrcase Due from othcr agencies 3.485 (345) (324.939) (32 1.799) 
(Incrcase)Dccrease Due from other funds 
(Incrcnsc)Dccre8se (n" cntories 
(Increase)Dccreasc Prepaid expenses 28.050 28.050 
l .nc~asc(Dccrcasc) Accrued lalnrics And withholding (30.332) (16,342) (41 .670) (121.345) (209.689) 
Increasc(Dccrease) Compensllted absences 10,715 14.2 13 14,838 20. 187 59.953 
Increas"'iOccrcasc) I'ost Employment benefit 43.638 37.352 70.598 217.240 368.828 
Incre3sc(Dccrease) Accounts p.,ynblc 21.953 (4.546) (33.271) 680.213 664.349 
Increase(Ot.'Crcase) ContrnclS • retention 
Incre8se(Decre8sc) Due to other agencies (56.073) (56.073) 
Increase(Ot.'Crease) Due to other funds 
Inerease(Decrcase) Deposits 54, 150 (3.453) 21 1,341 262.038 
Inercas"'iDecrease) Claims P.1Yllblc 

Totaln(\justrncnts 106.730 40.769 1,026,401 11285,855 21459,755 

Net cash provided (used) by operating IIctivitics S 209,330 13 1.552 11940.660 4.779.284 7.060.826 

Noncash investing. capital, and financing activilics: 
Conlribu tion~ ofeapital asscts from govcnllncnt 
Increase in fllir valuc ofinvcstmentS (10.752) (6.641) (25.93 1) (58.820) (102. 144) 
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Exhibit JA 
CITY OF GLEN DALE 
Schedule of Investment in Capital Assets 

Nonmajor Enterpri se Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Recreation Fund 

Hazardous Disposal Fund 

Parking Fund 

Refuse Disposal Fund 

Total capi tal assets 

$ 

S 

Conslruclion 
Lnnd In Prosrcss Infrastructure 

5,65 1,021 

1,638,827 

7,289,848 

96 

UUlhh ngs 

and Machinery 
Improvement lind 

Eguil!mcnl Totul 

64.924 64,924 

598,487 282.585 88 1.072 

41,487,462 1,499,300 48,637.783 

6,745,232 12.41 2,576 20,796,635 

48.831. 181 14,259,385 701380,4 14 



Exhibit J-5 
CITV OF GLENDALE 
Schedule of Changes in Capi tal Assets 

Non Major Enterprise Funds 
Vear Ended June 30, 2007 

Recreation Fund 

Hazardous Disposal Fund 

Parking Fund 

Refuse Disposal Fund 

Total capital assets 

Ba la nce at Ju ly l 

$ 60,623 

864,018 

48,461,892 

19,87 1,242 

$ =~6;;!9 ,t;;2 5:;,;7;,;" 7,;,;7 5;", 

97 

Additionsl Retirements! 
Reclsss Reela.s Total 

10,833 (6,532) 64,924 

17,054 88 1,072 

175,891 48,637,783 

1,087,287 ( 16 1,894) 20,796,635 

1,29 1,065 (168,426) 70,380,414 
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I.NTERNAL SE RVICE FUNDS 

foremal Service Funds are established to finance and account for goods and services provided by onc department or the 
City to other City depanmellts or agencies. These funds include: 

• Equipment Reserve FWld-To aceow" for equipment replacement resources which are derived from periodic charges 
t governmental operations to ensure timely replacement of equipment. 

• Helicopter Depreciation Fund- To account lor sct-aside funds to perfoml major maintenance or replacement of lhe 
helicopters. 

• Tech E ui menl Re laccmcnt Fund-To ace unl for technological equipment replacement resources which are 
derived fr In periodic charges to governmental operations to ensure timely replacement of the technologiea] 
equipment. 

• Application Software Replacement Fund- To account for major application software replacement resources which 
arc derived from periodic charges to govenunental operalions to ensure timely replacement of the major application 
software. 

• Police CAD RMS Replacement Fund- To account for the Police CAD RMS replacement resources which are 
derived from periodic charges to government's l operations to ensure timely replacement of the Police CAD RMS. 

• Citywide Document Management System Fund- To account for set-aside funds to maintain andlor replace citywide 
document management system. 

• Unemployment Insurance Fund-To fmance and account for unemployment claims. Resources are derived from 
unemployment insurance charges to various City operations, Unemployment claims arc reimbursed to the State 
Employment Department which disburses the unemployment claims. 

• Unin~urable Litigation Fund-To account for financing and disbursement of City self-insurance fund for uninsurable 
litigation activilies. Charges, in lieu of insurance premiums, are made periodicaHy to City opera lions to provide the 
self-insurance resources. 

• Liability Insurance Fund-To account for financing and disbursement of City self-insurance funds for general 
liabi lity claims, Charges, in lieu of insurance premiwns, are made periodically to City operations to provide the 
self-insurance resources. 

• Auto Insurance Fund-To account for financing and disburSCnlent of City self-insurance funds for auto liability 
claims. Charges, in lieu of insurance premiums, are made periodically to City operations to provide 111e 
self-insurance resources. 

• Compensation Insurance Fund-To finance and account' for the City's workers' compensation claims. Funding is 
derived from charges in lieu of actual premiums to various City operations to provide the self-insurance resources. 

• Dent'al Insurance Fund-To finance and account for lhe City's dental insurance program for its employees. FWldi.ng 
is derived from charges in lieu of actual premiums to various City opera tions to provide the self-insurance 
resources. 

• Medical Insurance Fund-To finance and account for the City's medical insurance program for its employees, 
Funding is derived from charges in lieu of actual premiuJlls to various City operations to provide the self-insurance 
resources. 

• Vision Insurance Fund-To finance and account for the City's vision insurance program for its employees. Funding 
is derived from charges in lieu of actual premiums 10 various City operations to provide the self-insurance 
resources. 
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• Employee Benefit~ Fund-T account for the res urccs and U1C liability fi r employees' compensated absences. 

• Post Employment Benefits Fund-To account for the reSources and the liabili ty for cmpl yees' post employment 
benefit for medical insurance. 

• Graphics Operation Fund-To finance and aCCOlUlt for Ule City 's graphic department 's service usage. 

• Wireless Communication Fund-To accowlI for the operation of the citywide radio system. 

• Financial System Operation Fund~ To account for t.he suppon operation of tJle PeopJeSoft financial system. 
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Exhibil K-I 
CITY O f.' a .ENOALE 
Combinin~ SI;lICmen1 ofNel AsSCIS - Ifllcrnnl Service ':\JIlds 
June 30, 2007 

IItikoptcr T~t'h ":qu ipm(' nl Appllu tioll Police CAl) 
Eql.llpml.'nl Dl.'predfttion RepbcclI1ent Software HCI)I RM S Rephlt'cllIllt 

Rc~cr\'c Fund Fund fund f und Fund 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash and invested e:lsh S 13,872,173 1,133,43 1 180.850 1.282.049 914, 143 
IntereSt receivable 165.400 13.400 2.400 3.000 " .000 
Accounts receivable, net 
Due from olhcr agencies 
Prepaid i1Cms 

TOlal Curren! ::IsseiS 14.037.573 1.146,831 183.250 1,285 1049 925, 143 

Capillil nsselS, 
Machinery and equipment 
1)ldg &. impm :lccm dcprecilltion 

Total capital asscts 

TOI:'l] assels 14,037,573 1.146.83 1 183.250 1.285.049 925, 143 

Liabilities nnd Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 69.047 155 83,477 4,045 
Accl\led wages and wilhholding 
Due 10 other funds 
Accrued intcrest 18.843 
Bonds JXlyable, due in one ye.lr 340.387 
Claims Payablc 

ompensoled absences 

TOla1 current liabilities 428.277 155 83f477 4.045 

Noncurrent liabi lities: 
Claims IXiyablc 

ompcnsated absenccs 
I)osl employment benefits 
Long term debt 2.757.170 

TOIainoncurrc1l1 IilibililiL'S 2,757.170 

TOlallillbilitiL'S 3. 185.447 155 831477 4,045 

Nctllsscts: 
Invcstment in capital assets, nc! ofrclatcd debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 10,852.126 1, 146,676 99,773 1,281,004 9251143 

Tot31 nel assets 10.852.126 1.146.676 99.773 1,28 1,004 9251143 

'" 



Exhibit K· 1 
CITY OF C LEN DALE 
Combining Statement or Net Assets· Interna l Service Funds 
June 30. 2007 

A'lSCts 

Curren! (IsseIS: 

Cash and invested cash 
Inter(."St r(."Ccivuble 
Accounts receivable. net 
Due rrom other agencies 
Prepa id itellls 

Total eUITent ossets 

CUI>i t(l1 assets ' 
M:lehinery and c(luipmcll1 
Bldg & impro (lcem (h.:prcc.:iolion 

Total capitol assets 

TotalllssctS 

Liabili ties and Net Assets 

Current liobi liti(.os: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued wnges and withhold ing 
Due to other runds 
Accrued interest 
Bonds puyablc, due in one yeur 
Cla ims I)ayable 
C()ml>enstlled ubscnccs 

1'0101 eurrcllll iabilitics 

Noncurrel11 liabi lities: 
Cluims payable 
CompenSllted absences 
Post eml)1oymcnl bcnclils 
Lank: lenn debt 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

TOlall iabililies 

Nel assels: 
Investment in capilal assets, t\Ct or rc1atcd debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

s 

Cil ~'''' iM t)O(lI mcnl 
"bn. l:~m~nl S,,8lcm 

flint! 

194,73 1 
2.300 

197.03 1 

197.031 

197.03 1 

197.03 1 

Ullcnll>lo~' rncnt 

Insura nce Fund 

". 

407.29 1 
4.600 

41 1,891 

4 11 ,89 1 

4 11,891 

411 .891 

Uninsun llit 
litigation .· und 

tlilbllity 
Insun nce ~'lInd 

9.075.969 
128,200 

9.204.169 

9.204. 169 

142,246 
7.722 

6.206.368 

6,356,336 

5.722.598 

5,722.598 

12,078,934 

(2,874.765) 

Aul O In~lI ra n cc 
Fund 



Exhibit K-I 
CITV OF G I. ENI)A I.I~ 

Combtrliltg StBtell1c!nt orNet A,s.'lCIS - 100emal Service Funds 
June 30. :Z007 

As..~IS 

IIrrenl aSSCI~ : 

Cash and invested cush 
]mcrcst rcc(;ivuhlc 
Accounls rcccivOlblc, net 
!)uc from olher agencies 
Prepaid items 

Tota l curren! assets 

3pi lal assets . 
Machinery and equipment 
Bldg & itnpro acem dcprccilllion 

Total capital assetS 

Totu l t1SSCtS 

Liabilities and Net Assels 

CUI'I'cnt liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued wages and withholding 
I)uc to olher fultds 
Accrued imcrc!>1 
Bonds paYllblc. due in one year 
Claims Payable 

ompcnsated absences 

Total currcnt liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Claims paY::lble 

ompCnSiltcd absences 
Post employment henciits 
Lon~ tcnn debt 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

TOlalliabililics 

Net ussets: 
Inv(.'Strnent in c.upilal assets, ncl orrclatcd debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Tot::l l nel ::lssets 

Ompl.'nSll lloll 
Ilisunlll ~'e "~und 

S 9,8 15,480 
114 .400 
25.528 

5.000 

9,960.408 

75.804 
(45.72 1) 

30,083 

9.990.' 91 

72.268 
22.085 

7. 182.000 

7.276.353 

10.3 18.000 

1013 181000 

17,5941353 

37.344 

(7.64 1.206) 

p,603.862l 

1){'Iltill Ml'dlral Vision Insllnlllce Employee 
InSlll'aliCC Fund Insurance I'und I.'uud Jkncflu Fund 

373,3 11 888. 141 42. 159 3.592.511 
5.500 31.800 500 56. 100 

' 65 17 1.739 77 
4251834 

379.276 1.517.51' 42.736 3.648.611 

379.276 1,5 17.5 14 42.736 3.648.611 

497,652 239 
431 4,973 

78,996 324.1 37 5.708 
11°29.347 

78,996 822,220 5,708 1,03'.559 

8,1 75.242 

8.175.242 

781996 822,220 5.708 9,209,80 1 

300.280 695,294 37.028 15,561,190) 

3001280 6951294 371°28 ~5156 1 , 1 90~ 

'" 



Exhibit K- I 
ITVQF GU :NIlAI .": 

C(llll bin in~ Sta tement orNel Asscts - Intcrnlll SCndce Funds 
June 30, 2007 

1)051 Wirtlrili 
":llIpIOYlllenl CnphicS COmtlHl n l~a l lo llS Hnan~la l S)'~l rm Tcual TnlHnal 

Ilenl'nu Fund 0pl'ralion "'ulld S~'~It'm ~-und OTK'l"'IIlh;m ~'und & rvlcr ~'und ~ 

Assets 

Current assels: 
Cash tmd ulVcsted cash S 2,596,241 1,436,732 45,805.2 12 
Intcrcst r~ei\'lIb le 37,400 17,700 593,700 
Accounts receivable, net 675 26,203 
[)I.IC rrom other lI~clll.: ics 172,281 
I)rcpaid items 430,834 

TOtal curren! asscts 2,633,641 675 11454,432 47,028,230 

Cnpilal nsSCIS. 
Machinery and equipment 137, 11 2 212.916 
Old~ & il11l)rO accm dcprecililion (4),417) (89, 138) 

TOIal capilalllSSCls 9),695 123.778 

TOIul aSSCtS 2,6)3,64 1 94,370 1,454,432 47. 152.008 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 159 15. 141 8,743 22,577 915.749 
Accrucd wages ond withholdinG 3,3 16 5,377 7, 161 9,489 60.554 
Due 10 other runds 137,08 1 467.11 5 604,196 
Accrued interest 18,843 
Oonds payable. due: in one yellr 340,387 
Claims "ayable 13,797,209 

ompcnSlIl¢d absences 1,029,347 

Total current liabili ties 3,475 157,599 483,01 9 32,066 16,766.285 

Noncurrcnt linbilitics: 
Clai ms payable 16,040,598 

ompcnsaled absences 8, 175,242 
Post employment benefits 6,217,45 1 6.2 17.45 1 
Lon& lenn debt 2.757.170 

Total noncurrent liahilitiL'S 6.2 17.45 1 33.I 9IM6 1 

'rotal liobi lilies 6,220,926 157,599 483,019 32,066 49,956,746 

Net assets: 
Investment in capitol a.sscL'I, lIel of rclo\L'd debt 55,835 93, 179 
Restricted 
Unteslrielc.:d 13,587,2851 (157,5991 ~444,484l 1,422,366 12,897,9171 

, 'olul nct assets ~3.587,285~ 1 1 571599~ pS8,649~ 1.422,366 PI804.738~ 

". 



Exh Ibit K·2 
err\' or GLEN I>ALE 
Combinin l,; Statement of Revenues, r:.x l>cnscs 

and ('hanJ::cs in Net As...cts 
Internal Services Funds 

YC{lr cn~c(I June 30, 2007 

OpcrDting revenues 
CharSl.-S for services 
MisecllollCOus revcnucs 

TOtal operating !'evcnues 

OI)Cr'J ling Expenses 
Su illrics and benefits 
Maintenance and operations 
f;qu;pmem purchnsed 

Claims and sculemcnts 
l)eprccintion 

Total operating expenses 

Opcr3ting income (loss) 

NOn opc:roling revenues (expen~s): 

Imerl.-sl revenue 

Interest expensc 

Tot31 non opel1lting revenueS. nel 

Income bc lorc transfers 

Transfer in: 
Tr.msfcr-Gcnerul Fund 
Transfer- up;t;)1 Funds 
Tronsfcr· lntemill Service Fund 

Transfer out 
Transfer- upital Funds 
Transfer-1m Service 

Total tranSfer 

Change in net 05S(:IS 

TOlo l nel asset, July I 

1'oull net assels, June 30 

Eq uiplll ent R .. "Scn 'c 
Fund 

S 
1,681.27 1 

1.68 1,27 1 

1,)78.298 

1.)78.298 

302,973 

82 1.3 14 
!l 2),050) 

698.264 

\,00 1.237 

1,00 1,2)7 

9,850,889 

S 10.852,126 

Tech E(IUipment 

Ile lleopi cr Replacement Applicallon r'ollel' CJ\ O RMS 
DCllrecl.Uon Fund Fund SoOWjlrt Repl Fund Relli lcernni Fund 

242,000 50,000 
7,353 

242,000 7,)5) 50.000 

553,960 20),490 

1,282,489 22,242 

1.282,489 576,202 20).490 

(1.040.489) (568,849) (1 53.490) 

90,444 3,1 17 7,502 35, 107 

90.444 1 11 7 7,502 )5, 107 

(950.045) (565.732) ( 145.988) )5. 107 

840.000 200,000 290,000 
1,030,000 

100,000 

(1 00.000) 

740,000 1.330,000 290,000 

(950,045) 174.268 1,184,012 )25, 107 

2,096,72 1 (74 ,495) 96,992 600,0)6 

1,146,676 991773 1.28 11004 925. 143 

105 



Exhibil K-2 
Cl'rv OF' C LEN UAI .E 

Combining SI:uemcnl of Revenues. Expenscs 
and ("hanges in Net Assets 
Internal Services I~unds 

Ycrtr ended June 30. 2007 

Operating revenues 
Charg~ for scrvic(.'S 
Miscellaneous revenues 

Total opcnlling revenues 

Operating Ex pcnS(.."S 
Salaries and benefits 
M(JinlenOnce and operations 
EquipmcnI purchased 

laims and settlements 
Dcpr(."Cialion 

Tota l QI>craling expcnSl.'S 

Opcr:u ing ineomc (loss) 

Non operating revenueS (expenses); 
Interest revenue 
Interest expense 

TOlal non operating rcvenues. net 

irleome before U'tIIlSfers 

Trnnsfer in: 
Transfer·General Fund 
Tmnsfer.Capital Funds 
Transfer-Internal Service Fund 

Transfer oul 
Tronsfer-Capital Funds 
Tmnsfer-lnt Service 

Total tmnsfer 

Change in net assets 

Tctui llel (Issei. July I 

1'01nl nct asscts, June 30 

Ci l)'wlde I)o(ulllcil l 
Mall.gelll!.'1I1 
Sy!lilCIII f und 

S 

7.031 

7,03 1 

7,03 1 

95,000 

95,000 

102,03 1 

95,000 

S 197,03 1 

Unellll>loymclI l Uninsurable Lhlbilit y Insurance Auto In sura",:e 
Insurance f und Llllg.doli Fund fund ,,'und 

159. 14 8 2.700.1 21 909.9 16 806.882 
21.858 

159. 148 2.700. 121 93 1.774 806,882 

720,909 

181.924 55. 137 103.512 6,838 

(377,949) 5.879.507 (862.674) 

181.924 0 22.812) 6.703,928 (855.836) 

(22.776) 3.022,933 (5.772. 154) 1.662.7 18 

21.674 393,725 (40,762) 161,948 

21,674 393.725 (40,762) 161.948 

(1.102) 3,4 16,658 (5,8 12.916) 1.824,666 

8,674,940 

(5,720,992) (2,953,948) 

(5,720,992) 8,674,940 (2,953,948) 

(1 ,102) (2,304,334) 2,862,024 (1,129,282) 

41 2.993 2,304.334 (5,736,789) 1,129.282 

41 1:89 1 (2,874,765) 

106 



Exhibit K-2 

ern' OF GU ':NUAU: 
Combinin", $tlltCtllCIlI of Rcvcnucs, Expenses 

(lnd (,h'Hl~CS in Net As.">Cts 
Imenm l Services Funds 

Vcnr ended June 30. 2007 

Ol>emtin~ revenues 
Charges for services 
Miscelhmcous revenues 

Totnl opcratln", revenues 

Opcrnting Expenses 
Sall1ries Ilnd benelits 
Muintenoncc and operations 
Equipment purchased 
Claims lind SClllel'nents 
Deprcci:ltion 

Total operating expenses 

Operating, income (loss) 

Non opernting revenues (expenses): 
Interest reVCTlue 
Intcrest expense 

Total non opcrtl1ing re"cnues, net 

Income befoTe tr.:msfers 

1'ranslcr in: 
Transfer-Oenera1 r-und 
Trnnsfcr-Cophal Funds 
Transfer-Interna l Service Fund 

Transfcrout 
Transfer-Cupilal Funds 
Tronsfer- Int Service 

'l'ota1trnnsfer 

Change in net uSS(:ts 

Total nct nS5(t, July I 

Totai llct assets, June 30 

Compcnsallon 
InSUJ'IIIU' t' Fund 

S 
9.159.722 

(1 01) 

9. 159.62 1 

1,480.007 
519, 181 

10,489,106 
7,26 1 

12,495,555 

(3,335,934) 

50 1,352 

50 1,352 

(2,834.582) 

(2,834,582) 

(4,769,280) 

S 17.603.8621 

OcnTallnsun ncc Mcdicallnsurantc VI~lon In surance ":lI1 ploycc IIcnenlS 
Fu nd Fund Fllnd f und 

1,319,3 11 11 .357,241 100,488 2,248.542 
164.907 

1.3 19.31 1 I 1522. 148 100,488 2.248.542 

518.276 48.173 3,395.530 
1.522.236 2.60 1.200 

768,359 9,967,072 103, 125 

I ,286,635 11 .537.48 1 103. 125 5.996.730 

32,676 (15,333) (2.637) (3.748.1 88) 

20,270 107,744 2,233 435.671 

20,270 107.744 2,233 435.671 

52.946 92,4 11 (404 ) (3,3 12,5 17) 

3,587,285 

3,587,285 

52,946 92,411 (404) 274,768 

247,334 602.883 37,432 (5,835,958) 

300,280 695,294 37,028 ~5,S6 11 1 90l 

'07 



i;.xhibh K-2 
CITY 0 1: GtF.NnA I.I~ 

Cumbining Statement of Rc"cnues, Expenses 
and Ch,mges in Net Assets 
IrlIl!f1\al Services Funds 

YC'Jr end(.-d June 30. 2007 

Operat iTl~ revenues 
Charges for scrvie(.'S 
Miscellol\l..'Ous revenues 

TOlal opel'aling revenues 

Operat ing Expenses 
. alaries ond benefits 
Ma intenance and operations 
Equipment purchased 
Claims and scll iemcnts 
i)qm.-ciation 

TOlal operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non operating revcnues (expcnSi.'S): 
Imerest revenue 
Inl(;J'(.:St expenSe 

TOial non opcr.lIing revenues. nct 

Income bcio re transfers 

Transfer in: 
Trunsfcr-GeTKTal Fund 
Transfer-Capital Funds 
Transfer-lntem>! 1 Service Fund 

TrJnsfL'f out 
Transfer-Capital Funds 
Trunsfer4 1nt Servicc 

Toml tronsfcr 

ChanlJc in net assets 

'1'0101 nct asset, July I 

Tout1 nct aSSCTS. June 30 

I 'O~ I Employment ,rAphics Optrllt iun 
8cncnlli fund Fund 

S 
438,947 

54 

439.00 1 

473,778 
180.7 11 
70.879 

725.368 

(286.367) 

2,644 

2.644 

(283.723) 

(3.587.285) 

(3,587.285) 

(3.587.285) (283.723) 

126. 124 

S (3,587,285) ~ I S7,599 1 

,oa 

Wirdcs~ 

Commulilcations finallcial Systcm TOIj/,llnlcrnal 
SY!iICII1 Fund Opt'ratloll Fund Service fund s 

885.707 28 1,000 32,340,296 
194,07 1 

885.707 28 1.000 32.534.367 

782.860 621,71 8 8,04 1.25 1 

906.50 1 236,849 7.07 1.539 
249.5 14 3.003.422 

25,966.546 
9.385 16.646 

1.948.260 858.567 44.099.404 

(1 .062.553) (577.567) (11.565.037) 

120.530) 57.580 2.608.064 
(1 23.050) 

(20.530) 57.580 2.485.014 

(1.083.083) (519.987) (9.080.023) 

1.098.000 580.000 3.103,000 
400.000 1.430.000 

12,362.225 

(1 5.000) 115.000) 
(1 2.362.225) 

1,083.000 980.000 4,51 8,000 

(83) 460.0 13 (4.562.023) 

(388,566) 962.353 1.757.285 

p88.649~ 1.422.366 (2.804.738) 



Exhibil K·] 
c rr'Y Of GtENUALE 
Conlblnil1S StlllcmClI1 ofCllgh Flows - Ili tcowl Service FUl1d~ 
Year Ended JUlie )0. 2007 

Cash nOW! from opcnuing aClivitics: 
(" I$h from cuStOmcni 
('n~h pn id to elllp loy~s 

Cl'Ish pllid 10 supplicrs 

Nel Cl'Ish provided (used) by ol~rm ins nctivilies 

Cash n OW! from noncnpital financing activities: 
Operating transfers oul 

Transfcr-Capital Funds 
Trnnsfcr. lm Service 
Opcrnling trnnsf 10 Olhr funds 

O,,<:rn ting transfers in 
Trnnsfer-Gcllcml Fur~ 
Tml'~ fer-Cll piltll Furld~ 

Trnl1sfer-lntcmal Service Fund 

Nel Cash provided (used) by noncarifal filUll1cing at l i v i ti C'~ 

Cash nows (rom capiwl and 
related finmlC ing ;tClivi.ics: 

Imerest on long teon debt 
Bond, premium rmd interest accrued 
AcquiSi tion of propcl1y. plant. und cquiprncnl 

N~ I cash pmvidt::d (used in) capittll ar~ rdllled finn ncing activit ies 

Cash provided by invtslinll 
aelivities · imel'tst received 

Ncl incl'tasc (dccI'tPsc) in 1)1I5h 
DI~ cash equivalents 

ellsh llnd cilsh equivalents at July I 

Cash and cllsh cquivalcnlS II ' June 30 

Reconcililllion of openlthlg income '0 1k;1 CAsh 
provldl.-d by ope!'il'inl,; ;lclivitica: 

Operating incor~ (loss) 
Cha~es for services 

AdjustnlCnts to T\.'Concil C' oJX: r;lt ing 
illComc to lIet cash providcd (used) 
by operatin" activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increllse)Dccn!asc AccOt.rnts receivable lIel 
(Increase)Decn:ase Due (rolll O1hcr ag~ncies 

(luen.:fJsc)Decn:asc Pn.:pnid CJ(I>cnscs 
lrlCreasc(lAocrcase) Accrued salaries nnd withholding 
Increasc{lA.ocrensc) Compcnsmed absenccs 
Inen:asc{l)ccreasc) 1'051 EmploYlUcnl bi:ncfil 
IrlCrcasc(Decrc35e) Accounts payable 
IncrcaSC( lk'Crcasc) Due to oil ier funds 
IllcreaS«I)cc.n!llsc) Clnim,( pnynblc: 

Towl adjuslIucnta 

N~t caah 1)I'{)Vidcd (used) by opcn.llins aCI;vilics 

NOI'IC(lsh in\'csling. capitnl. (lnd fina nciny act;vi.;cs: 
Contribut ions of capitJI1IIssct5 from govemrnell1 
Incn:asc in (airvuluc ofinvClltmcnlS 

S 

S 

Tech Equil)nJcnt 

.:qu i lmlC~ nt H e~t'n' e Ilelicopier Replacement 1\1II)11c1l110 1l 

Fund [)t'llrl-clllllon I~und Fund Sufl wllr(' Helll Fund 

1.681.271 242 ,000 7,353 '0.000 

(1.350.614) (1 .282.334l (68],849l (201l.614} 

330.657 ~ 1.040.3341 !676.496} (1 58.6141 

(100.000) 
(1 00.000) 

840.000 200.000 
1,0]0,000 

100.000 

740,000 1.330.000 

(123.0'0) 
(330.398) 

22.242 

~453.448l 22.242 

769,930 95.301 711 5,599 

647.139 ~94S.0331 86,463 1.176,985 

13.225.034 2,07tt464 94.387 105.064 

13,872.17] 1,133,431 180,850 1.282,049 

302.97] ~ 1 .040.490~ ~S68.849~ ~ 1 53.490l 
]02.973 ( 1.040.489) ('68.849) (153.490) 

27,684 155 73.889 (5. 124) 
(1 81.536) 

27.684 ISS !107.647) 15,124) 

330.657 ( 1.040.]35) (676.496) (1 58.614) 

(88.546) (7)73) ( 1.'81) 

'09 



I~hibi t K-J 
ern' 0"- Gl.ENIMU: 
LOlllbirling St:l1emcnt orCRsh '!Iows - Intcnlnl Service Funds 
Year Ended June 30. 2007 

(:Ish nows from opcl'llt;ng nc tivitics: 
t nsh frOIll customers 
Cash Il:tid 10 employl.'Cs 
Cash p:lid to suppliers 

Net :Ish provided (used) by operat ing activit ies 

Cash flows from nonc:lpilnl financing attivit ies: 
p .... rnl in" tmnsfers out 

Tmn~fcr-Cnpiull Funds 
Transfer-Int Scrvice 
Opcrming tl'llnsf 10 OIhl' funds 

()pcr.u inS tnUl.~ fctS in 
Trmu:fer-Gencral Fund 
Transfcr-Calli tal Funds 
Transfer-Jnt .... ",al Service Fund 

Net Ca~h provided (used) by nOlleapital fi llmlCing IIctivities 

Cnsh flows from capital and 
re lated financing IIctiv it ies: 

Inlcn:st on Ions 'cnll debt 
Ilond. premium and interest ACcrued 
Acqu is it ion of property. plant, and cqu ipn~1lI 

Net cash provided (used in) capital Dnd relDied fi nmlCing activit ies 

CftSh provided by investing 
activi tics - interest ll."Ccivcd 

Nct inc,l'Cl'l$e (decrc~st) in cash 
and ensh equiva lents 

Cash lind cash equivalents :u July I 

Clt'lh nnd eRsh cquivu1cnts III June 30 

RecOilCilimion of operat ing irlCome to llel cash 
provided by operating act iv it ic~ : 
Opennini/ income (loss) 

Chnrgcs for services 
Adjustments to n:concile npcmliuj; 

incomc to IICt ~ash provided (used) 
by opcrnting activit ies: 
Depr«ill tioll 
(Incrtase)Dccrt;tse ACC04lntS n:ceivabte nCI 
(lnerellscJDecrease Due fmm other agencies 
(Incrcase)Occn:ase Pn:paid c)(peniin 
I ncreasc( l~rtPse ) Accrucd spllIries Ilnd withholdi ng 
Increase(lX-crease) Compensated absences 
Inc l'l:sSC(o..."CrtSillC) I'ost Emplo)'meru benefi t 
Incn:asdDccrcase) ACCOuntS pllynble 
Incrtase(Dttrtase) Due to other funds 
I rIC rea~ o...'Crtase) Claims payable 

Total adjustnICnls 

Net cash providcd (used) by operat ing activities 

Noncash investing. Capilli], II lld filuincing hct iv it ie~ : 

Contribut ions of capital llssets from J;0vcnullcnt 
Incrca!;C in fai r va lue of iTlVeSIll~mli 

Citywide I)ocllnlcnt 
" QUe(' CJ\O W;I'o1S MRnll)!C II)l'nt . y~ It: 1II 

RI'I)IIt('('mnl Fund Fund 

290.000 95.000 

29<l.1lOO 95.000 

26.728 4.73 \ 

316.728 99.73 1 

597,415 95.000 

Q14. 143 194.731 

(6.008) 

"' 

Unclllplo),nu:nt 
Insuranc(' "-und 

159.1 48 

0 81.924) 

(22.776) 

20.460 

(2.3 16) 

409.607 

407.29 1 

(22.776) 
(22.776) 

(22.776) 

(2.130) 

Un ln ~urablc 

Utlj!,lI llol1 Fund 

2.700. 121 

(2.823.92 1) 

(123.800) 

(5.720.992) 
('.720.992) 

(5.720.992 ) 

438.237 

(5.406.555) 

5AOb.SSS 

3.022.933 
3.022.93] 

(71.988) 

(3.074.7451 

(3.146,733) 

(1 23.800) 



bxhibit K-3 
CITY Ol~ CLENUALE 
CombininG SUltell lCnl of Cash Flows - II1Iel'll:" $cr\'icc Funds 
Y~lI r Endcd June 30. 2007 

Cash nows from operatinB acti ... i" .... s: 
C!lsh frum customers 
Cn~h pilid to employees 
e fl sh p:lid to supplicl'll 

Ntt CAsh pro ... ided (used) by opcnninM acti ... it ies 

Cash nows from noncapilal finaoc ing neti ... ities: 
Opernlinglrnnsfcrs out 

Trnnsfer-Cnpitnl ltullds 
Tmnsfe r. ln! Service 
Opcrotina tmnsf to othr fuoo$ 

Opemting InmsfefS in 
Tmnsfer-G~ llCm J Fund 
Tmnsfer-Uipitill Funds 
Tmnsf~r- I ntcnlal Servic~ Fund 

Net C;lsh pro ... ided (used) by noneapi!.:!l fin.1llCing lletivities 

Cash flows from capital and 
related financinG aClivit ics; 

Interest on long tenn debt 
Bond. pn:mium and interest accrued 
Acquisition ofpmpcr1 )'. pl!lnt. and equipmeru 

Net cash provided (used in) capll.11 and related fin.1oc ing ac tivities 

Cash provided by investing 
~ct i v ;lies · interest received 

Net incrca~ (dt.'C n:a~) in CIIHh 
nnd cash equivll ients 

Crelh nnd cash cquiv;l1clltll llt July I 

Cash and cash equivalents al June 30 

Reeond lilllion of openuing income to net cash 
PTOvitkd by opcmting Itctiv; lics: 
Opemtins iocome (loss) 

Ch.'\ll1es for services 
Adjustments to reconciJr: ope-mling 

incolIM: 10 oct cllsh providt.'d (used) 
by ope-fIIting lIelivitieil: 
Ix pn:cilllioll 
( I r,,: rcllsc)Dec:rcil~ Accounl5 rtCCivl.ble nel 
( I ncreo.se)Dcc:rea~ Due from other agencies 
(hk:rcasc:)D«reasc Prepaid ex~nses 
hIC I'Cast.o(D«rease) Accrued salaries and withhOlding 
Increase( D«rease) ompensatcd absenccs 
Incrcasc(IA.'Crtnsc) POSI Employmellt bencfit 
Inercasc(Dccrcasc) Accounts payable 
Incrcnsc( l)eercnsc) Due to other funds 
IncrcaSt.,(DccI'!:!lsc) Claims pflyablc 

'1'01111 BdjustlllCnrs 

Net cash provided (used) by openuing ItCtivilics 

Noncash investing. capilal.lIlJd fin:llICing activit ies; 
Contributions of ellpitnl IIssetS from goveml1lCm 
I ncn:~se in fair vllllIe of investment$. 

1~ l lI iJi li ty 11I~ llr ll ncc Auto 11I$Urll ll ('C COIl1JJt: lISIIo IIO II O .... III t1 llnsura ll('t 
Fund Fund Insuntnte Fund Fund 

93 1.774 806.882 9.397,8 14 1.318,846 
(73 1.973) ( 1.580.(07) (5 18.276) 

(1.029.1701 p40.994) 17· 3 4 8.728 ~ 1756.388) 

1829.369) 465.888 469.079 44.182 

(2.953 .948) 
(2.953.948) 

8.674.940 

8.674,940 ~2,953.948! 

~ 1 56194~ 180.004 462.039 17.44S 

7.688.625 (2.308.0S61 93 1.118 61.627 

1.387.344 2.308.056 8.884.362 3J 1.684 

9,07S,Q69 9.8 15.480 373.3 11 

~5.772. 1 54~ 1.662.719 p .33S.9342 32.676 
(5,772.154) 1.662,7 19 (3.335.934) 32.67S 

7.261 
237,642 

55 1 (46') 
43.100 

(11.064) (1 00.000) 

79.847 (2.986) 14.887 (86,125) 

4.874.002 ~ 1,193.845) 3,(M.672 54.996 

4.942.785 ~ 1 . 196,83 1 2 3.805.013 I I.S06 

(829.369) 465,888 469.079 44. 182 

(58.820) (61.350) (2.846) 
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Exhibil K·l 
e llY OF GI..ENllAl.E 
Combining SUII ~ lIle lil of Cas Ii Flows· Illlemol Service Punds 
Year Endcd JUlie 30, 2007 

Cash nOW5 from opet:lIing activi ties: 
Cash from euslomers 
Cash pilid to employees 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net Cush provided (used) by UpClill ing acti vilies 

Clish nows frolll nOllcnp;t:.1 finnlll,;inll Jlcl;v; lics: 
Opcmling 1r.UlsfeTli out 

"rnn~fcr-(':lll;tnll:unds 

Tr.msfer-Int Service 
Opcnll ing Imnsf to othr funds 

Opel'lllin" Imnsfcrs iii 
Tmnsfcr-Gellcral Fund 
Tmn~fer-C!lpila l Funds 
Tr1ut~fcl'· l nt cMI;11 Service Fund 

Net Cash provided (used) by noneapuallinllncing aelivities 

Cash nows from eopital and 
rcl:ued linoncing flelivilies: 

Interest on lonll ICMIl debt 
Bond. prtmium lind illlcn:~ t aecnlcd 
Acquisition ofllroPCrty. plalll. ,lIId equipment 

NCI cllsh provided (used ill) capir.al nnd rdOlcd financing oClivities 

Cash provided by invesling 
act;vilies· intere s~ ~cived 

Net increase (dc:Cl't'lIsc) in cash 
and ca:;h cquivalents 

Cash IIl'1d cash equivalents III July 1 

Cash and cnsh equivalenL~ al June 30 

Reconcilintion of opcnning income 10 nel c.ash 
provided by operaljog AClivities: 
Operating incomc (loss) 

Clmllles for scJVices 
AdjustmclllS to recondle operating 

inc(lIlle to nCI cBSh provided (used) 
by opcmlillll"clivilic:o: 
Depl't'ciation 
(lr,,"ltil$<:)Ot.-Ctease Accoums receivoble nel 
(Increase)l)(.-creasc Due from other agencies 
(Increasc)Decrcllsc Prepaid expenses 
Increase(Ot.-crense) Accn.cd salaries and withholding 
Incrcasc(l)ecn:asc) Comp~:nsalcd lIb!;cncC5 
It'ICrcasc(l)ccn:asc) 1)05t Employment bencfit 
Incn:nse(l)ecrensc) AccountS paynble 
Incn:asc(Dttn:nSc) Due 10 other funds 
IncrcllSC(Dt.'CrcaSC!) Claims payable 

TOlllladjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by operaling tlcl;vil;es 

Noncash invcstinW. cnpiUll, /lnd filumdng activilies: 
Contributions of capitlllnssclS from b'Ovcnullcnl 
Increase in fn ir vlllue of inve~lmenls 

M~diclllloSllflor~ VI§ion Insu n nrr I~ mlllo)' el' Iknrths POSI Enlllloym('nl 
I;und "' und Fll lld Ik nrlilS Fu nd 

11 .)50.409 100.411 2.248.542 
(49.252) (8.529252) 6.220.767 

{12.035.(46) (1 01.308) (2.603.767 ~ 159 

(734.489) (8Sm (8.884.477) 6.220.926 

(3.587.285) 
(3.587.285) 

3.587.285 

31587.285 p.587.285! 

88.382 2.073 450.764 (37.4001 

!646.107! 1.176 14.846.428! 2.596.241 

1.534.24 8 40.983 8.438.939 

888.141 42. 159 3.592.5 11 2.596.241 

11 5.3351 !2.6371 p .748. 188l 
(15.334) (2.6]7) (],748.1 88 ) 

(171.739) (77) 
(208.584) 4.800 

(1.078) (58.348) 3.316 
367.5] 1 

(5.442,905) 6.2 17,451 
78.7 18 (4 ,69 1) (2.567) 159 

(416.472) 1.708 

(719.1 55 ) 1,740 !5. 136;!891 6.220.926 

(7)4 ,490) (897) (8.884.4771 6,220.926 

( 17,077) (316) (30.169) (20. 11 2) 
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Exhibit K·3 
C ITY OF GLEN I)AI.E 
COlnbininj,l Stntement of ('ash Flows · Intenml Service Funds 
Year Endcd June 30. 2007 

eMh nOWll from operating activities: 
Cash from CUStOI11enl 
Cash paid to employees 
Cash paid 10 suppliers 

Net Cash provided (used) by opel'Otiug activities 

CMh flow$ from nonellpil!!1 fin,11\CinH activities: 
Opcntling tmnsfer.; OUI 

Transfer-Capillli Funds 
Tmnsfcr-I nl Service 
Operating tmnsf 10 othr funds 

Opcmting u'flll$fers ill 
Trnnsfer-Gencral Fund 
Tr.msfer.CapiI81 Funds 
Trnnsfer-Intcmal Service Fund 

N" 'ash provided (used) by noncllpital fin,1llCing acti ... ities 

lI;h fl ows frolll enpital llnd 
relaled fin8nciTlllllc tivi ties: 

!lllereSt on 10 '1(1 lenn debt 
Bond. prcmiun1l1nd inlcl'I:btllccrued 
Acquisil ion of propeny. plal1t. and cquipme111 

Nc! c.1sh provided (used in) capital lind rcl:l led fillllocinl! :lclivilies 

Cash provided by invesling 
sClivities - inlel'l:51 recci ... ed 

Net inerea~ (decrease) ill cash 
and cash cquivtllC111S 

ash :md eash equivalents 31 July I 

Cash and c:lsh cquivlllell1s at June 30 

Reconciliation of opcrntinG illCome to net cash 
provided by opcrnling acti ... ities: 
OI)Cmting illCOlflC (105S) 

Im'l;es for services 
i\dju~lments \0 reconcile operutinl: 

income \0 net ca~h provided (used) 
by OJ)Cmling acti ... it ics: 
Dcpreci:n iol1 
(Increase)Decreasc Aecou11ls l\.'CCivable 1Iel 
(lrlCl'Casc)Dccrcasc IAlc from Olh(r agencies 
(hlCreasc)Dccreasc Prepaid expenses 
Increasc( lkerensc) Accrued salaries nnd withhOlding 
hrcrcIlSl:(Dcen:lIsc) COIlIpt'nSlilcd abSC:nee$ 
Increase(Dec:rcllsc) Post Employmel11 ~nefit 

IncreaS«Decrease) Accounts payable 
Illcreast([)c(rease) Due 10 other fWlds 
Increase(Dccrease) Claims payable 

Totallldju51tr1cntS 

Ncl cllsh providcd (u$Cd) by opcraling aclivities 

Noncash investing. capital. and fil'UlllCing activities: 
Comributiolls of capital ilS8CtS f!'OlIl go\'ernIl'lClit 
Increase in fn ir ... .. Iue of investments 

Wlre l~s 

C r:a llhil's OpcrlltioJl Communlratlons Fln.'lclill System Totlll lntl' rnal 
"' und System Fu nd OlwrMll1.)n Fund Strvltt Fumb 

439,001 885.107 28 1,000 32,600,279 
(483,94~) (801.122) (636,827) 17. 109.887) 
{1 1 1.3 1 7~ (1 1099,8 122 (215.959l (3 2. 1 74 . 1 88~ 

(l 56,261) (\.015.227) (57 L78f:1) (6,683.79b ) 

115.00II) II S.OOO) 
112.362.22S) 

(1 5.000) (12,377,225 ) 

1.098.00II 580.000 3.103.00II 
400.000 1.430.000 

12.362.225 

1.083,000 980.000 4.5 18.000 

(I 23,OSO) 
(330.398) 

(47.244~ (25.(x)2) 

~47.244! ~478.450} 

3.937 (20.5301 39,878 2,391.352 

jl 521324! 448.092 (2S2.894l 

152.324 988,640 46.058, 106 

1.436,732 "5,805.2 12 

1286•3661 ! 1.062.5531 {577.567} (11.565.037) 
(286.366) (1.062.SS3) (577.567) (11.565,037) 

9.385 16,646 
237,642 

(171 .730) 
(1 60,684) 

(1 0. 168) (1 8.263) 115.108) (210.7 14) 
367,531 
774,546 

3. 192 118.S88) 20,889 107.351 
137,081 14,792 30.337 

3,890.3 16 

130. 105 47.326 5.781 4.881,241 

(\56,261) (1 .015.227) (571.786) (6.6IB.796) 

(296,628) 
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Exhibit L-l 
C ITY O F G I.t:N Ilt\U: 
n lpitnl AssctS Us(:d in the Opt'rtltion ofGovl-mm(:ntal Funds 

Schedulc b)' FunctiOn lind ACti vit)' 
June 30. 2007 

ClllI ~ tf\u .. ,inn ill 
I.:'/ld Pru~rt·s s I/lfnlstruclllrt· llulldlll J:,s Eg ule nH' 1I1 TOII1I 

Genernl governmcnt 

Cit)' Council S 242.588 2.0 16.555 2.259. 143 

Cit), ('Ierk 4.300 5.482 9.788 

Cit)' TtCi:iSurcr 6.245 6.245 

Cil), Manager 10(,,392 430.301 536.693 

Legal 10.000 40.578 50.m 

Finance 6. 130.204 6. 130.204 

rnphics 35 1.045 J5 1.045 

Inform!lIiOn T(:(hnolo~ 894.057 12.22 1.370 325.000 16.03 1.809 29.472.296 

Planninl! 39.097 39.097 

PCT!ionncl 239.37 1 239.371 

Total 1,247.343 12.221.370 340.482 25.285.265 39.094,460 

Public SMety 

I'oliee 5.226.855 3,490.897 68.761.596 13.302.79 1 90.782. 139 

Fire 5,924.956 211.429 18.202. 175 13.72 1.028 38.059.588 

Fire COmlllunicalions 12.507 3.982.839 3.995.346 

Fire Pnramedics 1.439.8 10 1,439,810 

Eml'1'cenc), Services 140.008 140.008 

Total 11.151.81 1 J.702.326 86.976.278 32.586.476 134,416.891 

Public Works 

I'ublie works 14. 191 .930 36.414,857 5.259. 111 1,405.376 1,353,477 58.624.75 I 

Enginl"Crin& 258.238 258.238 

Permit scrviecs./buildin" inspection 445.0 17 535.461 980.478 

Corporntion yard 306.97' 65.35 1 1.778,315 34.682 2, 185.322 

BuildinG services 5.044.007 984.826 57.039 43,724,133 412,1 14 50.222.1 19 

Strecls 269.389.206 411.069 186,280.75 1 4.390. 110 460,471,1]6 

Mechanical mll;ntcmmcc 515,477 515,477 

1'I'Ilme engim,;cring 23.8 15 23.8 15 

Trame safct), conlrol 1.804,076 13.835.593 185.407 15.825.076 

Trnnsil administOltion 15.440.9 16 2J04.9 13 8. 108.459 25.754.288 

Air qua lity Improvement 58 1.094 58 1.094 

Total 304.373.033 40.706.290 205,432,494 49.1 12.737 15.8 17.240 615.441.794 

Uousing, hcalth, and community dc\'c1opmclll 

Iiousing administration 13.548.863 280.078 13,828.941 

Community dev admin 2.055. 170 5.327.702 326.000 16.588,222 132,425 24.429,5 19 

NeichbQrh()()(l $(''fVict.'S 249,404 249,4()4 

Glcnd!lk n;dcvc1opmf.:nt agcncy 28.917.992 3.419.847 8.789.674 653.829 41.78 1.342 

Total 44,522.025 8.747.549 326,000 25,377.896 1.3 15.736 80.289.206 

Pllfks, r('Ct(:l,l liun lind communit)' 

services 37.483.504 10,254.479 54.628.868 2,847,5 15 105.2 14.]66 

Libn!!), 447,945 1.432.464 9. 114.557 1.841.790 12.836,756 

Total cnpi tal assets 397.978.318 66.090.451 217.979.864 225.550.8 18 79.694.022 987.293.473 

Accumu1l'1tl.:d dcpn:ci:llion (80.686.0851 (58.924.374! (50. 107.0971 ~ 1 89,7 1 7.5561 

Net Cllpi tll l assets S 397.978.318 66.090,45 1 137,293.779 166,626,444 29,586,925 797.575,917 

This !>ehc..'(lule pref\elllS onl)' Ihe capi tlll assel balances related to the a;ovemment funds . 
Accordi nGly. thceapi tal assets reponed in internal service funds fife excl uded fmm the above amounts. 
Genel'll lly. the cupilill assets oJ'imcrn!l1 service funds fire included as governmental activiti~ in the stJlICmelll of net BSSI..'lS. 

'" 



b;hibll L·2 
en-y OF GI. EN I)ALt: 
Cllpiml AS~ts used inlhc Ol)emlion orGovenlll~nllll Funds 
Schc(tulc by Fuuclion and AClivi t)' 
Ye~r Ended June 30, 2007 

Ballll lCC :11 Jul:!:: I AddiliorL~ RclireJTlcnls Ih .'C lass TOlal 
Ge1'lCr.ll governmenl: 

Cil)' roundl 1.929.345 321),798 2,259. 143 
Cil}' dtl~ 9.788 9.788 
Cil)' l~1.I1'ff 6.245 6.245 
CllYlrnln1i:tI 428.516 114,401 (6.224) 536.693 ""., 50,578 50,578 
I'iIWlCt' 6,130,204 6.130.204 
Ol'ill'hlcs 300,829 SO.2 16 35 1,045 
I n(o'm~IIC)I1 ~IC'" 27,793.402 1,678.894 29.472.296 
I'larmllll 39.(197 39.097 
P(fJ(lnnel 233,41 8 5.953 239.371 

Toct! 36,92 1.422 2. 179.262 (6,224) 39,094,460 

Publknf<"Ty: 
I 'ol~ 89, 170.332 3.048,651 (1.5 11,342) 74,498 90,782, 139 
"he 37.671.130 947.542 ('03.966) (55. 11 8) 38.0'9.'88 
Fire «)mn'I.I1h(luiofti 3,852,408 163,460 (20,522) 3,995,346 
"ho: panunc:diCli 1.11 8.374 388,302 (66.866) 1.439,810 
1imtI,,~ I(IVW;C'II 140!008 140.008 

T(l1A1 131,952.252 4,547,955 !2. 1 02,6961 19.380 134.4 16.891 

J'l.Iblkw(I,tt: 
I'ublit won., 47.169,891 14.562,465 (3.107.605) 58,624.75 1 
i!lIIi-m1li 241 .783 21.306 (10.019) 5. 168 258.238 
I'ermi l llCl"YkCl 980,478 980.478 
CofponIli\H1 )' •• d 2.185.322 2. 185.322 
Ouikiin,l'<I""ku 49.792.857 320.983 108.279 50,222. 11 9 
s,~ 465.804,449 2.628.720 (10.5 10.497) 2.548.464 460,471 ,136 
M~hlnk.lJ m.ln lcna~ 488,258 27.2 19 515,477 
Tnlfle a'lj,\nl«rinJ 23.8 15 23 ,8 15 
Tnl1k a tl'l)' «)ntroli 15.204.582 490.752 (240.689) 370.43 1 15.825,076 
TRMIl Admlnl!tl"llKPn 25,876,847 (1 22.559) 25,754.288 
A ... 'IWlHey in'pt"O'·1'I1'Im1 596. 149 (15.05S} 58 1,094 

T_I 608,340.616 18.075.260 (1O.8H3.7b4l {901318} 615.441.794 

Itolr.l lnll- tletllh and l"Ommunll)' 
clevelopnlCllI: 

Il oLiliing ad,nlnlstl'llltiOl'l M77.4 14 7.360.427 (8.900) 13.828,941 
Conlll\unil)' deY ~mln 25,807.166 2.2 19, 101 (3.596.748) 24.429.5 19 
Nrigllborllood kTYkct 227.852 39.655 (18. 103) 249.404 
Oll'lldal .. f!'dcovflopmell I&OIC)I 14.549.365 27.2.3 1.977 41.781,342 

T~I 47.061.797 36.85 1.160 (3.623.75 11 80.289;06 

I":tIU. '"«I"I:.:uion IIIWI conullunley 
servl«l: 

l'a1t. adminmnuiQn 100.92 1.436 8161355 3.4 19.550 57,025 105.2 14.366 

T .. 100.92 1.436 816.355 3.4 19.550 57,025 105.214.366 

library 12.674.640 162. 11 6 12,836.756 

Tout CIIpilal qkIJ 937.872.163 62.632. 108 1131 196.8851 (1 3.913! 987.293,473 

AccwnutlUc:d Ikprt'clltlon (183.569.148l ~ 1 9.378 .586 ! 13.196.885 ll.293 {I 89,7 17.556) 

Nt! Capi~1 AhtU S 754.303.0 I 5 43.253.522 19.380 797.575,9 17 

This !\Chedule presents only the capit.ll assci b.11'lI\ces rcl;t tcd 10 the b'O'IemnlCnla l funds. 
ACc.Qrdingl)', Ihe cnpillll llsscl1i reponed in intcmo l service funds are excluded rrolllthe above mnounts. 
Genemll),. thc capital nS!>CIS or intemnl service runds lilt included 1111 gO'lenunenlll l llcli'lil ies in Ihe 61Ulement of 1)(;1 assets, 
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Statistical Section 

This section of the City of Glendale's comprehensive annual financial report presents detail information as a context for understanding what the 
information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the City's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand bow the City's financial perfonnance and well-being 
have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's two most significant local revenue sources, the electric 
revenue and the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's current levels of outstanding debt 
and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the furure. 

Demographic and Economic Informatjon 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within which the 
City's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand bow the information in the City's fmancial 
report relates to the services the City provides and the activities it performs. 

Sources 
Unless otherwise noted, the information in these scbedules is derived from the comprebensive annual financial report for the relevant year. 

Page 
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125 

132 

136 

138 

The City implemented GASH Statement 34 in 2002; schedules presenting government-wide information include information beginning in that year. 
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Schedule I 
CITY O F" GLENDALE 
Net Assets by Component, 
Last Six Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Governmental activities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt S 608,369,206 684,725,582 658,444,661 635,754,391 607,259,731 507,880,535 
Restricted 59,781 ,793 58,668,240 60,899,466 51 ,899,739 95,244,662 152,983,113 
Unrestricted 236,116,915 151 ,965,775 151,155,039 150,126,704 131,816,563 70,119,629 

Total governmental activities net assets 904,267,914 895,359,597 870,499,166 837,780,834 834,320,956 730,983,277 

Business·type activities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 472,892,872 435,757,427 393,341,990 371 ,934,174 347,098,897 387,742,819 
Restricted 8,392,602 8,652,549 12,460,324 11 ,947,183 4,813,514 56,758,155 
Unrestricted 190,461 ,646 217,430,743 261,248,290 282,328,096 302,302,313 146,757,261 

T olal business·type activities net assets 671,747,120 661,840,719 667,050,604 666,209,453 654,214,724 591 ,258,235 

Primary government 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,081,262,078 1,120,483,009 1,051 ,786,651 1,007,688,565 954,358,628 895,623,354 
Restricted 68,174,395 67,320,789 73,359,790 63,846,922 100,058,176 209,741 ,268 
Unrestricted 426,578,561 369,396,518 412,403,329 432,454,800 434,118,876 216,876,890 

Total primary government net assets $ 1,576,015,034 1,557,200,316 1,537,549,770 1,503,990,287 1,488,535,680 1,322,241 ,512 

Note: City of Glendale implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent audilorts report 
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Schedule 2 
CITY OF GLE.J~DALE 
Chan.ses in Net Assets, 
Last Six Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounlin,g) 

F" lSCat Year 
2007 2006 200' 2000 2003 2002 

Expenses 

Governmental activities: 

General ~'O'iemment S 25.841 ,852 20.100,937 17.536301 I Ll20,654 20.470,968 17.312,420 
Public safety 107,660.027 94.711.206 83.073,619 50,0&5,23' 67.710.304 73.553,870 
Public wones 35.442.170 37.075,514 39,261.265 46.,434,742 37.845,995 33,002.905 
Housing, health. and comm dev 63.525.888 53.213,875 39.683.369 49.92.3,044 29.670.727 29.565,756 
Employment programs 6.807.872 6,105,555 5,136.068 4,824,151 5.472,648 5.479.175 
Public service 6.931,844 3,900,125 5,023.909 5.693,244 5.216,198 3356.978 
Parks.. rec~ation and community services 14,954,785 15,560,751 IO,065,n8 25.219,090 24.428,978 9.516,116 
Library 8,463.518 7.918,028 7.<X12,416 1.544.076 6,959,472 6.968.217 
Interest and fiscal charges on bonds 10.097.510 8.404.125 7.284.073 6.728.374 1.754.409 4.753,104 

Total governmental activities expenses 219.725.466 247.190.116 214,066.798 201.5n.614 199.529.699 183.508.551 

BusiJ1t:.S$..type activities.: 

Rtt~3ti<1n 2,071.874 1,852,614 2,078.111 2)67.888 2,OIl.220 1.'46,33. 
Ilazardous disposal 1,538.703 1.420,062 1 ~50,207 1,715,400 1.705,597 1.429,576 
Fi~ paramedic 8.150,014 7,455,906 6,576,605 3,719.364 
Paric.ing 6,617.879 '~92.788 5,913,574 5,704,504 7,2]6,084 '~02~62 
Sewer 11,993350 6,874.370 8,111 ,849 9,790,039 3,588..226 6,419,740 
Refuse disposal 15,073.90S 14,387,665 14,636.096 14,638,968 13,023,662 11,975.653 
Electric 178.219.698 184,913,493 147,377,059 141 ,988,922 141.798,777 168,388.851 
Water 29.927.301 26. 150.586 25.607.770 25.605566 23.623.578 23.815.732 

Total business-1)'pC activities expensH 245.442.710 241.191.578 213.224.680 209.167.193 199.565.749 223.257.617 

Total primary go"'cmment expenses S 525.16&'176 488,381.694 427.191.478 410.739.807 399.095.448 406.766.168 

Notes: 

(I) City ofGlc.ndale implcmmted GAS8 SllItemenl 34 in fiscal )'C&r 2002. 

(2) Fire p3.l'3mcdic is reclassified as special R:,-enuc fund from enterprise fund in rlSCal year 2006. 

NOI covcml by independent auditor's rqxM1 
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Schedule 2 
CITY or G LENDALE 
Changes in Net A~IS. 
last Six Fiscal YealS. continued 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2001 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Program !"e,·t'nues 

Governmental activitit'S: 
Charxes for services: 

General government S 9.533.390 8.762,201 8,599.712 9.167)21.00 8.270,990 7,846.676 
Public safely 13.738.609 12,169,.254 3.757.348 3,949.312.00 5.684.897 5,401.658 
Public works 15,OB,920 12,673,911 11,255.858 10,833.546.00 8.786.285 6.960.323 
Housing, health. and comm dev 86.217 110,151 98,407 104,401.00 130,263 780,585 
Employment programs 1,412.638 1,154.398 937,334 806,376.00 346.113 
Paries. recreation and community services 46,852 28,414 31,234 94,4n.00 35.522 34.900 
Library 211 ,542 201,576 150.409 192.994.00 148,301 131.520 

Operating granlll and contributions 43,199,013 40,616,748 33.8S4.952 36.000,980.00 44.369,195 32,812220 
Capital grnnts and conlnootions 12.227.698 11.531.970 6.859.992 9.503,962.00 13.166.412 23.652782 

Total go\"ernmffilal activities program revenues 95,479,879 93.248,629 65.545,246 70.653,329.00 81.538,038 77,626,664 

Business.type activities: 

Olarges for scrvtes: 
Recn:alion 1.841.718 1.943.314 1,736J)65 1,617,037 1.552.402 1.628.997 
Hazardous disposal 1.585.736 1,403,386 1,402.711 1.437,485 1.508,424 1,304.327 
Fire paramedic 6,886.791 6,389.735 6.067.908 4.201.104 
Parking 7,329.493 7.024,251 7,139.345 6.159,057 6,058.328 5,464,878 
Sew" 17,447.578 16.610,496 16,323.362 16.036,332 19.040.614 18.252.337 
Refuse disposal 18.204.596 16.1 15,129 15.403.846 13,758,613 13.1 32,318 11.432.1n 
Electric 178,979,264 170,207,430 148,798,618 151.718.142 178.631.530 188.297.461 
Water 33,276.765 31, 188,695 29.752.971 31.377.023 31.633,490 28.467.545 

Operating granlS and contributions 1,415.351 51 1.385 658.669 714,908 1,542,480 1.112,852 
Capital granlS and oOnlribulions 5.221.810 2.712.221 1.376.259 3.344.256 1.471 1846 5.974204 

Total business-type 3Ctivities program revenues 265.302.311 247.716.313 229.418.631 2325522 88 260.639.340 266.135.882 

Total primary gonmrnent progrnm fC\'enues 360,782, 190 340.964,942 295,023.883 303.205,917 342.177.378 343.762.546 

Nt'l (EsPt'nse) I Rt""lI!nue 
Govemmmtlli activities (184,245,587) (153.941.487) (148.521552) (130,919)85) (117,991 ,661) (105.881,887) 
Business-type activities 19.859.601 6.524.735 16.253.957 23.385.395 61.073.5'91 42.878.265 
Total prim;lIy gm.·emment nel expense S (164.385.986) (1 47.41 6.752) (132.267.595) (107.533.890) (56.918.070) (63.003.622) 

Notes,: 

(1) Cily of Glendale implemented GASB Stllement 34 in fiscal ~:u- 2002. 

(2) Fire paramedic is reclassified as special revenue fund from enterprise fund in fascal )-ear 2006. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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Schedule 2 
CITY Ot· GLENDALE 

Changes in Net Assets. 
Last Six Fiscal YUI'S, t'ontinued 
(at'Cf\J31 basis of accoUJlIing) 

Fiscal Yur 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Cuer. ' Rn'enues and Other Changes in Ncl Ant'u 

Governmental activities: 
Taxes 

Property taxes S 67.393.9n 60,960,571 55.115.841 39,491 ,452 39.180.640 32.515,435 
Sales taxes 23,944.140 23.984,472 22~50,550 28,327.671 30,316,912 27,546.950 
Ulility users tax 26..201.816 24,386.420 23,n2,.J56 22,666.281 19.488,121 18.699.935 
Other taxes 21.261,764 19,216,131 18.561.721 11.920.351 10.914,956 9,957,957 

lm'cstmenl income 15,825,179 6.804,729 9,057.355 2,695.593 13.354.054 18,415.113 
00<, 13,715,236 21,411.260 15,461,239 14.194.165 19.485.(192 23.{191.895 
Transfers 24,8 11 , 192 24.351,406 27,126,811 21.986,833 19.170.585 14,642.469 
Contributions p.747.ooo~ 

Total governmental activities 193,153.904 181.120.995 172,045.939 141.282,352 151,910366 131.122,154 

Bos.iness-type activities: 
Im'estrnenl income 11 ,568.504 6,420,738 8,250,726 2,696,808 10.,588,925 13,196,106 
00<, 3,289,489 3,882.9'1 1 3.463~39 5,948,859 10,464,558 6,886.469 
Transfers (24,811,192) (24357.406) (27,126,871) (21 ,986.833) (\9.170,585) (14,642.469) 
ConmbulKms 7.741.000 

Total business-rype activities ~9.953.199! {14.053.691} i I5AI2.806! i13.341.166} 1,882,898 13,187.106 

Total priffi3J}' government 183.200.705 167.067.298 156,633.133 I 27.941.1 86 153,793.264 150.309.860 

Change io Net Assets 
Govcmlllt'ntal activities 8.908,3 17 27, 179,508 23.524,387 10.363,067 33.918,705 31.240,867 
Business-type aclivilies 9.906.402 p .528.%2! 841.1 51 10.044.229 62.956.489 56.065.311 
T01:J1 priffi3f)' government S 18.814.719 19.650.546 24.365.538 20.407.296 96.875.194 87306.238 

(I) City or Glendale ilJ1)lemcnled GA..SB Stalemenl34 in fISCal year 2002. 

(2) Eft: parnmedie is reclassifN:d as special revenue rund rrom emerprise fond in fiscal year 2006. 

Not oovered by independent aodilor's report 
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Schedule 3 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, 
Last Six Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

General Fund 

Reserved $ 85,873,327 86,010,321 83,852,172 80,144,635 78,283,090 77,300,951 
Unreserved 4 1,838,023 30,172,974 33,998,485 43,138,383 48,132,941 44,094,861 

Total general fund 127,711 ,350 116,183,295 117,850,657 123,283,018 126,416,031 121 ,395,812 

All Other Governmental Funds 

Reserved 48,032,395 126,930,959 158,662,978 210,280,587 143,494,066 104,347,001 
Unreserved. reported in: 

Glendale redevelopment agency fund (25,354,461) (32,769,597) (24,234,365) (76,576,266) 3,367,505 (41 ,368,709) 
Special revenue funds 35,966,800 33,451 ,540 21,339,056 19,177,683 23,355,973 36,849,150 
Debt service funds 44,090,763 44,983,538 45,178,348 46,890,553 
Capital project funds 37,070,124 4,585,742 1,703,148 283,213 36,074,869 54.598,434 

Total all other governmental funds $ 139,805,621 177,182,182 202,649,165 200,055,770 206,292,4 \3 154,425,876 

Note: City of Glendale implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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ScheduJe4 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Changes in Fund BaI3JlCes. Governmental Funds. 
~t Six Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Revenues 

Property taxes S 61.393.977 60,960,570 55,715.841 39.491.452 39.180.640 32.515,435 
Other taxes 71 .407,n1 69,172.32 1 66,178,382 64,277,23 1 62.095,758 57.389,360 
Revenue from other agencies 64,206,433 49,246,893 45,578,7 12 54,001 ,109 60,288,829 65,307,956 
Licenses and permits 8.588.818 6.247,517 5,303,096 4,698.326 3,924,707 3.045,465 
Fines and forfeitures 1.503.230 1,671,182 1,822. 191 1,031,667 2,256,706 1.571,118 
Charges for services 23,201,969 21,078,843 12,036,406 12,004,530 11 ,522,159 10,955,7 13 
Use of money and propctty 16.388,738 8.914,281 10,821,080 5,259,400 16,363,459 19,791,565 
Intergovcmmcnta.l revenue 2.000,000 1.500.000 1,250.000 1,000,000 
Interfund revenue 8,262,38 1 7,773,550 7,490,799 8,445.531 7.640.762 5,916,913 
Miscellaneous revenue 5.168,085 12.499.088 4.688,826 4.728,408 3,323.677 8,671.241 

Total revenues 268. 121.352 239.064.245 210.885.333 194.937.654 206.596.697 205.164.766 

Expenditures 

General government 20,284.621 17.984,332 16,729,750 16,430.751 14.941,501 13.865.233 
Community promotion 115.197 244.919 116,288 55.789 63,163 62.305 
PubHc safety 100,962,992 97,465,712 82,324,253 68,452,749 62,727,802 58,827,518 
Public works 29.713.801 29.767.155 25,968,096 22.828,915 22,293,403 21,230,878 
Housing. health and community development 32,611.568 37,746.572 35.587,996 45,043.645 33.826,832 24.310.362 
Employment programs 6,649,365 6.129,226 4.968.111 4,869,807 5,372.957 5.423.572 
Public service 6,770.450 3,931.325 4.859.4 16 5.474.2 12 5,1 18.860 3.356.978 
Parks. recreation and community services 12.383.827 11,966.144 10.286.4 10 9,329.411 9,003.763 8.090.339 
Library 8,097,554 7,667.600 6,815.400 6,409.179 6,392,455 6.534,562 
Capital outlay 91,918,847 59,299,236 41,255,317 34,383,554 65,872,657 62,019.580 
Debt seI"\'icc 

Interest 6.654.597 6.378.990 5.706,641 6,967,915 6,3 13,921 4.648.390 
Principal 6,300.232 5.575,000 6,482.164 2,910,000 3.400.000 3,215.000 
Fiscal agent fees 2.1 19.724 1.274.967 18.494 

Total expcnditW'CS 322.463.051 284.1 56.411 241.099.842 225.275.65 I 236.602.281 211.603.211 

E.'tcess of revenues over (under) expenditures S (54.341.699) (45.092,166) (30,214,509) (30.337,997) (30,005,584) (6,438,445) 

Note: City of Glendale implemented GASB Statement 34 in flSCal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditor's repon 
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Scbedule4 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Changes to Fund Balances. Governmental Funds. 
Last Six Fiscal Y~. continued 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

2007 2006 

Other financing Sources (Uses) 

Proceeds from borrowing S 8.200,000 
Payments 10 escrow agenl 
Transfers in 31 ,3 11 ,803 33,684,3 17 
Transfos oul (1 1.018.61 1) (13.407.420) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 28.493. 192 20.276.897 

Nel change in fund balances S (25,848,507) (24,8 15.269) 

Debt service as a percentage of ooocapimi expenditures 5.0010 5.0% 

Note: City ofGIenda.le implemcmed GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 

Fiscal Year 
2005 2004 

61,494,516 
(62, 110,058) 

31.423,778 55,860,497 
( 13.242.178) (40.403.664) 

18.181.600 14.841.291 

( 12,032,909) (15,4%,706) 

6.2"_ 4.8% 
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2003 

52,521,755 

46,814,788 
(25.644.203) 

73.692.340 

43,686.756 

5.1% 

2002 

19.772,036 
(4.813.845) 

14.958.191 

8,519.746 

4. 5% 



Schedule 5 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Electric Revenue by Type of Customers 
Last Six Fisca1 Years 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Number of Customers: 
Residential 70,921 70,810 70,798 70,662 70,612 70,344 
Commercial 12,481 12,385 12,331 12,329 12,2% 12,265 
industrial 224 220 220 223 221 218 
Other (Govemement) 18 18 18 18 18 18 

Total 83,644 83,433 83,367 83,232 83,147 82,845 

Megawatt-Hour Sales: 
Residential 395,260 381,010 371,Q57 380,997 344,078 353,509 
Commercial 345,407 345,315 338,4 11 34 1,482 328,806 318,5% 
Industrial 3%,997 407. 151 389.919 399,08 1 388,208 391 ,834 
Public Street and Highway Lighting 9,164 9,106 9,012 9,074 9,009 9.089 

Total Retail Energy SaJes 1, 146.828 1, 142,582 1.108,399 1,130,634 1,070,101 1,073,028 
Sales to Other Utilities 114,465 114,247 52, 140 ( I ) 
Wholesale 126,627 147,207 72.615 84,264 236,380 530.879 (2) 

Total Energy Sales 1,387,920 1,404,036 1,233.154 1,214,898 1,306,48 1 1,603,907 

Revenue from Sale Energy 
Residential S 58,251 ,508 50,347,062 48,775,385 49,466,888 46,479,601 41 ,%7,749 
Commercial 53,302,463 47, 14 1,992 45,627,64 1 45,584,694 44,317,3 17 36,880,800 
Industrial 51 ,908,777 43,976,070 41,457.748 41,611,313 40,569,086 33,524,176 
Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,810 1,487 1.258 1,326 10.376 17,036 (3) 
Adjustable Rate Revenue 19,602,506 (4) 
Sales to Other Utilities 5,%9,693 15,640.657 8,579,688 (I) 
Wholesale 9,545,0 14 13,100.161 4,356,897 15,053,921 27,652,643 75,907,66 1 (2) 

Total Energy Sales 178,979,265 170,207,429 148,798,617 151 ,718, 142 178,631 ,529 188,297,422 

Notes: 

(1) Sales to other utilities were classified as wholesale prior to fiscal year 2005. 

(2) Fluctuations in wholesa1e sales volume and revenue were due to changing market demand and price volatility. 

(3) Starting in fiscal year 2004, Glendale Water and Power department assumed o\lo'Tlership of the City's Street light system and no longer collects street light sales revenue from the City. 

(4) Renects an over-collection of the fuel adjustment charge. 

(5) Data prior Fiscal Year 2002 are not available. 

Source: Glendale Water & Power Department 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 125 



Schedule 6 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Electric Rates (Dollars per Kilowatt Hour) 
Last Six Fiscal Years 

2007 

Cuslomer Class 

Residential $ 0.1474 
Commercial 0.1543 
Industrial 0.1308 
Lighting 0.0002 

NOles: 

(I) Data prior Fiscal Year 2002 are not available. 

Fiscal Year 
2006 2005 2004 2003 

0. 1321 0.1314 0. 1298 0.1351 
0. 1365 0.1348 0.1335 0.1348 
0.1080 0.1063 0. 1043 0.1045 
0.0002 0.0001 0.0001 0.0012 

(2) These are Ihe average rales for the indicated customer classes, including energy cost adjusbnenl charge. 

Source: Glendale Waler & Power Deparbnent 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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2002 

0.1393 
0.1358 
0.1004 
0.1430 



Schedule 7 
C ITY OF GLENDAL E 
Principal Electric Payer Groups 
Current and Last Fiscal Year 

Electric Payer Groups 
Retail StoresIMalls 
Entertainment industry 
HospitalsfMedical Facilities 
High·Risc Buildings 
Government Agencies 
SchoolS/Colleges 
Grocery Stores 
Manufacturing 
Utilities 
HotelsIMotels 

Total 

Notes: 

Fiscal Year 2007 

Electric Charges 
7,916,661 
7,067,872 
6,948,300 
6,663,020 
6,623,156 
4,422,58 1 
3,973,400 
2,439,080 
2,358,781 
1,257,800 

49,670,651 

Percentage 
of Total City 

Electric 
Rank Cha~es Electric Cha!]e5 

I 4.42% 7,312,437 
2 3.95% 5,894,901 
3 3.88% 5,409,579 
4 3.72% 5,349,323 
5 3.71l"10 5,766,049 
6 2.47% 3,672,134 
7 2.22% 3,636,487 
8 1.36% 2,181,564 
9 1.32% 1,904,525 
10 0.71l"10 1,172,868 

27.75% 42,299,867 

(I) Individual customer's infonnation is not public record and cannot be released without customer's pennission. Therefore, lOp ten electric payer group 
are presented instead of top tcn customers. 

(2) Data prior Fiscal Year 2006 are nol available. 

Source: Glendale Water & Power Department 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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Fiscal Year 2006 
Percentage 

of Total City 
Electric 

Rank Cha rges 
I 4.31l"10 
2 3.46% 
4 3.18% 
5 3. 14% 
3 3.39% 
6 2.16% 
7 2. 14% 
8 1.28% 
9 1.12% 
10 0.69% 

24.85% 

-



Schedule 8 
C ITY OF GLENDALE 
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
Fiscal Year 

Ended Residential 
June30, PropertY 

1998 $ 7,643,079,793 S 
1999 7,797,808,813 
2000 8,201,508,030 
2001 8,774,022,346 
2002 9,331,024,169 
2003 9,930,375,052 
2004 10,798,578,356 
2005 11,756,804,494 
2006 12,775,594,872 
2007 13,984,200,759 

Notes: 

Commercial Industrial 
Property Property 

2,011 ,184,484 S 363,630,707 
2,006,777,373 431,184,588 
2,116,108,478 530,753,472 
2,201,476,234 554,572,450 
2,540,254,851 585,095,804 
2,644,888,768 613,64 1,859 
2,95 1,683,831 635,830,929 
3,078,835,750 645,595,604 
3,55 1,225,2 16 631,047,725 
3,942,463,947 68 1,900,343 

Less: Total Taxable Total 
Other Tax-Exempt Assessed Direct 

Property Property Value Tax Rate 

$ 1,070,003,955 $ 90,986,415 $ 10,996,912,524 0.24173% 
1,274,402,844 89,547,135 11 ,420,626,483 0.25132% 
1,399,08 1,689 87,718,225 12,159,733,444 0.25815% 
1,428,68 1,435 89,130,465 12,869,622,000 0.25005% 
1,407,193,492 124,524,862 13,739,043,454 0.25 169% 
1,305,607,484 95,408,999 14,399,104,164 0.24921% 
1,258,783,01 5 101,791 ,165 15,543,084,966 0.25012% 
1,589,154,198 496,524,354 16,573,865,692 0.24192% 
1,152,535,394 105,209,122 18,005,194,085 0.25043% 
1,405,426,135 112,666,846 19,901,324,338 0.25543% 

(1) In 1978 the voters of the State of Cali fomi a passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a total maximum rate of 1 % based upon the assessed value afthe property being taxed. 
Each year, the assessed value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum increase of2%). With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the 
time that it is sold to a new owner. At that point, the new assessed value is assessed at the puchased price afthe property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above 
represents the only data currently available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the limitations described above. 

(2) Total direct tax rate is the weighted average of all individual direct rates, calculated by HdL Coren & Cone. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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Schedule 9 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Direc! and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
LaS! Two Fiscal Years 

Ci!l Direct Rates 

City Redevelopment 
Fiscal Basic Agency 
Year Rate Rate 

2006 0.13687% 1.00600% 
2007 0.13687% 1.00541 % 

Notes: 

Total 
Average 

Direct 
Tax Rate 

0.25043% 
0.25543% 

OverIa22ing Rates 
Glendale 

Metropolitan Flood Community 
Water Control Detention CoUege 

Districk District Facilities District 

0.00520% 0.00005% 0.00080% 0.01858% 
0.00470% 0.00005% 0.00066% 0.02214% 

(I) In 1978, California vo!e.rs passed Proposition 13 which sets the property tax rate at a 1.00% fixed amount. This 1.00% is shared by aU taxing 
agencies for which the property resides within. Due to the passage of the Proposition 13, the City of Glendale levies no tax but receives 
a portion (0. 13687%) of the County's I % rate apportioned on a complex formula. In addition to the 1.00% r",ed amoun~ 
property owners are charged taxes as a percentage of assessed property values for the payment of the various voter-approved bonds. 

(2) The rates are calculated by HdL Coren & Cone. 

(3) The data prior to FY2oo6 are not available. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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Glendale 
Unified 
School 
District 

0.05220% 
0.05205% 

-



Schedule 10 
Cln' OF GLENDALE 
Principal PropenyTa:\ Payers 
Curren! Year and Two Years Ago 

Tup.1rt'r 
GGP Homan. II 
Wall Disney World Company 
Magui~ Pmpenies Limited Pannership 
Glendale Adventist MediC31 Center 
Wells Rt'it Glendalt' California LLC 
PR Gtcndale Plaza Omce California LLC 
I\IetJOpolitao Life Insurance Company 
Glendale Memorial Uospi131 
CLPF-SOO Brand 
Napi Glendale I LLC 
Maguitt Partners 
Glendale Plaza RealI)' Holding Company 
NOD Associates LimitN Parlnership 
OW Sl3tuofy Trust 2002 
TST Glendale Cil)' Center 
Glendale I ).1311 Associates LLC 

TOIaI 

NOle: Data prior 10 Fiscal Year 200S aTe not available. 

Noc covered by independent auditor's report 

FIsnl Year 2007 

T:uablt 
An""" 

Value "".k 
428,712,194 I 
270,283,708 2 
223..532.070 J 
183.207.040 4 
166,392.406 , 
141,909.915 6 
121,726,800 7 
120,281,399 8 
J 19.997,100 9 
108,750,000 10 

1.884.792.632 

Fisnl Year 2~ 
Penentagt' Percetl lJlge 

OrTOla) City Or TOlal Cit) 
Tauble TJlubk Tnable 
An", .. Assessed ......... 

VaJut' Value Rank Value 
2.10% 
13~. 254,944,894 1.49% 
1.09"1. 
0.90% 150.689,481 4 0.88% 
0.81% 159,931.189 J 0.94". 
0.7~. 

0.60% 
059"1. 112,154,115 6 0.66~. 

059% 
053% 

165.494.929 2 0.9~;' 

136.399,382 , 0.80% 
105,01)0,000 7 0.62% 
83,123,584 8 0.49% 
80.474.930 9 0,4?-;' 
71.870.806 JO 0.42% 

9.23% 1,320,083310 7.74% 

no 



Schedule II 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Property Ta'( Levjes and Collections 
Last Six Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
y..,. 

EndOO 
June 30, 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

Ta'(esUvied 
(o"he 

Fisca l Year 

15,106,000 
15,847,000 
17,032,000 
17,640,245 
19,996,099 
22,246,849 

Collected within the 
Fiscal Year of the Levy 

Percentage 
Amount oflcvy 

13,648.755 90.4% 
15,871,773 100.2% 
16,253,151 95.4% 
25,924,441 141.0% 
30,475,918 152.4% 
35.458,240 159.4'~ 

City 

Collections 
in Subsequent 

y",,,, 

861,952 
1,094,062 
1,242,319 
2,050,918 
2,553,890 
2,518,653 

Note: City ofGlencble implemented GASB Statement 34 in fISCal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditor's repon 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage 

Amount o(~ 

14,510,707 96.1% 
16,965,835 I 07.1'~ 
17,495,470 102.7"" 
27,975,365 158.6% 
33,029,808 165.2"1. 
37,976,893 170.7"" 
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Redevel2l!!!!enl A&encr 
Collected within the 

Taxes Levied Fiscal Year or the ~ Collections Total Collections to Date 
for the Percentage in Subsequent Pen:ent3ge 

Fiscal Year Amount ofLevv y",,,, Amount o(Levy 

20,012,000 17,532.343 87.6'~ 472,385 18,004,728 90.0% 
21 ,931,000 21,704,431 99.0% 510,374 22,214,805 101.3% 
23,474,000 21.405,782 91.2% 590,200 21,995,982 93.7% 
28,488,937 26,662,156 93.6" 1,078,321 27,740,477 91.4" 
26,505,326 25,798,484 97.3"~ 2,132,278 27,930,762 105.4% 
29, 117,851 27,415,326 94.2% 2,001,758 29,4 17,084 10LOO/e 



Schedule 12 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type. 
Last Six Fiscal Years 

Parking 
Police Lease 

Facility Revenue 
Fiscal Certificates of Bonds 
Year Partici~tion Series A 

2002 64,200,000 440,000 
2003 63, 100,000 
2004 62,000,000 
2005 60,800,000 
2006 59,600,000 
2007 58,300,000 

Business-T~ Activities 
2000 2003 

Fiscal Electric Revenue Electric RevCllUC 

Year Bond Bond 

2002 37,000,000 
2003 37, 146,292 32,106,903 
2004 37,137,933 3 1,295,6 13 
2005 37,143,196 30,614,988 
2006 29,798,800 
2007 28,982,613 

Notes: 

Refunding Parking 
Lease 

Revenue 
Bonds 

Series 1976 

1,025,000 

2006 
Elecuic Revenue 

Bond 

36,779,663 
38,389,887 

Governmental Activities 

1993 
Tax 

Allocation 
Bond 

61,250,000 
59,315,000 

Total 
Primary 

Government 

163,915,000 
243,637,140 
244,561 ,193 
241 ,095,723 
232,651 ,036 
234,042,704 

(I) 

2002 
Tax 

Allocation 
Bond 

49,968,945 
48,053,327 
46,082,708 
44,057,089 
41,971,470 

Total 
Personal 
Income 

8,352,544,200 
8,458,807,587 
7,743,409, 110 
7,805,405,942 
8,015,891,032 

10,994,029, 147 

( I) Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

(2) Source: Sales and Marketing Management: Survey of Buying Power and Media Markets 

(3) California State Department of Finance, January 1 of every year. 

(4) City ofGlcndale implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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(2) 

2003 
Tax 

Allocation 
Bond 

58, 128,833 
56,183,716 
53,923,599 
51,543,482 

Percentage 
of Personal 

Lncome 

1.96% 
2.88% 
3.16% 
3.{)901o 
2.90"10 
2.13% 

Capital 
Lease 

2,000,000 
1,630,487 
4,989,115 
4,272,885 

11 ,729,252 

Po[!ulation 

200,200 
202,747 
205,34 1 
207,007 
206,308 
207, 157 

(3) 

Section 
108 

1,700,000 
1,590,000 
1,450,000 
I ,280,000 

per 
Capita 

819 
1,202 
1,191 
1, 165 
1, 128 
1, 130 

Notes 
Payable 

4,615.000 
3,692.000 
2,769,000 
1,846,000 



Schedule 13 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Direct & Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of June 30, 2007 

Direct Debt 
Glendale Certificate of Participation 
Glendale 2002 Tax Allocation Bond 
Gldnelae 2003 Tax Allocation Bond 
Glendale 2003 Electric Revenue Bond 
Glendale 2006 Elecuic Revenue Bond 
Glendale Capital Lease 
GlendaJe Notes Payable 
Glendale Section 108 Loan 

Total Direct Debt 

Overlapping Debt 
LACO.FL.CON.STORM OR.D.S.#4 
City of Glendale Area-I 103 
Foothill MWD 1113 
GlendaleCCD DS 2002 Scr-A 
Glendale CCD DS 2002 Scr-C 
Glendale CCD DS RF BD 02. 05 S-A 
Glendale CCD DS 2002 Ser 2006 
Pasadena Area CCD DS 2002 S-A 
Pasadena CCD OS 2006 Series B 
Glendale Uni fied DS 1997 Ser A 
Glendale Unified DS 1997 Ser B 
Glendale Unified OS 1997 Ser C 
Glendale USD DS 1997 Ser D 
Glendale USD DS 1997 Scr E 
Glendale US D DS 1997 Scr F 
Glendale USD DS 1997 Ser G 
La Canada Unified SD 1995 DS 
La Canada UnifSD OS 1999 Ser A 
La Canada USD DS 1999 Ser B 
La Canada USD DS 2004 Ser A 

Total Overlapping Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Source: 
County of Los Angeles, Auditor·Controller 
City ofGlenda1e, Finance Division 
HdL Coren & Cone 

Not covered by independent auditor's TeJX)rt 

Gross Bonded Debt Balance 

58,300,000 
40,440,000 
52,130,000 
28,460,000 
38,105,000 
11,729,252 

1,846,000 
1,280,000 

370,000 
165,68 1,509 
165,68 1,509 

4,300,000 
15,054,930 
16,951,097 
34,500,000 

5,405,000 
87,657,774 
15,240,000 
18,550.000 
22,965,000 
34,745,000 
17,605,000 
18,395,000 
20,650,000 

7,564,976 
3,050,000 
2,3 15,000 

14,235,000 

Percentage applicable to Glendale 
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100% 
100010 
1000/0 
100010 
100010 
100"10 
100"10 
100"10 

2.170% 
2.308% 
0.020% 

89. 157% 
89. 187% 
89.157% 
89. 157% 
0.094% 
0.094% 

89.1 57% 
89.157% 
89.157% 
89.157% 
89.157% 
89.1 57% 
89.1 57% 

1.082% 
1.082% 
1.082% 
1.082% 

Amount applicable to Glendale 

58,300,000 
40,440,000 
52,130,000 
28,460,000 
38,105,000 
11 ,729,252 

1,846,000 
1,280,000 

232,290,252 

8,028 
3,823,503 

32,691 
3,833,745 

13,427,010 
15,113,065 
30,759,115 

5,098 
82,684 

13,587,505 
16,538,597 
20,474,872 
30,977,549 
15,696,064 
16,400,403 
18,4 10,890 

81,878 
33,011 
25,056 

154,069 
199,464,833 

431 ,755,085 



Schedule 14 
C ITY Ot' GLt:.NOAU: 
Usal Debt Margin Information 
last Ten FISCal Years 

Deb!: limit 

Total net debt applic:abk to limit 

legal debt margin 

TOl3I net debt applicable 10 Ithe limit 
:t5 a ~mtage of debt limit 

S 

S 

2007 2006 

2.985,198.,651 2.700,m, l13 

0 0 

2.985.198.651 2,700.n9.113 

0% 01' 

Fiscal YHr 
200S 2004 2003 2002 

2,486.079,854 2,.331 ,462,745 2,159,865,625 2,060,856,5 18 

0 0 0 0 

2.486,019.854 2.331.462.745 2.159.865.625 2.060.856.518 

0% 0% 0% 0% 

Note: lJndcrCity Charta. the total bonded dc:btofthe c:ity shalla! no time exceed II lOCal of 15 ~ of the assessed valuation of all property tuablc forc:ity purJIC)StS. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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lAgaJ Orin Margin Cakulation for Fbul Yur 2007 
Assessed value S 19,901324338 
Debt limit (15% of assc:ssed value) 2.985.198.651 
Deb!: applicable 10 limit 
Legal debt margin S 2.985.198.651 

200 ' 2000 ' 999 '99' 
1.930.443300 1.823.960,017 1,713J)93.9n 1,649.536.879 

0 0 0 o 

1.930.443.300 1.823.960.017 1.71J.()93.9n 1.649.536.819 

m'. 0% 0% ~. 

-



Schedule 15 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage 
Last Six Fiscal Year.; 

Property 
Tax 

Fiscal Year Increment 

2002 5,640,244 
2003 5,925,738 
2004 6,033,03 I 
2005 8,375,878 
2006 8,601,228 
2007 8,606,978 

Less: 
Opernting 
Ex~ses 

Ta't Allocation Bonds 
Net 

Available Debt Service 
Revenue Princi~al Interest 

5,640,244 1,845,000 3,441 ,790 
5.925.738 1,935,000 4.365,934 
6,033,031 1,810,000 3,626,303 
8,375,878 3,865,000 4,510,878 
8,601,228 4,235,000 4,366,228 
8,606,978 4,415,000 4,188,978 

NOIe: Ciry of Glendale implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2002. 

Not covered by independent auditors report 

Coverag;e 

1.07 
0.94 
1.11 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
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Electric Revenue Bonds 
Utiliry Less: Net 
Service Opernting Available Debt Service 
Cha~es Ex~ses Revenue Princi~al Interest Coverage 

188,297,461 166,192,840 22,104,621 1,840,161 12.01 
178,63 1,530 136,672,513 41,959,017 2.438,367 17.21 
151,71 8,1 42 134,972,948 16,745,194 795,000 3,716,436 3.7 1 
148,798,618 140,059,63 I 8,738,987 795,000 4,073,642 1.79 
170,207,430 183, 171 ,685 (12,964,255) 795,000 3,402,983 (3.09) 
178,979,264 170,966,981 8,012,283 725,000 1,695,299 3.31 



Schedule 16 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Demographic and Economic Slatistics 
Last Six Fiscal Years 

Year Population (I ) 

2002 200,200 
2003 202,747 
2004 205,341 
2005 207,007 
2006 206,308 
2007 207, 157 

Source: 

Per Capita Total 
Personal Personal 
Income (2) Income 

41,721 8,352,544,200 
41 ,721 8,458,807,587 
37,7 10 7,743,409,11 0 
37,706 7,805,405,942 
38,854 8,01 5,891,032 
53,071 10,994,029,147 

( I) California State Department of Finance. January I of every year 

(2) Business Decision Website 

(3) U.S. Census, updated survey data 2005 

Percent 
Higb School 

~'L~i_an Age (3) g~3dua!e t!r: ~Jgher (3) 

37.5 79"10 
37.5 790/0 

37.5 79"10 
37.5 79"10 
37.5 79% 
39.0 81% 

(4) Glendale Unified School District and Glendale Community College Distric school attendance rcpon 

(5) California Employment Development Depamncnt 

(6) Data prior Fiscal Year 2002 are not available. 

Not covered by independent audito(s repon 
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Percent 
Bachelor's Degrcc School Unemployment 

or !i,igher (3) Enrollment (4) Rate (5) 

32% 47,000 6.10% 
32% 46,000 5.80% 
32% 44,000 5.70% 
32% 43,000 4.90% 
32% 42,144 4.00% 
33% 42,223 4.70% 



Schedule 17 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Principal Employers 
Current Year and Prior Year 

Employer 

CITY OF GLENDALE 
GLENDALE ADVENTIST MED CENTER #262 
GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GLENDALE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIST. 
GLENDALE MEMORIAL 
NESTLE COMPANY 
PUBLIC STORAGE INC 
BANK AMERICA NORTH AMERICA 
WALT DISNEY IMAGINEERING 
ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 

Notes: 

(I ) Borh ful l-time and hourly employees are included. 

Employees 

2,580 (4) 
1,987 (2) 
2,575 (3) 
1,296 (2) 
1,293 (2) 
1,005 (2) 

944 (2) 
813 (2) 
825 (2) 
717 (2) 

2007 
Percentage of 

Total City 
Rank tImploymcnt Employees 

I 3.37% (5) 2,706 (4) 
2 2.60% (5) 1,999 (2) 
3 3.36% (5) 2,681 (3) 
4 1.69% (5) 1,141 (2) 
5 1.69"10 (5) 1,248 (2) 
6 1.3 1%(5) 1,735 (2) 
7 1.23% (5) 967 (2) 
8 1.06% (5) 834 (2) 
9 1.08% (5) 765 (2) 
10 0.94% (5) 711 (2) 

(2) Source: Labor Market Infonnation Division, California Employment Development Depanmen~ September 2006 data 

(3) Source: GUSD Human Resource Department 

(4) City of Glendale Payroll Section, 1,885 full-time employees and 695 hourly employees. 

(5) % of total employment is calculated using a baseline of76.525 workers employed in Glendale. 

(6) TIle dam for nine years ago are not available, so only current year and prior year data are presented. 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 
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2006 
Percentage of 

Total City 
Rank Employment 

I 3.55% (5) 
3 2.62% (5) 
2 3.51 % (5) 
6 1.50% (5) 
5 1.64% (5) 
4 2.27% (5) 
7 1.27% (5) 
8 1.09% (5) 
9 1.00% (5) 
10 0.93% (5) 



Schedule 18 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Full·time City Government Employees by FunctionlProgram 
Last Two Fiscal Years 

F"uns.tion/PrOi!ram 

Ge-neral Government 
Cityauomcy 
City clerk 
City manager 
City treasurer 
Finance 
Graphics 
Ruman resources 
Information services 
Planning 
Purchasing 

Community Development & Housing 

Library 

Parks and recreation 

Fire 
Firefighters and officers 
Civilians 

Police 
Officers 
Civilians 

Public works 
Engineering 
Streets 
Traffic 
Integrated waste 
Landfill management 
Other 

Redevelopement 

Water and Power 

Total 

Note: The data prior to FY2006 arc nol available. 

Source: City Payroll Section 

Not covered by independent auditor'S report 

Fisul Year 
2007 2006 

2J 25 
II II 
34 26 
5 5 

37 32 
7 9 

28 28 
53 53 
30 33 
7 6 

101 107 

60 64 

119 137 

194 189 
48 51 

275 289 
129 129 

40 45 
76 87 
19 18 
13 16 
52 54 

121 117 

II 13 

392 409 

1,885 1.953 
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-



Schedule 19 
C ITY 0" (;U'::N DAU: 
~rations IndicalOn by FunctionlProgram 
Last Two Fiscal Years 

Funclion/Program 

Police 

FiK 

Physical ant':Sts 

Parking violations 
Traffic violations 

Emergency responses 
Fires extinguished 

Refuse collection 
Rduse collected (IOns per day) 
Recytlables collected (IOnS per day) 
Int'rt waste ~)'Cling· Brand Pan: landfill (IOnS per year) 

Otha public works 
Slrttt resurfacing (miles) 
~t rn:on5tructing (miles) 
Potholes: Jq)3ired (sqU3re fet-I per y~) 

Pads and ~arion 
Alhktic facld permits issued 
Community cenler admissions 

Libmy 
Volumes in collections 
Total "'oIumes bolTOwcd 

Ekctric 
New connections 
Average dai ly CORSUtlllIIon (MWlI) 
Electricity generalcd (MWH) 
Electricity pun:hased (MWH) 
E1ecuicity sold (MWH) 
Pcak demand (MW) 

Waler 
New connections 
Average: daily consumption (millions of pllons) 
Water mains breaks 
Walerpu.rchased (AF) 
Watersokl(AF) 

Waslcrwaler 
A"enge daily JeWage tmltmc:nl (millions of gallons) 

Transit 
Total route miles: -" Notes: 

Flual Year 

~ Z ... 

6,717 7.087 
87.971 80.374 
20.165 21.423 

15.344 14.970 
267 483 

289.3 299.l 
140.1 134.9 

10.500 10.500 

l .5 2.6 
1.4 0.4 

9,886 10,000 

648 (I) 1.114 
1.140 1.236 

761.114 770,784 
1.088,286 1,075.073 

211 III 
3,142 3. 130 

1,025.235 887,263 
490,592 626.104 

1.146,828 1.142.582 
JJ6 JI3 

1'5 n 
28 27 
12 \I 

23.643 22.239 
31.889 29.907 

12 17 

981 ,792 1.040,192 
2.332.006 2.3)6,.396 

( I) Beginning January 2007. Parks department staned using Safari system to issue pmnits. whic:b issues 
The o ld system issues one pcmrit for ODe panrcipant for one: e\'enl. so the number of permits lssued i! 

(2) The data prior lO FY2006 are not available. 

Soun:es: Various city !kpartments 

Not covered by inckpendent auditor's report 
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Schedule 20 
CITY OF GLENDALE 
Capital Asset Statistics by FunctionlProgram 
Last Two Fiscal Years 

Function{Pro{!ram 

Police 
Stations 
Vehicular patrol unilS 
Helicoptet$ 
MOlocycJes 

Fire 
Stations 

Refuse collection 
Collection uucks 

Other public warks 
Streets (miles) 
Tr.:tffic signals 

Parks and recreation 
Open spacc acres 
Developed parkland acres 
Parks. community centers and other facilities 
BaseballfsoftbaJJ diamonds 
Soccer/footba ll fields 
Golfcourse 

Libr.ny 
Branches 

Electric 
Number of electric meters 
Numberof strectJights 
Grayson power plant cc'lpacity (MW) 

Water 
Number of water meters 
Water mains (miles) 
Fire hydrants 
Storage capacity (nUltions of gallons) 

Wastewater 
Stonn catch basin 
Sanitary sewers (miles) 
Treat.mc:nt capacity (millions of gallons) 

Transit 
Buses 

Note: The data prior to FY2006 are not available. 

Sources: Various city departments 

Not covered by independent auditor's report 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2006 

I 
69 71 

2 2 
26 24 

9 9 

44 43 

365 365 
229 225 

5,020 5.020 
274 274 
40 40 
15 15 
2 2 

7 7 

83.644 83,433 
11.1 17 10.210 

249 249 

33,120 32,995 
397 397 

2,950 2,950 
185 185 

1,125 1.364 
340 340 

20 25 

34 35 

140 

-


